

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

**Published by Authority** 

Established 1665

# Contents

\*State/12075

Parliament/ Ecclesiastical/

- \*Public Finance/12076
- \*Transport/12077
- \*Planning/12085

Health/

- \*Environment/12087
- \*Water/12087

Agriculture & Fisheries/ Energy/

\*Notices published today

- \*Post & Telecom./12088
- \*Other Notices/12089

Competition/

- \*Corporate Insolvency/12090
- \*Personal Insolvency/12117
- \*Companies & Financial Regulation/12120
- \*Partnerships/12121 Societies Regulation/
- \*Personal Legal/12122
- \*Government Tracker/12135

All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

# State

# **Privy Council Office**

#### UNIVERSITIES OF OXFORD AND CAMBRIDGE ACT 1923

A Statute made by the Governing Body of Manchester Academy and Harris College, in the University of Oxford, amending Statute 1, has been submitted for the approval of Her Majesty in Council, and notice of its having been submitted is published in accordance with the provisions of the Universities of Oxford and Cambridge Act 1923. The purpose of the amendment is to provide for the election of not more than three Supernumeracy Fellows to the Governing Body. (1011)

# **Crown Office**

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

17 September 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 17 September 2004, to grant unto David Vines White, Esquire, the Office of Somerset Herald of Arms.

CIP Denyer (1007)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

9 September 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrants under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 9 September 2004, to appoint Stephen John Ashurst, Esquire, and Dafydd Lloyd Hughes, Esquire, to be Circuit Judges in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

CIP Denyer (1008)

# Warrants Under The Royal Sign Manual

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Majesty's Royal Sign Manual, bearing date the 3rd September 2004, to appoint Anne Eastham as a member of the Royal Commission on Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales from 4th February 2004 for a period of five years. (1012)

# **Public Finance**



# **National Savings**

NATIONAL SAVINGS AND INVESTMENTS INDEX-LINKED NATIONAL SAVINGS MOVEMENT OF THE UNITED KINGDOM GENERAL INDEX OF RETAIL PRICES

For the purposes of revaluing on repayment Index-linked National Savings Certificates (Retirement Issue, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th, 7th, 8th and 9th Index-linked Issues) and contributions under Save As You Earn savings contracts (Third Issue), the Index figure issued by the Office for National Statistics in the month of September and applicable to the month of October is 187.4. This figure is based on the revised reference base of 100 adopted in January 1987

base of 100 adopted in January 1987.

In accordance with the relevant prospectuses a notional Index figure of 739.3 has been calculated and will apply to Index-Linked Savings Certificates purchased in March 1987 or earlier and SAYE contributions which were due for payment and made in February 1987 or earlier.

(1003)

# **Bank of England**

An Account pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5 ch. 13 and 19 & 20 Eliz. 2 ch. 24, for the week ending on Wednesday, the 22nd day of September 2004.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT

	ISSUE DE	PARTMENT		
Notes Issued: In Circulation In Banking Department	£ 35,082,641,387 7,358,613	Other Securities	 	£ 13,997,045,199 21,092,954,801 — £35,090,000,000
_	£35,090,000,000			£35,090,000,000
Dated the 23rd day of September 2004.  Mr A J Bailey, Chief Cashier	RANKING F	DEPARTMENT		
		I		_
Capital Rest	£ 14,553,000 — 677,846,499 19,199,963,896 — £19,892,363,395	Notes	 	£ 1,844,601,465 18,040,313,185 7,358,613 90,132 £19,892,363,395
_	217,072,303,373			
Dated the 23rd day of September 2004.				

Dated the 23rd day of September 2004. *Mr A J Bailey*, Chief Cashier

(1004)

# **Transport**



# **Road Traffic Acts**

# Guildford Borough Council

THE GUILDFORD OFF-STREET PARKING PLACES (AMENDMENT) (NO 1) ORDER 2004

Notice is hereby given, that Guildford Borough Council has made an Order in exercise of its powers under sections 32, 33, 35 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 ("the 1984 Act"), Regulation 21 and Part IV of Schedule 4 of the Local Authorities Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996 and the Road Traffic Act 1991 (as amended) and of all other enabling powers the effect of which will be to amend the Guildford Off Street Parking Places Order 2004 by the inclusion of the following additional parking

Ripley Car Park, Ripley

Temporary free parking available at all hours for a maximum period of parking of 48 hours.

Reason: The Order has been made to enable the provisions of the Guildford Off Street Parking Places Order 2004 to be enforced within the parking facilities referred to above.

Note: The Order will come into effect on 1 October 2004.

A copy of the Order may be inspected at Guildford Borough Council Offices, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford on Mondays to Fridays between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm.

If you wish to question the validity of the Order or of any other provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended, or on any grounds that any requirement of the Act or of any Instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Order, you may, within 6 weeks from 24 September 2004 apply to the High Court for this purpose.

H B Sutherland, Clerk and Solicitor

Guildford Borough Council, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey GU2 5BB. (Ref SB/2K/0001.)

24 September 2004.

# London Borough of Ealing

THE EALING (FREE PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 60) ORDER 2004

#### REMOVAL OF A FREE "SHOP AND STOP" PARKING PLACES IN NOEL ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Ealing on 23 September 2004 made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act
- 2. The general effect of the Parking Places Order will be to remove a "stop and shop" parking bay in Noel Road in connection with the provision of a footway crossover.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 27 September 2004 and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order will be available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Mouchel Parkman, 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, until 4 November 2004.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 4 November
- J Birch, Executive Director of Environment Group, (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

24 September 2004. (127)

# London Borough of Lambeth

WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS IN COLDHARBOUR LANE, LOUGHBOROUGH PARK, MOORLAND ROAD, SHAKESPEARE ROAD AND SOMERLEYTON ROAD

(This notice is about making permanent the waiting restrictions that are currently in force by way of an experimental traffic Order in the above

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth on 21 September 2004 made the Lambeth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No 81) Order 2004 under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on 27 September 2004.
- 2. In brief, the general effect of the Order will be to continue to prohibit waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of loading or unloading a vehicle) at any time in certain lengths of Coldharbour Lane, Loughborough Park, Moorland Road, Shakespeare Road and Somerleyton Road (any existing prohibition on waiting by vehicles which applies at other times in these parts will be revoked).
- 3. The prohibitions will continue to improve safety and prevent parking which obstructs bus stops and access for emergency services vehicles and refuse collection vehicles and hinders the free flow of traffic
- 4. If you have any enquiries about this matter, please telephone the Council's Transport and Highways Group on  $0207\,926\,0330$ .
- 5. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm Mondays to Fridays (excluding bank holidays) until the last day of a period of 6 weeks beginning with the date on which the Order is made, at the offices of the Council's Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London SW9 9SP
- 6. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order, or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

T Jackson, Assistant Director, Street Management

24 September 2004. (115)

# London Borough of Lambeth

# WAITING RESTRICTIONS IN CROXTED ROAD

(This notice is about making permanent the waiting restrictions in Croxted Road that are currently in force by way of an experimental

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth on 21 September 2004 made the Lambeth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No 80) Order 2004 and the Lambeth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No 102) Order 2004 under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Orders will come into force on 27 September 2004.
- 2. In brief, the general effect of the Orders will be to continue indefinitely to ban waiting by vehicles and ban loading by vehicles at any time in that length of Croxted Road which lies on the south-west side, between a point 6 metres north-west of the common boundary of Nos 64 and 66 Croxted Road and a point 47.5 metres north of the northern kerbline of Thurlow Park road.
- 3. The Orders will continue to prevent parking which obstructs access for emergency services vehicles and refuse collection vehicles and hinders the free flow of traffic. This is necessary to improve safety.
- 4. If you have any enquiries about this matter, please telephone the Council's Transport and Highways Group on 0207 926 1190.
- 5. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm Mondays to Fridays (excluding bank holidays and public holidays) until the last day of a period of 6 weeks beginning with the date on which the Orders are made, at the offices of the Council's Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London SW9 9SP.

6. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Orders, or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

T Jackson, Assistant Director, Street Management

24 September 2004.

# London Borough of Lambeth

# EXPERIMENTAL WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS VARIOUS ROADS

(Note: This notice is about the introduction of experimental waiting restrictions in certain streets, as experiments in the first instance. Objections may be made to these restrictions being continued permanently—see paragraph 7.)

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth, on 21 September 2004, made the Lambeth (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No 12) Experimental Traffic Order 2004, under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on 4 October 2004, and may continue in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to ban:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (including waiting for the purpose of loading or unloading a vehicle) at any time in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice;
- (b) waiting by vehicles at any time in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice (waiting for loading or unloading purposes in these lengths of streets will be permitted, subject to certain time limits and conditions):
- (c) waiting by vehicles between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, in the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice (waiting for loading or unloading purposes in these lengths of streets will be permitted, subject to certain time limits and conditions).
- 3. Any existing bans on waiting by vehicles in the lengths of streets specified in paragraph 2 above would be suspended.
- 4. The bans are necessary to prevent parking which obstructs access for emergency services vehicles and refuse collection vehicles and hinders the free flow of traffic.
- 5. If you have any enquiries about this matter, please telephone Lambeth Council's Transport and Highways Group, on 020 7926 0211.
  6. Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection from 9.30 am until 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive (except Bank Holidays), from 24 September 2004, until the Order ceases to have effect at the offices of Lambeth Borough

Fridays inclusive (except Bank Holidays), from 24 September 2004, until the Order ceases to have effect, at the offices of Lambeth Borough Council's Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London SW9 9SP.

7. The Council will be considering in due course whether the provisions of the experimental Order should be continued in force indefinitely by means of a permanent Order made under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. Any person may object to the making of the permanent Order for the purpose of such indefinite continuation within a period of six months beginning with the day on which the experimental Order comes into force or, if the Order is varied by another Order or modified, pursuant to section 10(2) of the 1984 Act, beginning with the day on which the variation or modification or the latest variation or modification came into force. Any such objection must be in writing and state the grounds on which it is made and be sent to Transport and Highways Group, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP. Any objection may be communicated to, or be seen by, other persons who may be affected. 8. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

T Jackson, Assistant Director, Street Management

#### SCHEDULE

- 1. Archbishops Place, the south-west side, between a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Somers Road and a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Somers Road.
- 2. Aubyn Hill,
- (a) the west side, between a point 10 metres north of the northern kerbline of Hobbs Road and a point 14.5 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hobbs Road, and

- (b) the east side, between a point 14.5 metres north of the north-eastern kerbline of Finch Avenue and a point 14.5 metres south of the south-western kerbline of Finch Avenue.
- 3. *Barrow Road*, between the north-eastern kerbline of Estreham Road and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerbline.
- 4. Birkbeck Hill.

(116)

- (a) between the south-western kerbline of Thurlow Hill and a point 10 metres south-west of that kerbline, and
- (b) the south-east side, between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Birkbeck Place and a point 11 metres southwest of the south-western kerbline of Birkbeck Place.
- 5. Birkbeck Place,
- (a) the north-east side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Birkbeck Hill and a point 7.5 metres south-east of that kerbline, and
- (b) the south-west side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Birkbeck Hill and a point 7 metres south-east of that kerbline.
- 6. Broadlands Avenue,
- (a) between the eastern kerbline of De Montfort Road and a point 10 metres east of that kerbline, and
- (b) the south-west side, between a point 4.5 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Broadlands Close and a point 7.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Broadlands Close.
- 7. Broadlands Close, so much as it public highway.
- 8. Canterbury Grove, the north-west side, between a point 9.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of St Peters Gardens and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of St Peters Gardens.
- 9. *Carnac Street*, between the south-western kerbline of Clive Road and a point 10 metres south-west of that kerbline.
- 10. Chapel Road, between the south-western kerbline of Elder Road and a point 10 metres west of that kerbline.
- 11. Clive Road,
- (a) between the southern kerbline of Park Hall Road and a point 10 metres south of that kerbline, and
- (b) the west and south-west sides,
- (i) between a point 10 metres north of the northern kerbline of Tritton Road and a point 10 metres south of the southern kerbline of Tritton Road, and
- (ii) between a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Carnac Street and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Carnac Street.
- 12. Copley Park, the south-west side, between a point 6 metres southeast of the common boundary of Nos 62 and 64 Copley Park and its junction with Strathbrook Road.
- 13. Cotherstone Road, the north-west side, between a point 6 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Rush Common Mews and a point 6 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Rush Common Mews.
- 14. Croxted Road,
- (a) the south and south-west sides,
- (i) between the south-western kerbline of Norwood Road and the party wall of Nos 345 and 347 Croxted Road, and
- (ii) between a point 4 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos 70 and 72 Croxted Road and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 76 and 78 Croxted Road.
- 15. Daysbrook Road, between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Wavertree Road and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Wavertree Road.
- 16. *De Monfort Road*, the east side, between the point 10 metres north of the north-eastern kerbline of Broadlands Avenue and a point 10 metres south of the southern kerbline of Broadlands Avenue.
- 17. Elder Road, between the a point 10 metres north-west of the northern kerbline of Chapel Road and a point 9.5 metres south-east of the southern kerbline of Chapel Road.
- 18. Estreham Road, the north-east side,
- (i) between a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Barrow Road and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Barrow Road, and
- (ii) between a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Pathfield Road and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Pathfield Road.

- 19. Fairmount Road.
- (a) the north-east side,
- (i) between a point 45 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Brixton Hill and a point 57.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Brixton Hill,
- (ii) between a point 3.5 metres north-west of the party wall of Nos 5 and 7 Fairmount Road and a point 18 metres north-west of the party wall of Nos 5 and 7 Fairmount Road, and
- (b) the south-west side, between a point 1.5 metres south-east of the party wall of Nos 5 and 7 Fairmount Road and a point 45 metres southeast of the south-eastern kerbline of Brixton Hill
- (a) the north-east side, between the eastern kerbline of Aubyn Hill and a point 22 metres south-east of that kerbline, and
- (b) the south-west side, between the eastern kerbline of Aubyn Hill and a point 18 metres south-east of that kerbline.
- 21. Gipsv Road,
- (a) the north-west side, between a point 1 metre north-east of the party wall of Nos 225 and 227 Gipsy Road and a point 500 millimetres northeast of the party wall of Nos 229 and 231 Gipsy Road, and
- (b) the south-east side, between a point 7 metres north-east of the northeastern kerbline of Oaks Avenue and a point 25.5 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Oaks Avenue.
- 22. Gleneldon Road, the south-west side, between a point 10 metres north-west of north-western kerbline of Stanthorpe Road and a point 21.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Stanthorpe Road.
- 23. Gracefield Gardens, the north side, between a point 10 metres west of the western kerbline of Woodleigh Gardens and a point 10 metres past the eastern kerbline of Woodleigh Gardens.
- 24. Hobbs Road, between the western kerbline of Aubyn Hill and a point 7 metres west of that kerbline.
- 25. Hopton Road,
- (a) between a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Madeira Road and a point 10 metres west of the south-western kerbline of Rutford Road,
- (b) the south-west side, between a point 10 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos 1 and 3 Hopton Road and a point 1 metre north-west of the common boundary of Nos 6 and 8 Hopton Road, and (c) between the south-western kerbline of the south-western arm of Hopton Road and a point 10 metres south-west of that kerbline
- 26. Lansdowne Hill, between the eastern kerbline of Mount Villas and the party wall of Nos 35 and 37 Lansdowne Hill.
- 27. Merredene Street, between the north-eastern kerbline of Somers Road and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerbline.
- 28. Montrell Road, between the north-eastern kerbline of Tierney Road and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerbline.
- 29. Norwood Road, between the western kerbline of Croxted Road and a point 21 metres north-west of that kerbline.
- 30. Oaks Avenue, between the south-eastern kerbline of Gipsy Road and a point 7 metres south-east of that kerbline.
- 31. Ockley Road
- (a) between the southern kerbline of Becmead Avenue and a point 9 metres south-west of the south-easternmost boundary wall of No 12 Becmead Avenue,
- (b) the north-west side,
- (i) between a point 10 millimetres north-east of the common boundary of Nos 5 and 7 Ockley Road and a point 5 metres north-east of the common boundary of Nos 5 and 7 Ockley Road,
- (ii) between a point 5 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos 5 and 7 Ockley Road and a point 49.5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Prentis Road, and
- (iii) between the north-eastern kerbline of Prentis Road and a point 10.5 metres north-east of that kerbline, and
- (c) the south-east side,
- (i) between a point 13.5 metres north-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 1 and 3 Ockley Road and a point 4 metres south-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 1 and 3 Ockley Road,
- (ii) between a point 9 metres south-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 1 and 3 Ockley Road and a point 23 metres south-west of the common boundary of No 1 Ockley Road and No 16 Prentis Road, and
- (iii) between the north-eastern kerbline of Prentis Road and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerbline.

- 32. Park Hall Road, the south side, between a point 15 metres west of the western kerbline of Clive Road and a point 15 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Clive Road.
- 33. Pathfield Road, between the north-eastern kerbline of Estreham Road and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerbline.
- 34. Pendennis Road, the north side, between a point 5 metres west of the western kerbline of the vehicular entrance to Butterworth Court, Pendennis Road and a point 5 metres east of the eastern kerbline of the vehicular entrance to Butterworth Court, Pendennis Road.
- 35. St Cloud Road, the south side, between the western kerbline of St Gothard Road and a point 5 metres west of that kerbline.
- 36. St Gothard Road
- (a) the west side of the north to south arm,
- (i) between a point 500 millimetres north of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 66 and 68 St Gothard Road and the north kerbline of the east to west arm of St Gothard Road,
- (ii) between the southern kerbline of St Cloud Road and a point 10 metres south of that kerbline, and
- (b) the east side of the north to south arm.
- (i) between a point 500 millimetres south of the party wall of Nos 66 and 68 St Gothard Road and the northern kerbline of St Gothard Close,
- (ii) between the southern kerbline of the east to west arm of St Gothard Road and a point 10 metres south of that kerbline, and
- (c) the north side of the east to west arm, between a point 7 metres east of the eastern boundary wall of No 61 St Cloud Road and its eastern extremity, and
- (d) the south-side of the east to west arm, between the eastern kerbline of north to south arm of St Gothard Road and its eastern extremity
- 37. St Peters Gardens, between the north-western kerbline of Canterbury Grove and a point 10 metres north-west of that kerbline.
- 38. Somers Road,
- (a) the north-east of the north-west to south-east arm,
- (i) between a point 500 millimetres south-east of the party wall of Nos 9 and 11 Somers Road and a point 26.5 metres north-west of the party wall of Nos 9 and 11 Somers Road,
- (ii) between a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of the south-west to north-east arm of Somers Road and a point 9.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of the south-west to north-east of Somers Road, and
- (b) the south-west to north-east arm.
- (i) between the north-eastern kerbline of the north-west to south-east arm of Somers Road and a point 9.5 metres north-east of that kerbline, and
- (ii) between the south-western kerbline of Archbishops Place and Merredene Street and a point 4.5 metres south-west of those kerbline.
- 39. Stanthorpe Road, between the south-western kerbline of Gleneldon Road and a point 10 metres south-west of that kerbline.
- 40. Strathbrook Road, the north-west side, between a point 2.5 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos 4 and 6 Strathbrook Road and its junction with Copley Park.
- 41. Thurlow Hill, the south-west side, between a point 10 metres northwest of the north-western kerbline of Birkbeck Hill and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Birkbeck Hill.
- 42. Tierney Road, the north-east side, between a point 10 metres northwest of the western kerbline of Montrell Road and a point 10 metres south-east of the eastern kerbline of Montrell Road.
- 43. Tritton Road.
- (a) between the western kerbline of Clive Road and a point 10 metres west of that kerbline, and
- (b) the north side, between a point 14.5 metres east of the north-eastern kerbline of Rosendale Road and a point 14 metres west of the southwestern kerbline of Rosendale Road.
- 44. Wavertree Road, between a point 10 metres south-east of the southeastern kerbline of Daysbrook Road and a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Daysbrook Road.
- 45. Woodleigh Gardens, between the northern kerbline of Gracefield Gardens and a point 10 metres north of that kerbline.
- 46. The Vehicular Entrance and Exit to Butterworth Court, Pendennis Road, so much as is public highway.

#### SCHEDULE 2

- 1. Broadlands Avenue, the north-east side, between a point 7 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Broadlands Close and a point 7.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Broadlands Close.
- 2. *Central Hill*, the north-west side, between a point 5 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Vicars Oak Road and a point 28 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Vicars Oak Road.
- 3. Chatsworth Way,
- (a) the south-east side of the north-east to south-west arm, between a point 3.5 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos 19 and 21 Chatsworth Way and its junction with Idmiston Road, and
- (b) the triangular island site which lies between a point 2.5 metres east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 14 and 16 Chatsworth Way and a point 2 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos 17 and 19 Chatsworth Way.
- 4. *Elder Road*, the north-east side, between a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Norwood Park Road and a point 12 metres south-east of the south-eastern wall of No 89 Elder Road.
- 5. Estreham Road, the east and north-east side, between a point 22 metres north of the north-western kerbline of Lewin Road and a point 49 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Lewin Road.
- 6. Gleneldon Road, the north-east side, between the common boundary of Nos 85 and 87 Gleneldon Road and the common boundary of Nos 93 and 95 Gleneldon Road.
- 7. Hopton Road.
- (a) the south and west sides, between a point 9 metres east of the common boundary of Nos 66 and 68 Hopton Road and a point 2 metres north of the northern wall of No 68 Hopton Road, and
- (b) the south and east sides, between a point 6 metres north-west of the north-westernmost boundary of No 12 Hopton Road and opposite the common boundary of Nos 11 and 13 Hopton Road.
- 8. *Idmiston Road*, the north-west side, between a point 5.5 metres southwest of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 55 and 57 Idmiston Road and its junction with Chatsworth Way.
- 9. *Knollys Road*, the north-west side, between a point 2.5 metres northeast of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 82 and 84 Knollys Road and a point 1.5 metres south-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 76 and 78 Knollys Road.
- 10. Martell Road.
- (a) the west side, between the common boundary of Nos 56 and 58 Martell Road and a point 1 metre east of the common boundary of Nos 58 and 60 Tritton Road, and
- (b) the east side, between the northern kerbline of Tritton Road and a point 10 metres north of that kerbline.
- 11. Merredene Street,
- (a) the north-west and north-east side, between a point 28 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerbline of Somers Road and a point 6 metres south-east of the party wall of Nos 4 and 6 Merredene Street, and
- (b) the south-east and south-west sides, between a point 21 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Somers Road and a point 500 millimetres north-west of the party wall of Nos 3 and 5 Merredene Street.
- 12. Thurlow Hill, the north-east side, between a point 8 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Birkbeck Hill and a point 8.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Birkbeck Hill.
- 13. *Tierney Road*, the east and north-east side, between a point 1.5 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos 30 and 32 Tierney Road and a point 8 metres north of the south-westernmost boundary wall of No 32 Tierney Road.
- 14. Tritton Road,
- (a) the north side, between the north-eastern kerbline of Martell Road and a point 10 metres east of that kerbline, and
- (b) between the party wall of Nos 56 and 58 Tritton Road and its western extremity.

#### SCHEDULE 3

- 1. *Birkbeck Hill*, the north-west side, between a point opposite the south-western kerbline of Birkbeck Place and a point 6 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerbline of Birkbeck Place.
- 2. Chapel Road,
- (a) the north side, between a point 10 metres west of the south-western kerbline of Elder Road and a point 24 metres west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 50 and 52 Chapel Road, and

- (b) the south side, between a point 10 metres west of the south-western kerbline of Elder Road and the common boundary of Nos 50 and 52 Chapel Road.
- 3. Daysbrook Road.
- (a) the north-west side, between a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Wavertree Road and the common boundary of No 34 Daysbrook Road and No 8 Wavertree Road, and
- (b) the south-east side, between a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Wavertree Road and a point 2.5 metres northeast of the common boundary of Nos 33 and 34 Daysbrook Road.
- 4. *De Montford Road*, the west side, between a point 10 metres north of the north-eastern kerbline of Broadlands Avenue and a point 10 metres south of a point opposite the south-western kerbline of Broadlands Avenue.
- 5. Estreham Road, the south-west side,
- (i) between a point 3.5 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Barrow Road and a point 3.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Barrow Road, and
- (ii) between a point 2.5 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Pathfield Road and a point 4.5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Pathfield Road.
- 6. *Gipsy Road*, the south-east side, between a point 7 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Oaks Avenue and a point 1 metre southwest of the party wall of Nos 226A and 226B Gipsy Road.
- 7. *Gracefield Gardens*, the south side, between the common boundary of Nos 10 and 12 Gracefield Gardens and the common boundary of Nos 16 and 18 Gracefield Gardens.
- 8. Hopton Road,
- (a) the north and east sides, between a point 8.5 metres east of the common boundary of Nos 113 and 115 Hopton Road and a point 9 metres north of the common boundary of Nos 119 and 121 Hopton Road, and
- (b) the north-west side, between a point 6 metres north-west of a point opposite the north-westernmost boundary wall of No 12 Hopton Road and the common boundary of Nos 11 and 13 Hopton Road.
- 9. *Knollys Road*, the south-east side, between the common boundary of Nos 76 and 78 Knollys Road and the common boundary of Nos 82 and 84 Knollys Road.
- 10. *Pendennis Road*, the south side, between a point 7 metres west of the party wall of Nos 26–26 and 28 Pendennis Road and a point 2 metres west of the party wall of Nos 12–14 and 16 Pendennis Road.
- 11. Tierney Road, the west and south-west side,
- (i) between the common boundary of Nos 33 and 35 Tierney Road and the common boundary of Nos 41 and 43 Tierney Road, and
- (ii) between a point 3 metres north-west of the common boundary of Nos 15 and 17 Tierney Road and a point 3 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos 13 and 15 Tierney Road.
- 24 September 2004. (114)

# London Borough of Merton

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO 121)TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

#### PROVISION OF DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Merton under the powers conferred by Section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 have made the above mentioned Order. The Order was made on the 22 September 2004, and shall become operational on the 27 September 2004.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to:
- (a) designate parking places in the roads listed on the Schedule to this notice in which vehicles authorised by the Order may be left for any period during the permitted hours without charge;
- (b) provide that the parking place will operate at all times;
- (c) specify, in respect of the parking place, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying, in the relevant position, a disabled persons badge (commonly referred to as "the Orange or Blue Badge") issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1975, 1982 and 2000 (as amended) may be left therein; and
- (d) provide that certain vehicles may wait in the parking places in certain circumstances, eg to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), etc.

- 3. Nothing in the Order shall apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.
- 4. A copy of the Order, and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and a plan which indicates each length of road to which the Order relates can be inspected at Merton Link, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or on the grounds that any requirement of the Act, or of any Instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks from the date which the Order was made, apply to the High Court for this purpose

A Broom, Head of Street Management Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX.

Watery Lane, London SW20 (opposite No 34); Belmont Avenue, New Malden KT3 (outside No 37); Tudor Drive, Morden SM4 (outside No 144); Langdon Road, Morden SM4 (outside No 35); Rowan Road, London SW16 (outside No 16); Ricards Road, Wimbledon SW19 (outside No 15); Langdale Road, Mitcham CR4 (outside No 11); Whitford Gardens, Mitcham CR4 (outside No 7); Sherwood Park Road, Mitcham CR4 (outside No 206); Jersey Road, Tooting SW17 (outside No 15); Ashbourne Road, Mitcham CR4 (outside No 126); Hardy Road, Kent House, Wimbledon SW19 (outside No 112); and St Georges Road, Mitcham CR4 (outside No 22)

24 September 2004.

# London Borough of Merton

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (PARKING BAYS) (NO 14) TRAFFIC ORDER, 2004

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (LOADING BAYS) (NO 12) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

#### LONDON ROAD, MITCHAM

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, have made the above mentioned Order under Sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991. The Orders were made on the 22 September 2004, and shall become operational on the 27 September 2004.
- 2. The general effect of this Orders is:
- (a) to introduce short stay parking bays on London Road, Mitcham from the common boundary of Nos 15-17 London Road northwards for a distance of 23 metres and outside the common boundary of Nos 25-27 London Road northwards for a distance of 6.5 metres. No person shall cause or permit any vehicle to wait for a period exceeding one hour and shall not return to the same parking place in less than 2 hours. The restrictions shall apply between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm, on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive.
- (b) to introduce a goods loading bay outside the common boundary of Nos 25-27 London Road, Mitcham extending southwards for a distance of 12 metres.
- Nothing in this Orders shall apply to any vehicle if they are being used for fire brigade, police or ambulance purposes.
- 4. A copy of the Orders, the Council's statement of reasons and a plan of the area affected by the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Monday to Fridays at Merton Link, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Act, or that any of the relevant requirements of the Act, or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, make an application for the purpose to the High Court.

A Broom, Head of Street Management Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX. 24 September 2004.

## London Borough of Merton

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 224) ORDER

#### WIMBLEDON TOWN CENTRE CYCLE PARKING

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, have made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991. The Order was made on 22 September 2004 and shall become operational on 27 September 2004.
- 2. The general effect of the Order is to introduce cycle parking areas in the roads specified in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. Nothing in this Order will apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a plan identifying the areas affected by the Order and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected during the Council's normal office hours Mondays to Fridays at the Merton Link, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden,
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or on the grounds that any requirement of the Act, or of any Instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, apply to the High Court for this purpose.

A Broom, Head of Street Management Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX.

Wimbledon Bridge, the north side, from a point 3 metres east of the eastern kerbline of the vehicular access to Wimbledon Railway Station, eastwards for a distance of 7.5 metres.

Wimbledon Bridge, the north side, from a point 16.5 metres east of the eastern kerbline of the vehicular access to Wimbledon Railway Station, eastwards for a distance of 10 metres.

Wimbledon Bridge, (outside the main entrance to Wimbledon Railway Station), the south-east side of the vehicular access, from a point 3 metres south-west of the north-eastern flank wall of No 25, southwestwards for a distance of 11 metres.

The Broadway, the north side, from a point 5.8 metres west of the eastern flank wall of "Tesco" superstore, eastwards for a distance of 4 metres.

The Broadway, the north side, from a point 6 metres west of the eastern flank wall of "Tesco" superstore, west for a distance of 5 metres.

Queen's Road, the north-west side, from a point 20 metres north-east of the north-western kerbline of The Broadway, north-east for a distance of 5 metres.

Queen's Road, the north-west side, from a point 2.5 metres south-west of the north-eastern kerbline of South Park Road, south-west for a distance of 7.5 metres.

Queen's Road, the north-west side, from a point opposite the southern kerbline of South Park Road, south-west for a distance of 2 metres.

Queen's Road, the north-west side, from a point 22 metres north-east of the northern kerbline of South Park Road, north-east for a distance of 7 metres.

Queen's Road, the north-west side, from a point 31 metres north-east of the northern kerbline of South Park Road, north-east for a distance of

Queen's Road, the south-east side, from a point 9 metres south-west of the southern kerbline of South Park Road, south-west for a distance of

Queen's Road, the south-east side, from a point 16 metres south-west of the southern kerbline of South Park Road, south-west for a distance of

Queen's Road, the south-east side, from a point 25 metres south-west of the southern kerbline of South Park Road, south-west for a distance of 8 metres.

Queen's Road, the south-east side, from a point 38 metres south-west of the southern kerbline of South Park Road, south-west for a distance of

Queen's Road, the south-east side, from a point 48 metres south-west of the southern kerbline of South Park Road, south-west for a distance of 2 metres.

The Broadway, the north-east side, from a point outside the party wall of Nos 10 and 12, east for a distance of 1.8 metres.

The Broadway, the north-east side, from a point 2 metres west of the party wall of Nos 10 and 12, west for a distance of 1.8 metres.

The Broadway, the north-east side, from a point 1.8 metres east of the party wall of Nos 12 and 14, west for a distance of 2 metres.

The Broadway, the north-east side, from a point outside the party wall of Nos 14 and 16, west for a distance of 2.5 metres.

The Broadway, the north-east side, from a point outside the party wall of Nos 20 and 22, west for a distance of 2.5 metres.

The Broadway, the south-west side, from a point 8 metres west of the eastern flank wall of "Safeway" superstore, west for a distance of 3.3 metres

The Broadway, the south-west side, from a point 2 metres east of the eastern flank wall of "Adams" superstore Unit 1, west for a distance of 4.4 metres.

The Broadway, the south-west side, from a point outside the party wall of unit Nos 6 and 7, west for a distance of 6 metres.

The Broadway, the south-west side, from a point 4 metres west of the party wall of unit Nos 11 and 13, west for a distance of 6 metres.

24 September 2004. (110)

# London Borough of Merton THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (20 MPH ZONE) (NO 5) TRAFFIC ORDER 2004

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, have made the above-mentioned Order under sections 84 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, and the Road Traffic Act 1991. The Order was made on the 22 September 2004 and shall become operational on the 27 September 2004.
- 2. The general effect of the Order is to prohibit any motor vehicle exceeding a speed of 20 mph in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. Exemptions to the provisions of the Order are given for vehicles being used for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a plan identifying the area affected by the Order and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected during the Council's normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays at the Merton Link, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, and during normal opening hours at the Wimbledon Reference Library, Compton Road, Wimbledon.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or on the grounds that any requirement of the Act, or of any Instrument made under it has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks from the date which the Order was made, apply to the High Court for this purpose

A Broom, Head of Street Management

Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX.

SCHEDULE

*Hartfield Road*, from a point outside No 79 Hartfield Road, westwards to a point outside the southern kerbline of Wimbledon Bridge.

Hartfield Crescent, from a point 68 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hartfield Road.

Beulah Road, from a point 41 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hartfield Road.

*Graham Road*, from a point 52 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hartfield Road.

Gladstone Road, from a point 47 metres south-east of the south-east kerbline of Sir Cyril Black Way.

Wimbledon Bridge, from the western kerbline of Alexandra Road westwards to a point outside the eastern flank wall of No 3 Wimbledon Bridge.

The Broadway, from a point outside the eastern kerbline of Hartfield Road to a point outside the party wall of Nos 87 and 89 The Broadway. Sir Cyril Black Way, from a point outside the south-western kerbline of

Sir Cyril Black Way, from a point outside the south-western kerbline of Gladstone Road, southwards to a point outside the northern kerbline of Hartfield Road.

Wimbledon Hill Road, from a point 11 metres west of the eastern kerbline of Alexandra Road.

Compton Road, from a point 55 metres north of the northern kerbline of Wimbledon Hill Road.

Worple Road, from a point 85 metres south of the southern kerbline of Wimbledon Hill Road.

St Georges Road, from a point 34 metres south of the southern kerbline of the vehicular access road to St Georges East.

*Alexandra Road*, from the northern kerbline of Wimbledon Hill Road, to a point outside the southern flank wall of 131A Alexandra Road.

Queens Road, from the northern kerbline of South Park Road, to a point outside the north-eastern flank wall of the Police Station.

24 September 2004. (111)

# London Borough of Richmond upon Thames THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (AMBULANCE VEHICLES) (FREE PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

#### RELATING TO WAVERLEY AVENUE, WHITTON

- 1. The Council of the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames propose to make the above Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to authorise a parking place in a length of Waverley Avenue, Whitton for the use of marked ambulance vehicles only, to operate "at any time" throughout the week.
- 3. Copies of the draft Order, a plan showing the location and effect of the proposals and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected at:
- (a) Whitton Library, Nelson Road, Whitton TW2 7BB, during opening hours: and
- (b) the Civic Centre (Second Floor), 44 York Street, Twickenham, between 9.15 am and 5.00 pm, on Mondays to Fridays for a period of 21 days from the date of this notice.
- 4. Persons wishing to object to or support the proposals or any part thereof should write to the Transport Planning Manager, Civic Centre, 44 York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ, within 21 days of the date of this notice giving the grounds of their objection.

T Pugh, Director of Environment

24 September 2004. (118)

# London Borough of Richmond upon Thames THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (LOADING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

#### RELATING TO NORTH ROAD AND WEST PARK ROAD, KEW

- 1. The Council of the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames propose to make the above Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Loading Places Order will be to:

introduce a loading place for the sole use of commercial vehicles whilst loading and unloading goods (with a maximum stay of 20 minutes) operating at any time on the north side of West Park Road at its junction with North Road.

- 3. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be to extend the length of the waiting restriction "no waiting at any time" on the northern side of West Park Road by a distance of 3.5 metres and introduce the same waiting restrictions on the eastern side of North Road for a distance of 15 metres, both restrictions being at the junction of West Park Road and North Road.
- 4. Copies of the Draft Orders, plans showing the location and effect of the proposals and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders can be inspected at:
- (a) Kew Library, 106 North Road, Kew, Richmond, Surrey, TW9 4HJ, during opening hours; and
- (b) the Civic Centre (Second Floor), 44 York Street, Twickenham, between 9.15 am and 5.00 pm, on Mondays to Fridays for a period of 21 days from the date of this notice.

(104)

5. Persons wishing to object to or support the proposals or any part thereof should write to the Head of Transport Planning, Civic Centre, 44 York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ, within 21 days of the date of this notice giving the grounds of their objection.

T Pugh, Director of Environment

24 September 2004. (105)

# London Borough of Richmond upon Thames

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (THE ALBERTS) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (CENTRAL TWICKENHAM) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (COLE PARK) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO ) **ORDER 200** 

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (ST MARGARET'S SOUTH) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDÉR 200

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (RICHMOND) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (LOADING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF RICHMOND UPON THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (AMENDMENT NO ) ORDER 200

RELATING TO MISCELLANEOUS STREETS IN THE FOLLOWING CONTROLLED PARKING ZONES: THE ALBERTS, CENTRAL TWICKENHAM, COLE PARK, ST MARGARET'S SOUTH AND RICHMOND

- 1. The Council of the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames propose to make the above Orders under sections  $6,\,45,\,46,\,49,\,51$  and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of The Alberts Parking Places Order will be to introduce a new residents parking bay in Denbigh Gardens, Richmond.
- 3. The general effect of the Central Twickenham Parking Places Order will be to change a shared use parking place into a residents permit parking place in Poulett Gardens, Twickenham.
- 4. The general effect of the Cole Park Parking Places Order will be to provide additional parking space in Grimwood Road, Twickenham and introduce 3 new residents permit parking bays in Latham Road, Twickenham.
- 5. The general effect of the St Margarets South Parking Places Order will be to delete 2 pay and display parking bays from Crown Road, change residents permit parking places into shared use residents permit, business permit and pay and display bays in Richmond Road, Twickenham and introduce 2 shared use parking bays in The Barons, Twickenham.
- 6. The general effect of the Richmond Parking Places Order will be to: introduce an additional residents' or residents' visitors parking space approximately 16 metres long in Ellerker Gardens, Richmond;

introduce 2 new two-hour parking meter bays in Hill Rise, Richmond; introduce 2 additional residents' or residents' visitors parking spaces each approximately 6 metres long in Lancaster Park, Richmond

change 4 existing parking meter bays into a residents' or residents' visitors parking space in Lichfield Gardens, Richmond;

introduce 3 additional residents' or residents' visitors parking spaces (being 5 metres, 5 metres and 8 metres long respectively) and extends an existing parking space by approximately 3 metres in Montague Road, Richmond;

change 8 existing parking meter bays into shared use pay and display/ residents' or residents' visitors parking bays in Onslow Road, Richmond, introduce 2 additional two-hour parking meter bays in Richmond Hill, Richmond; and

change 4 existing parking meter bays into a residents' or residents' visitors parking place in Salisbury Road, Richmond.

- 7. The general effect of the Loading Places Order will be to introduce a loading bay for the sole use of commercial vehicles in Crown Road, operating between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm, Mondays to Saturdays (other than on days when special events are held in the Twickenham RFU stadium), and delete similar existing loading bays from St Margaret's Road and The Barons, Twickenham.
- 8. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be to introduce a motor cycle parking place in Victoria Place,

Richmond, and convert a section of single yellow line waiting restriction into the waiting restriction "no waiting at any time" at the junction of Crown Road and St Margaret's Road, Twickenham.

- 9. Copies of the Draft Orders, plans showing the location and effect of the proposals and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders can be inspected at:
- (a) Richmond Reference Library, Old Town Hall, Whittaker Avenue,
- Richmond TW9 1TP during opening hours; and
  (b) the Civic Centre (Second Floor), 44 York Street, Twickenham between 9.15am and 5pm on Mondays to Fridays for a period of 21 days from the date of this notice.
- 10. Persons wishing to object to or support the proposals or any part thereof should write to the Head of Transport Planning, Civic Centre, 44 York Street, Twickenham TW1 3BZ within 21 days of the date of this notice giving the grounds of their objection.

T Pugh, Director of Environment

24 September 2004.

## National Assembly for Wales

THE A44 TRUNK ROAD (LLANBADARN FAWR TO GLANYRAFON, ABERYSTWYTH, CEREDIGION) (40 MPH **SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2004** 

Notice is hereby given that on 16 September 2004 the Welsh Assembly Government made the above Order which will come into force on 27 September 2004.

The effect of the Order is as stated in the London Gazette dated 9 June 2004.

A copy of the Order and plan may be seen during normal office hours at Penparcau Post Office, Penparcau, Aberystwyth, Ceredigion. Copies of the aforementioned documentation can also be obtained from the Welsh Assembly Government Transport Directorate, Roads Administration Division 3, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ.

A copy of the Order and Notice can be viewed on the website at

www.wales.gov.uk/keypublegislationcirculars/index.htm (select Force: Local Statutory Instruments").

M D Burnell, Transport Directorate (107)

# National Assembly for Wales

#### THE TRUNK ROAD (A5) (CHIRK BYPASS, WREXHAM) (CLEARWAY) ORDER 2004

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Economic Development and Transport, acting on behalf of the National Assembly for Wales, has made an Order under section 1(1), 2(1) and (2), and 124 of, and paragraph 27 of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, which comes into force on 24 September 2004.

The effect of the Order is to create a clearway and to prohibit trading from any part of the highway, including verges and lay-bys, on that length of the A5 London to Holyhead Trunk Road (here in after referred to as "the trunk road") specified in the Schedule to this notice.

During a period of 6 weeks from 24 September 2004 a copy of the Order, relevant plan and statement of reasons for making the Order (together with copies of the orders affected) may be inspected during normal office hours at Wrexham County Borough Council Offices, or may be obtained, free of charge, from the address below quoting Ref No CZ 510-2-16-2.

If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order, or of any provisions contained therein on the grounds:

- (a) that is not within the powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act
- (b) that his/her interests have been prejudiced substantially by a failure to comply with any of the requirements of the Act,

they may, within 6 weeks of 24 September 2004, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A copy of the Order and notice can be viewed at www.wales.gov.uk/kevpublegislationcirculars/index.htm (select "Local Statutory Instruments in force").

A copy of this Notice in larger print can be obtained from Roads Administration Division 3, Welsh Assembly Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ.

M D Burnell, Roads Administration Division

#### SCHEDULE

That length of the London to Holyhead Trunk Road (A5) between Halton and Rhoswiel in the County of Wrexham known as the Chirk By-Pass, which extends from its junction with the A483 at the Halton Roundabout in a southerly direction to the border with England. (106)

# **Highways**

# Blackpool Borough Council Highways BOROUGH OF BLACKPOOL

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND THE TWELFTH SCHEDULE

# NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO APPLY FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY

Notice is given that application will be made to the Magistrates Court sitting at Chapel Street, Blackpool, Lancashire, on Wednesday 3 November 2004, at 2.00 pm by the Council of the borough of Blackpool for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising that the highway specified in the Schedule hereto be stopped up on the ground that it is unnecessary.

The effect of the proposed Order is shown on the plan deposited at the offices of the Chief Executive at the Municipal Buildings, Blackpool, where it may be inspected, free of charge, from Monday to Friday between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.30 pm.

*M Lewis*, Head of Legal and Democratic Services PO Box 1066 Town Hall, Blackpool.

#### SCHEDILL

All that area of highway 60 cubic metres or thereabouts fronting 48 Whitegate Drive, Blackpool, Lancashire, as is shown coloured red on the aforesaid plan. (117)

# London Borough of Camden

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 90

# PROPOSED SPEED HUMPS/SPEED CUSHIONS/RAISED SPEED TABLES

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to introduce a series of speed humps, speed cushions and raised entry treatment in the roads as stated below. The speed humps will have round tops with tapererd edges and be 3.7 metres in width with a height of 75mm. Raised entry treatments (T1) at Roderick Road, junction with Mansfield Road (T2) at Shirlock Road junction with Mansfield Road and (T3) at Courthope Road junction with Mansfield Road.

The centre line of humps will be located as follows:

Cressy Road	H1	Boundary wall of No 22-24
Mackeson	H2	Boundary wall of No 15-17
Road		•
Lisburne Road	H3	Boundary wall of No 40-42
	H4	1 metre south-east of boundary wall of No 5-7
Roderick Road	H5	1metre north-west of boundary wall of No 55-
		57
	H6	Boundary wall of No 31-36
	H7	Boundary wall of No 14-16
Shirlock Road	H8	Boundary wall of No 44-46
	H9	Boundary wall of No 16-18
Courthope	H10	Boundary wall of No 40-42
Road		•
	H11	1 metre south-west of boundary wall of No 13-
		15
Estelle Road	H121	Boundary wall of No 34-36
	H13	Boundary wall of No 5-7
Rona Road	H14	0.5 metre north-west of boundary wall of no
		13-15

The centre line of humps (speed cushions) will be located as follows From Constantine Road to Agincourt Road

C1	Boundary wall of No 18-20 Constantine Road
C2	Boundary wall of No 27-29 Constantine Road
C3	1.1 metre east of boundary wall of No 16-18
	Agincourt Road
C4	2.4 metre south-west of boundary wall of No
	43-45 Agincourt Road

Boundary wall of No 63-65 Agincourt Road

A plan showing the proposed speed humps may be inspected/purchased during normal office hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) Monday to Friday inclusive, at the Environment Reception, fifth floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any representations relating to the proposal should be sent in writing and specify the grounds thereof, and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by Friday 15 October 2004, within a period of 21 days of the date of this notice.

(108)

P Bishop, Director, Environment Department

## Sunderland City Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY

Notice is hereby given that application will be made to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Gill Bridge Avenue, Sunderland, on 9 November 2004, at 2.00 pm or as near to that hour as the business of the Court will permit for an Order to stop-up a certain part of length of highway namely a strip of footway adjacent to 24 West Park on the property's Park Lea frontage in the Middle Herrington area in the City of Sunderland in the County of Tyne and Wear and shown coloured pink on the plan hereinafter referred to.

The said plan may be inspected during normal opening hours at:

(a) The Reception Desk, City Solicitor, Legal Services, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, Burdon Road, Sunderland.

(b) The East Herrington Library, Atlantis Road, Farringdon, Sunderland SR3 3PF.

Any person who is interested in land abutting on or served by the said part of length of highway or who uses the said part of length of highway or is otherwise aggrieved, has the right to be heard when the application is made at the said Magistrates' Court on the aforesaid date and time.

G B Fitzgerald, Chief Executive

Civic Centre, Burdon Road, Sunderland SR2 7DN.

24 September 2004. (132)

# Wakefield Metropolitan District Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

# PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF A LENGTH OF NETHERTON LANE AT NETHERTON

Notice is hereby given that the City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council, being the highway authority for the highway hereinafter mentioned, intend to apply to the Magistrates' Court for the Petty Sessional Division of Wakefield sitting at the Court House, Cliffe Parade, Wakefield, on Monday 1 November 2004, at 2.00 pm, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 authorising the said Council to stop up for the purposes of all traffic the following highway, namely a length of Netherton Lane extending from its junction with Netherton Hall Drive and proceeding in a south westerly direction for a distance of approximately 7 metres over a varying width of approximately 1.5 metres to 1.8 metres more particularly delineated on the map hereto annexed and thereon shown edged with a thick black line, on the ground that it is unnecessary.

Any person wishing to object to the proposal or to make representations about it may appear at the hearing at the date and time shown above.

J A Pepperell, Head of Legal & Democratic Services County Hall, Wakefield WF1 2QW.

24 September 2004. (122)

# **Civil Aviation**

## Civil Aviation Authority

TRANSPORT ACT 2000

CHARGES FOR AIR SERVICES

SPECIFICATION BY THE CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

THE CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY (NAVIGATION SERVICES **CHARGES) (AMENDMENT) SPECIFICATION 2004** 

#### **TAKING EFFECT ON 1 OCTOBER 2004**

The Civil Aviation Authority ("CAA") in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 73, 74 and 75 of the Transport Act  $2000^{(a)}$ , hereby makes the following Specification:

1. This Specification may be cited as the Civil Aviation Authority (Navigation Services Charges) (Amendment) Specification 2004 and shall take effect on 1 October 2004.

2. The Civil Aviation Authority (Navigation Services Charges) Specification 2004 shall be amended as follows:

In columns (2) and (4) of the Table in paragraph 3(1) of this Specification the following amendments shall be made to the charges:

Edinburgh from £1.79 to £1.96 Glasgow from £1.93 to £1.90

By Order of the Civil Aviation Authority

R J Britton, Secretary and Legal Adviser,

Civil Aviation Authority, CAA House, 45-59 Kingsway, London WC2B 6TE.

8 September 2004.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

(This note is not part of the Specification)

The charge for air services payable to NATS (Services) Limited for chargeable air services provided in connection with the use of Edinburgh Aerodrome is increased from £1.79 to £1.96 per metric tonne and that for Glasgow Aerodrome is reduced from £1.93 to £1.90 per metric tonne. (a) 2000 c. 38.

# **Planning**



# **Town and Country Planning**

## **Brighton & Hove City Council**

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (CONTROL OF **ADVERTISEMENTS) REGULATIONS 1992** 

#### REGULATION 7 DIRECTION CONTROLLING THE DISPLAY OF ESTATE AGENTS' BOARDS

The Secretary of State has made a Direction restricting the display of temporary estate agents sale and letting boards on properties within 4 historic areas of Brighton & Hove.

The effect of this Direction under Regulation 7 of the Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) Regulations 1992 is to take away the deemed consent granted by Regulation 6 relating to all advertisements for properties described in class 3A of Schedule 3, Part 1, of the Regulations. This means that no temporary advertisement signs for the sale or letting of properties can be displayed on the front of the prescribed land or premises without the council's express consent

This Direction applies to all properties in the following streets: Adelaide Crescent, Palmeira Square, Brunswick Place, Brunswick Square, Brunswick Terrace, Arundel Terrace, Chichester Terrace, Lewes Crescent, Sussex Square, Montpelier Crescent and Vernon Terrace, and to 7 to 33 (odd) Church Road (otherwise known as 7 Rochester Mansions, 9-15 and 25-33 Palmeira Mansions and 17-23 Palmeira Avenue Mansions).

This Direction comes into effect 28 days from the date of this notice and will run for a period of 5 years and then be reviewed. The Direction together with plans defining the areas it covers can be inspected during normal office hours at the "City Direct" Information and Advice Centres in the Town Hall, Norton Road, Hove and at Bartholomew House, Bartholomew Square, Brighton. Copies are also available on request from the Design and Conservation Team at Room 414, Town Hall, Norton Road, Hove.

J Rowlands, Director, Environment, for and on behalf of Brighton and Hove City Council, Town Hall, Norton Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3

## Government Office for the North East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at the rear of 3-5 Green Terrace, Sunderland. If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Chris Wale Interiors by City of Sunderland on 31 March 2003 under Ref 02/ 02376/FUL.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, during 28 days commencing on 24 September 2004 at the offices of Sunderland City Council, The Reception Desk, City Solicitor, Legal Services, 3rd Floor, Civic Centre, Sunderland SR27DN, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary of State, at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting Ref GO-NE/04/5038/ 35/16), at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed order within the period of 28 days commencing on 24 September 2004, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the offices of the Director, Environment Group, Government Office for the North East, Citygate, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4WH.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

M Grieveson, Higher Executive Officer

#### SCHEDULE

The planning permission granted is for the change of use from retail to A3 licensed premises to include erection of two-storey and single-storey extension to the rear. Stopping-up of all-purpose highway and change of use to licensed premises at 3-5 Green Terrace, City Centre, Sunderland. Further plan received 7 February 2003. (103)

# Government Office for the North West **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

#### PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY AT STRETFORD IN THE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF TRAFFORD

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has decided not to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act. This would have authorised the stopping-up of a length of United Road, Stretford, referred to in the notice published on 27 February 2004, in the Manchester Metro News.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds, at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4357, or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

C Sharples, an Official in the Government Office for the North West (Ref GO/TNW 5088/35/1/76).

## Government Office for the South East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that on the application of John F Mitchell, on behalf of Lamarsh Developments Limited, he proposes to exercise his powers under Sections 247 and 333(7) of the above Act, and of all other powers enabling him in that behalf, to revoke the following.

- 1. The Stopping up of Highways (County of Oxfordshire) (No.6) Order 2003 ("the 2003 Order"), which refers to an area of Highway at Lamarsh Road, off Botley Road, Oxford OX2 0HZ.
- 2. During the 28 days from 24 September 2004, copies of the draft revocation Order and the 2003 Order, including the associated Order plan, may be inspected at the offices of Oxford City Council, Ramsay

House, 10 St Ebbes Street, Oxford OX1 1PT, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary of State (quoting Ref GOSE 029/001/OXON/053) at the address stated below.

3. During the above-mentioned period of 28 days, anyone may object to the revocation of the 2003 Order by writing to the Secretary of State quoting Ref GOSE 029/001/OXON/053 and addressing their objection to the Transport Team Leader, Government Office for the South East, 3rd Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Raymond McSweeney at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882415.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

P Crockford, A Higher Executive Officer

(101)

# London Borough of Harrow

# PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Harrow in pursuance of section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 has varied The Old Church Lane Conservation Area ("the Conservation Area") described in the Schedule below in the following manner:

The properties known as Lukes Place, Green Lane and 9 Cherchefelle Mews, Green Lane have been removed from the Conservation Area and are included in the Stanmore Hill Conservation Area.

The properties known as Numbers 1-4 Rectory Close (front gardens only), Cherry Tree Cottage (front garden only) and Numbers 1 and 2 Gordon Avenue have been added to the Conservation Area.

#### SCHEDULE

The Conservation Area now includes the properties set out below:

Old Church Lane: Cowman's Cottage, Church House Cottage, The Church House, The Tithe Barn, Stanmere House, Old Church House. *Manor House Estate*: 1 and 2 The Gatehouse, 3, 4, 5, 12 and the Manor House.

Gordon Avenue: Numbers 1 and 2.

Rectory Lane: Temple Lodge, The Rectory.

Uxbridge Road: Number 1, St John's Church and Stanmore Old Church.

Rectory Close: Numbers 1 - 4 inclusive (front gardens only). Cherry Tree Way: Cherry Tree Cottage (front garden only).

The effects of the above area being designated as a Conservation Area include the statutory requirement for special considerations in determining applications for planning permission, restriction of permitted development rights, control of demolition of buildings, control of felling of trees and stricter controls over outdoor advertising. A map of the Old Church Lane Conservation Area as varied, can be inspected at the Urban Living Reception, Third Floor, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm Monday to Friday and until 7.30 pm on Thursdays.

G Balabanoff, Borough Solicitor, on behalf of The London Borough of Harrow, PO Box 2, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2UH. (131)

# London Borough of Havering

# TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 SECTION 247 THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING) (NO 2) ORDER 2004

The Council of the London Borough of Havering gives notice that on 22 September 2004 it made an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of the carriageway and footway of part of Ducking Stool Court and the footpath between Market Place and St Edwards Way, Romford.

A copy of the Order and order map may be inspected between 9.30 am and 4.30 pm on normal working days at the offices of the Assistant Chief Executive, Legal & Democratic Services, London Borough of Havering, Town Hall, Main Road, Romford RM1 3BD, from 24 September 2004 to the 8 November 2004 and copies of the Order and map may be obtained, free of charge, from that address.

If any person aggrieved by the Order desires to question its validity or that of any provision contained in it on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act, or on the ground that any requirement of that Act or any regulation made under it has not been complied with in relation to the confirmation of the Order, he or she may apply to the High Court for any of these purposes under section 287 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 within 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is first published.

C J Dooley, Assistant Chief Executive

23 September 2004.

(119)

# National Assembly for Wales

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (SERVICE ROAD ADJACENT TO THE AVENUE RETAIL PARK, NEWPORT ROAD, CARDIFF) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Economic Development and Transport, acting on behalf of the National Assembly for Wales, proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, to authorise the stopping-up of the length of highway described in Schedule 1 to this notice and to provide for a new length of highway described in Schedule 2.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in Schedule 3 to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted by Cardiff County Council on 5 August 2004, under Ref 03/02923/R. The Order will cease to have effect upon any cessation of the planning permission. The proposed Order also provides for the new highway described in Schedule 2 to become a highway maintainable at public expense for which the Council of the City and County of Cardiff is to be the highway authority.

During 28 days from 24 September 2004, copies of the draft Order and the deposited plan may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at Cardiff County Council, Highways and Parks, Customer and Projects, Brindley Road, Leckwith, Cardiff CF11 8TX, or may be obtained, free of charge, from the address below quoting the Welsh Assembly Government reference.

Within the above mentioned period of 28 days any person may, by notice to the Welsh Assembly Government, Transport Directorate, RA3, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ, (quoting Ref CZ510-5-71-67) object to the Order. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

A copy of this notice in larger print can be obtained from Roads Administration Division, 3 Welsh Assembly Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NO.

M D Burnell, Roads Administration Division

SCHEDULE 1

(All measurements are approximate)

Description of the highway to be stopped up under this Order. A roughly rectangular area of highway labelled A on the deposited plan, situated to the south-east of, and parallel to, Newport Road, with a total area of 1,150.24 square metres, a maximum width of 12.8 metres and a length of 129.35 metres (labelled A on the annexed plan).

SCHEDULE 2

(All measurements are approximate)

Description of the new highway to be provided. An irregular area of highway situated generally north-east of Rhymney River Bridge Road, with a total area of 1,075.3 square metres, a maximum width of 33 metres and a total length of 72 metres (labelled B on the annexed plan).

SCHEDULE 3

Erection of retail units, car park extension and associated highway improvements. (129)

# **Environment**



Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

# **Environmental Protection**

## Biffa Waste Services Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Biffa Waste Services Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the disposal of waste by landfill. The installation is located at Eye North Eastern Landfill Site, Eyebury Road, Tanholt Lane, Eye, Peterborough PE6 7TH, in the city of Peterborough.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Eye North Eastern Landfill Site is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR; and Peterborough City Council, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE1 1HG.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency, Waterside House, Waterside North, Lincoln

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there if such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

# **Harbours**

**HARBOURS ACT 1964 (AS AMENDED)** 

#### PROPOSED SHOREHAM PORT AUTHORITY HARBOUR REVISION ORDER

Notice is hereby given that the Shoreham Port Authority ("the Authority") have applied to the Secretary of State to make a Harbour Revision Order under section 14 of the Harbours Act 1964.

The draft Order provides that the powers of the Secretary of State under section 10 of the Ports Act 1991 shall not be exercisable in relation to the Authority.

The proposed Order would not authorise a project. Accordingly Council Directive 85/337/EEC on the assessment of the effects of certain public and private projects on the environment (as amended by Council Directive 97/11/EC) does not apply to the proposals and no environmental statement has been supplied with the application.

A copy of the draft Order which accompanied the application may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the Authority's offices at Harbour Office, 84-86 Albion Street, Southwick, Brighton BN42 4ED and at the offices of the undermentioned Solicitors and Parliamentary Agents.

Any person desiring to make an objection or representation to the Secretary of State concerning the application should, within forty-two days from the date at the foot of this notice, write to the Secretary of State, Department for Transport, c/o Andrew Bridges, Zone 2/31, Great Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DR, or by fax to 200 7044, 2189 020-7944 2188, or email to andrew.bridges@dft.gsi.gov.uk quoting Reference PCP006/018/0004, stating the grounds of their objection or representation and giving an address to which correspondence relating to the objection or representation may be sent. The Secretary of State will pass to the applicant a copy of any objection or representation he

Rees & Freres, 1 The Sanctuary, Westminster, London SW1P 3JT, Solicitors and Parliamentary Agents.

24 September 2004. (135)

## Poligrat (UK) Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Poligrat (UK) Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the Pickling, Electropolishing and Passivation of Stainless Steel. The installation is located at 2 Holder Road, Aldershot, in the borough of Rushmoor, in the county of Hampshire GU12 4RH.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the "Aldershot Electroplaters" installation is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency, Wessex Business Park, Wessex Way, Colden Common, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 IWP; and Rushmoor Borough Council, Council Offices, Farnborough Road, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 7JU.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon payment of a reasonable charge to cover the cost of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, SPG Bedford, Howard House, 40-46 St John's Street, Bedford MK42 0DL.

Water



# **Water Resources**

# Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO DISCHARGE FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995) that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Keith William Bowe, Otterington Caravan Park of Station Farm, South Otterington, Northallerton, North Yorkshire for consent to discharge maximum 26.8 cubic metres per day treated sewage effluent from Otterington Caravan Park, South Otterington, Northallerton into Howe Beck at National Grid Ref SE 378 883.

Any person who wishes to make representations of objections with respect to the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, for the attention of Mr P Baker, not later than Friday 5 November 2004.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the local Environment Agency office at Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ and Reception Office, Otterington Caravan Park, South Otterington, Northallerton on weekdays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm up to Friday 5 November 2004.

20 September 2004.

(121)

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 2 of the Control of Pollution (Applications, Appeals and Register) Regulations 1996 (SI1996/2971) that an application has been made to DEFRA by the Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington, Cheshire WA3 7WD, for consent to discharge 205 cubic metres per day of overflow water to the River Dane at National Grid Ref SJ 6689 7168, from the fish holding tanks at Davenham Fisheries Depot, Shipbrook Lane, Davenham, Northwich CW9 8NG.

Any person wishing to make representation about the application should do so in writing to DEFRA, Secretary of State, Ashdown House, 123 Victoria Street, London SW1E 6DE, not later than 5 November 2004 quoting Ref S/228/P/2004/N.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at Northwich Library, Witton Street, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 5DR, Monday to Wednesday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Thursday and Friday 9.00 am to 7.00 pm and Saturday 9.00 am to 1.00 pm.

M Armstrong, Authorisations Officer, Environment Agency, North West Region, Birchwood, Warrington.

13 September 2004. (126)

# Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that NL & GH Land of Great House Farm, Trellech Grange, Chepstow is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from anghidi farw at National Grid Ref SO 4944 0184 at Great House Farm, Trellech Grange, Chepstow, Monmouthshire. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 9.5 cubic metres per hour, 228 cubic metres per day, 20,560 cubic metres (per year)—between November and March.

The water will be used to initially fill two fishing conservation pools. After the initial filling 75 cubic metres per day will be abstracted as a through flow to the pools. The water will return to the brook 375 metres downstream of the abstraction point.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Great House Farm, Trellech Grange, Chepstow between 9 September 2004 and 7 October 2004. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Hadnock Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire NP25 3NQ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of applicant. (128)

# Post & Telecom



# **Post Office**

## Royal Mail Group plc

#### **ROYAL MAIL GROUP PLC SCHEME IL3/2004**

[This Note is not part of the Scheme]

Note: The Scheme which follows this Note is made under section 89 of the Postal Services Act 2000 and amends the Successor Postal Services Company Inland Parcel Post Scheme 2001. The Scheme, which comes into force on 30 September 2004, provides notification of the withdrawal of the Newspaper Registration Service.

# ROYAL MAIL GROUP PLC INLAND LETTER POST (AMENDMENT NO 11) SCHEME 2004

Made	24 September 2004
Coming into operation	30 September 2004

Royal Mail Group plc<sup>(a)</sup> by virtue of the powers conferred upon it by section 89 of the Postal Services Act 2000<sup>(b)</sup> and of all other powers enabling it in this behalf, hereby makes the following Scheme:

#### Commencement, citation and interpretation

- 1. This Scheme shall come into operation on 30 September 2004 and may be cited as the Royal Mail Group plc Inland Letter Post (Amendment No 11) Scheme 2004.
- 2. This Scheme shall be read as one with the Successor Postal Services Company Inland Letter Post Scheme 2001<sup>(c)</sup> (hereinafter called "the Scheme"), as amended by the Consignia plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 1) Scheme 2001<sup>(d)</sup>, the Consignia plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 2) Scheme 2001<sup>(e)</sup>, the Consignia plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 3) Scheme 2001<sup>(f)</sup>, the Consignia plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 4) Scheme 2002<sup>(g)</sup>, the Royal Mail Group plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 5) Scheme 2002<sup>(h)</sup>, the Royal Mail Group plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 6) Scheme 2003<sup>(f)</sup>, the Royal Mail Group plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 7) Scheme 2003<sup>(f)</sup>, the Royal Mail Group plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 8) Scheme 2003<sup>(k)</sup>, the Royal Mail Group plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 8) Scheme 2003<sup>(k)</sup>, the Royal Mail Group plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 9) Scheme 2004<sup>(f)</sup> and the Royal Mail Group plc Inland Letter Post Scheme (Amendment No 10) Scheme 2004<sup>(m)</sup>.
- 3. A reference in this Scheme to the Successor Postal Services Company shall be read as a reference to Royal Mail Group plc.

#### Contents

- 4. Replace the words "Registering a newspaper" at Part 3 number 35 in the Contents with the word "*Deleted*" with effect from 30 September 2004.
- 5. Replace the words "Enclosures and supplements to a registered newspaper" at Part 3 number 36 in the Contents with the word "Deleted" with effect from 30 September 2004.
- 6. Replace the words "Sending a registered newspaper" at Part 3 number 37 in the Contents with the word "*Deleted*" with effect from 30 September 2004.

#### Paragraph 8 Undeliverable and Re-Posted Letters

7. The words "or a letter consisting of a registered newspaper" should be deleted from Paragraph 8.5 with effect from 30 September 2004.

#### Paragraph 35 Registering a Newspaper

8. Paragraph 35 of the Scheme shall be deleted with effect from 30 September 2004. The word "*Deleted*" shall be inserted next to Paragraph 35 in the Scheme.

#### Paragraph 36 Enclosures and Supplements

9. Paragraph 36 of the Scheme shall be deleted with effect from 30 September 2004. The word "*Deleted*" shall be inserted next to Paragraph 36 in the Scheme.

#### Paragraph 37 Sending a Registered Newspaper

10. Paragraph 37 of the Scheme shall be deleted with effect from 30 September 2004. The word "*Deleted*" shall be inserted next to Paragraph 37 in the Scheme.

#### Paragraph 50 A Letter for which the Post Office accepts Liability

11. The words "a letter consisting of registered newspapers" shall be deleted from Paragraph 50.1.3 with effect from 30 September 2004 and the word "*Deleted*" inserted in their place.

#### Schedule 1, Paragraph 17

12. Schedule 1, Paragraph 17 of the Scheme shall be deleted with effect from 30 September 2004. The word "*Deleted*" shall be inserted next to Schedule 1 Paragraph 17 in the Scheme.

#### Schedule 2

13. The words "REGISTERED NEWSPAPER The meaning set out in section 35.1 of this Scheme" set out at Schedule 2 of this Scheme shall be deleted with effect from 30 September 2004.

Signed by *John Rowley*, for and on behalf of Royal Mail Group plc 24 September 2004.

- (a) Royal Mail Group plc (a Company registered in England and Wales under number 4138203) is a universal service provider as defined in section 4(3)(a) of the Postal Services Act 2000. Royal Mail Group plc is the successor postal services company referred to in article 37(1) of the Postal Service Act 2000. (Commencement No 4 and Transitional and Savings Provisions) Order 2001 (2001/1148 (C 37)). It changed its name from Consignia plc on 4 November 2002.
- (c) The Post Office Inland Letter Scheme 2000 was amended, renamed the Successor Postal Services Company Inland Letter Post Scheme 2001 and treated as made under section 89 of the Postal Services Act 2000 by the article 37(1) of the Postal Services Act 2000 (Commencement No 4

- and Transitional and Savings Provisions) Order 2001 (2001/1148 (C 37)). (d) The London Gazette 29 June 2001, Issue No 56259.

- (e) The London Gazette 6 July 2001, Issue No 56266. (f) The London Gazette 23 November 2001, Issue No 56397. (g) The London Gazette 28 June 2002, Issue No 56618.

- (h) The London Gazette 25 January 2003, Issue No 56822. (i) The London Gazette 2 May 2003, Issue No 56924. (i) The London Gazette 2 May 2003, Issue No 56924.
- (k) The London Gazette 24 December 2003, Issue No 57151.
  (l) The London Gazette 26 March 2004, Issue No 57244.
- (m) The London Gazette 16 April 2004, Issue No 57262.
- 24 September 2004. (123)

# Other Notices



#### COURT ORDER RELATING TO INSOLVENCY APPOINTMENTS

Mr Christopher Herron has left Numerica. In the circumstances he has deemed it to be in the interests of Creditors for him to apply to the Court to have the following appointments transferred to Insolvency Practitioners within Numerica to ensure that these appointments continue to be dealt with in an expedient and cost efficient way. In response to Mr Herron's application the Court ordered, on 3 September 2004, that the Insolvency Practitioners indicated be appointed to the estates indicated below in place of Mr Herron.

There is also listed below those joint appointments from which the Court removed Mr Herron without appointing a substitute. His joint appointee in each of these cases will continue in office as sole appointee. Any Creditor who wishes the Court to review the Court Order must apply to the Court within 28 days of the date of this advertisement.

Creditors Voluntary Liquidations

Jonathan Birch of Numerica, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT appointed as Liquidator of:

Case Name	Company No
Quintonglen Limited	1684993
Walter Revnolds (Engineers) Limited	00609676

Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly of the above Wigmore Street address appointed as Liquidator of:

Case Name	Company No
Contelec Supplies Limited	1203584
The Paperback Exchange Limited	2750571

Simon Edward Jex Girling, of Numerica, Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS, appointed as Liquidator of:

Case Name	Company No
Fortel (UK) Limited	3382824
Keyhaven International Limited	2904428
NTT Contracts Limited	3480837
Realtouch Design Limited	2972411
Top Hat Computing Limited	2916401
Tradeability Limited	3867915

Graham David Randall, of above Bristol address, appointed Liquidator of:

Case Name	Company No
London City Press Limited	2991719
Black and Blue Limited	3100944
Mr Garraways Limited	1563478
Perlam Engineering Limited	2038766

Mark Peter George Roach, of above Bristol address, appointed Liquidator of:

Case Name	Company No
Motorvation Motorsport Limited	3473617
PTL Construction Limited	3996578
Woodford Accident Repair Limited	4163473

Colin Ian Vickers, of Numerica, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, appointed as Liquidator to:

Case Name	Company No	DOA
A A A Group Ltd	2042071	27.11.02
Anvil Innovations Limited	2720784	19.11.03
Aguitane Groceries Limited	4075528	01.12.03
Clonard Controls Systems Limited	1967623	13.11.02
Fleet Window Centre Limited	2864314	4.10.02
G & G Print Finishers Limited	2822602	22.11.01
GBC (Kent) Limited	3784673	1.5.02
Glowmedium Limited	2596190	8.5.02
Holiday And Home Lifestyle Ltd	4204829	17.6.03
Il Forno Restaurant Limited	3895526	30.1.03
M Armitage (Selsdon) Limited	1007238	13.11.03
Meccano Toys Limited	2877314	5.7.2000
Mosaic Programme & Project		
Management Limited	3416661	14.11.01
Nathan & Co (Sheriffs Officers)		
Limited	3004697	31.10.01
Options Fitted Furniture Limited	2505741	5.1.01
Oscar Restaurant Limited	4170137	17.7.02
O'Sullivan & Mason (Heating		
Limited	2662121	16.11.99
Pentagon Building Services		
Limited	2769923	7.11.03
PFA Group Limited	2757619	25.1.02
Shalford Joinery Limited	3840515	19.9.03
The Learning Agency Limited	2088266	21.12.01
TSF (UK) Plc	2480472	5.12.02

Compulsory Liquidations

Colin Ian Vickers, of above Worthing address, appointed Liquidator of:

Case Name	Company No	Court	Court Ref
Gridberry Limited	1957519	Croydon	85 of 2003
Ivory Homecare			
Products Limited	3918849	High	4503 of 1993
Newview Limited	Registered in Nevis	High	1858 of 2003
The Complete	_	_	
Home Security			
Company Limited	404641	High	4343 of 2003

Mark Peter George Roach and Graham David Randall of above Bristol address, appointed Joint Liquidators of:

Case Name	Company No	Court	Court Ref
Tiger Technology Ltd	2723333	Croydon	172 of 2000
Eta		Croydon	172 01 2000

Members Voluntary Liquidations

Colin Ian Vickers, of above Worthing address, appointed Liquidator of:

Argus Press Limited	2244142
Cavendish House Investments No 1 Ltd	2660905
Cavendish House Investments No 2 Ltd	2660903
Cavendish House Investments No 3 Ltd	2670747
Extraplace Limited	1936131
Onesure Limited (formerly Nexus)	2367831
Transart Europe Limited	2121172

Individual Voluntary Arrangements

Colin Ian Vickers, of the above Worthing address, appointed Supervisor of:

Case Name	Court	Court Ref
Beck, Colin William	Croydon	17 of 2000
Clarke, Andrew	Birmingham	651 of 2002
Forman, Sarah	Croydon	293 of 1999
Fraser, Ian	Guildford	21 of 2001
Northrop, David Edwin	Croydon	270 of 2000

**Bankruptcies** 

Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly and Jonathan Mark Birch, of above Wigmore Street address, appointed Joint Trustees of:

Case Name	Court	Court Ref
Geisler, David George	Croydon	31 of 2003
Ringwood, Graham	Croydon	30 of 2003

Mark Peter George Roach and Graham David Randall, of above Bristol address, appointed Joint Trustees of:

Case Name	Court	Court Ref
Barrie Victor Edward Wicks	Guildford	463 of 1993

Colin Ian Vickers, of abo	ve Worthing ad	ldress, appointe	ed Trustee of:	Case Name
Case Name	Court	Court Ref	DOA	Studio Rep
Anastasio, Salvatore Barcham, Mary Theresa Barcham, Philip Andrew	Croydon Croydon Croydon	392 of 2002 506 of 2003 428 of 1995	20.3.03 25.11.99 25.11.99	The Country The White Trace Ellion
Barry, David	High	11795 of 1993	8.11.02	Bankruptcie
Baverstock, Michael Blackburn, Lewis Phillip	Croydon Hertford	274 of 2001 138 of 2003	21.2.02 27.8.03	Case Name Bailey, Ken
Church, Derrick John	Croydon	957 of 1994 857 of 1993	29.9.03	Bailey, Tere
Damodaran, Erayil Hadwick, Derek	Croydon Brighton Kingston	132 of 1998 241 of 2003	20.10.2000 16.4.98 20.3.03	Beynon, Ch Burton, Ra
Honickberg, Harvey Raymond	upon Thames			Chapman,
Keenan, Roy Paul	Kingston upon Thames	255 of 2002	20.3.03	Dawson, A Goodheart,
Kneller, Robert Patrick	Chelmsford	109 of 2003	2.12.03	Johnson, A
Kneller, Yvonne Brenda	Chelmsford	108 of 2003	2.12.03	Wills, Kenr Woodward
Manning, Keith Munns, Nicholas John	Guildford Croydon	237 of 2003 687 of 1993	13.10.03 20.4.99	Mitchell, B
Nash, Robert	Croydon	129 of 1993	23.6.98	Temple, Pa
Nice, Andrew John	Guildford	192 of 2003	13.10.03	Godfrey, E
Potts, Jonathan Michael	Croydon	455 of 1996	24.10.02	Individual V
Salter, Frank Michael	Croydon	438 of 1998	9.6.99	Case Name
Sharpe, Alan John Tapping, Raymond James	Brighton Croydon	238 of 1993 245 of 2000	21.11.01 31.8.01	Bevan, Jona Blackstaffe, Blackstaffe.
				Diackstaile.

Christopher Herron removed from following appointments:

Members Voluntary Liquidations

Case Name	Company No			
Dantherm HMS Limited	1564099			
Engleton Limited			1354618	
Fourth Millennium 43 Li	mited		1932879	
Raintherm (St Helens) Li	mited		1007770	
Raintherm Limited	3147912			
York Stone Properties Limited			4355707	
Company Voluntary Arra	Company Voluntary Arrangements			
Case Name	Company No	Court	Court Ref	
Concepts and	4038893	Brighton	12 of 2002	
Innovations Limited		•		
Lantern School Limited	2871102	High	60 of 2004	
Creditors Voluntary Liquidations				
Case Name			Company No	
AB Camolin Printers Lin	2766275			
Alpha Glass Fibres	2001435			
Partons (Ontigions) Limited			706766	

Creditors Voluntary Liquidations	
Case Name	Company I
AB Camolin Printers Limited	2766275
Alpha Glass Fibres	2001435
Bartons (Opticians) Limited	796766
Bridge Poultry Supplies	779042
Caslon Print Finishers Limited	2886117
Corporate Accountancy Network Limited	2582683
Courtesy First Vehicle Solutions Limited	3767669
Epsilon Healthcare Limited	4159662
Euro Louvre Systems Limited	3429330
Everline Limited	1538694
Ferrar plc	2910345
Floral Street Limited	2693493
Fresnel Limited	3800518
Greenhill Corporate Services Limited	3916114
H Bollman Manufacturing Limited	1960105
Integrated Semiconductor Supply Solutions	3990777
Intel Security Systems Limited	2923718
Isac Limited	3972333
MCS (Eastbourne) Limited	3059091
Mereworth Estates (West) Limited	1168128
Merrontree Group Limited	3991355
Mid Sussex Produce Limited	3508743
Moorgate Reprographics Limited	3514664
N & R Circuits Limited	2967906
Oakley International Limited	3446060
Parties By Post Limited	3891444
Pathways Limited	4144746
Perfect-A-Fold Print Finishers Limited	2378535
Real Construction Services Limited	4357307
Reggio Limited	2454389
Scourfields Limited	2749820
Silverlead Limited	3773077
Solent Semi-Conductor Services Limited	1591039
Spa Rental Limited	4304156
Stok Limited	4273508
Street Credibility Limited	4107005

Street Credibility Limited

Case Name Studio Repro Limited The Country Press Group Limited The White Knight Window Compar Trace Elliot Limited	Company No 2168076 2511844 3180505 321368	
Bankruptcies		
Case Name	Court	Court Ref
Bailey, Kenneth Bailey, Teresia Beynon, Christopher Burton, Raymond Chapman, Roger Dawson, Ann Geraldine Goodheart, Justin Robert Johnson, Allan Wills, Kenneth Woodward, William Mitchell, Brian Temple, Paul Godfrey, Eric	Brighton Brighton Brighton Brighton Brighton Brighton Brighton Hastings Brighton Brighton Brighton Brighton Brighton Brighton Brighton Brighton Hastings Eastbourne Eastbourne	679 of 1998 678 of 1998 299 of 2001 277 of 1994 149 of 1991 179 of 1997 3 of 2001 610 of 2000 935 of 1993 129 of 2000 172 of 1994 28 of 1995 58 of 1990
Individual Voluntary Arrangements		
Case Name	Court	Court Ref
Bevan, Jonathan Blackstaffe, Christopher Blackstaffe, Lillian Bushnell, Christopher Davidson, Dennis Hyland, Norman Sandell, David Shortman, David Stobbs, Carol Ann	Southampton High High Canterbury Brighton Brighton Croydon Canterbury Brighton	31 of 1998 514 of 1993 515 of 1993 200 of 2003 236 of 1998 187 of 1997 270 of 2000 201 of 2003 434 of 2003

Mr Herron has applied to the Secretary of State for his release from each of his above Liquidation and Bankruptcy appointments. The new appointees to the above Compulsory Liquidations and Bankruptcies do not propose to summon a General Meeting of Creditors (or Contributories in the case of the Compulsory Liquidation) for the purpose of establishing a Liquidation/Creditors Committee pursuant Rule 4.102(6) and section 297(8) of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors have the right to request a General Meeting of Creditors to be convened if the request is supported by a minimum of 10% in value of the Company's/Bankrupt's Creditors. (854)

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1001)

# **Corporate Insolvency**



# General

4107885

# Moratorium—Coming into Force FIRECREST BOOKS LIMITED

Nature of Business: Publishers.

A moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986 came into force on 7 September 2004.

Nominee (508)

# **Administration**

# Appointment of Administrators

In the Liverpool District Registry No 1045 of 2004

#### **BAGNALL GROUP LIMITED**

(Company No 01660816)

Nature of Business: Demolition Buildings; Earth Moving.

Trade Classification: 4511.

Date of Appointment: 10 September 2004

Administrator's Name and Address: Clive Morris (IP No 8820), Marshall Peters, Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin, Preston PR7

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 5571 of 2004

## COMMUNICATION & CONTROL ELECTRONICS LIMITED

(Company No 2828347)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Electronic Components.

Registered Office of Company: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Trade Classification: 3210.

Date of Appointment: 13 September 2004. Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Carl Stuart Jackson and Nigel Ian Fox (IP Nos 8860 and 8891), both of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 5260 of 2004

#### FASTFRAME WINDOWS LIMITED

(Company No 3416283)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Glazing Products.

Registered Office of Company: 7A Ilsham Road, Torquay TQ1 2JG.

Trade Classification: 4544.

Date of Appointment: 31 August 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Carl Stuart Jackson and Nigel Ian Fox (IP Nos 8860 and 8891), both of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53

In the High Court of Justice

Bristol District Registry No 38 AA of 2004

#### FRANK ROWE LIMITED

(Company No 03708575)

Nature of Business: Wholesale of Flowers and Plants.

Registered Office of Company: Greenfields Nurseries, Chelston, Wellington, Somerset TA1 9HY.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: I E Walker and A H
Beckingham (IP Nos 6537 and 8683), both of Begbies Traynor, Balliol House, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter EX1 1NP.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 2940 of 2004

#### FRENCH COTTON LIMITED

(Company No 4049267)

Nature of Business: Clothing Retailers.

Date of Appointment: 6 May 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: James Richard Tickell and Carl Derek Faulds (IP Nos 8125 and 008767), both of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

In the Newport County Court No AO 2 of 2004

#### MEDINET (UK) LIMITED

(Company No 3952285)

Nature of Business: Provider of Medical Services.

Registered Office of Company: Goldfields House, 18A Gold Taps,

Newport NP20 4PH.

Trade Classification: 40.

Date of Appointment: 14 September 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: David Hill and John W Davies (IP Nos 6904 and 6425), both of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

In the Hereford County Court No 2 of 2004

#### RRA LIMITED

(Company No 03581123)

Nature of Business: Architects.

Registered Office of Company: 103 High Street, Waltham Cross,

Hertfordshire EN8 7AN.

Trade Classification: 7420.

Date of Appointment: 8 September 2004. Administrator's Name and Address: Barry J Ward (IP No 002700), Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT.

In the High Court of Justice No 5721 of 2004

#### THE CHAMELEON PRESS LIMITED

(Company No 00480178)

Nature of Business: Printing.

Registered Office of Company: 139 Molesey Avenue, West Molesey,

Surrey KT8 2RY.

Trade Classification: 10.
Date of Appointment: 20 September 2004.
Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Nicholas Roy Hood and Timothy John Edward Dolder (IP Nos 8350 and 9008), both of Begbies Traynor (South) LLP, 32 Cornhill, London EC3V 3BT.

# Meetings of Creditors

# G & B SHEETMETAL WORK AND FABRICATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 3EX, on 7 October 2004, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, approving the proposals of the Administrators for achieving the aim of the Administration Order, and also to consider establishing and, if thought fit, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. A person authorised under section 375 of the Companies Act 1985 to represent a Corporation, must produce to the Chairman of the Meeting a copy of the Resolution from which their authority is derived. The copy Resolution must be made under seal of the Corporation, or certified by the Secretary or Director of the Corporation as a true copy. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrators not later than 12.00 noon on 6 October 2004, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrators any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

M H Thompson, Joint Administrator

20 September 2004.

(284)

In the High Court of Justice No 4594 of 2004

#### ICP EUROPE PUBLISHING PLC

(Company No 03773144)

Notice is hereby given by P R Boyle, Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL and J C Sallabank, Harrisons, 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 4EZ, that a Meeting of Creditors of ICP Europe Publishing Plc, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, is to be held at 53 Davies Street, London W1K 5JD, on 23 September 2004, at 11.00 am. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 ("the Schedule"). I invite you to attend the above Meeting. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

P R Boyle and J C Sallabank, Joint Administrators

6 September 2004. (520)

#### MAP 80 SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Company No 01662817)

#### MAP 80 SYSTEMS (EAST) LIMITED

(Company No 02497742)

#### PRISYM LIMITED

(Company No 04114646)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Creditors of the following Companies will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 3EX, on 8 October 2004, at 10.30 am, 11.30 am and 12.30 pm respectively, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, approving the proposals of the Administrators for achieving the aim of the Administration, and also to consider establishing and, if thought fit, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. A person authorised under section 375 of the Companies Act 1985 to represent a Corporation must produce to the Chairman of the Meeting a copy of the Resolution from which their authority is derived. The copy Resolution must be under seal of the Corporation, or certified by the Secretary or Director of the Corporation as a true copy. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrators not later than 12.00 noon on 7 October 2004, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrators any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

M H Thompson, Joint Administrator

20 September 2004.

(283)

In the High Court, Liverpool District Registry No 996 of 2004

#### P J GOODISON (ENGINEERING) LIMITED

(Company No 3712674)

Notice is hereby given by J M Titley and A Poxon, of DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, that a Meeting of the Creditors of P J Goodison (Engineering) Limited, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, is to be held at Holiday Inn Chester-South, Wrexham Road, Chester, Cheshire CH4 9DL, on 6 October 2004, at 12.00 noon. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting, Creditors must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of their claim. Notice is also hereby given, for the purposes of paragraph 49(6) of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986, that Members of the Company should write to J M Titley at DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, for copies of the Administrators' proposals. The Administrators were appointed on 30 July 2004.

J M Titley, Joint Administrator

20 September 2004.

(900)

# Receivership

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers

**ZEN WALLCOVERINGS LIMITED** (Reg No 4234506)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Wallcoverings.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 17 September 2004.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers:
Davenham Trade Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Kerry Bailey and Jonathan D Newell (Office Holder Nos 8780 and 6419), both of PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR. (352)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

# Resolutions for Winding-up BROOMCO (3470) LIMITED

On 15 September 2004, the Members of Broomco (3470) Limited passed the following written Resolutions as Special Resolutions:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter William Engel of Solomon Hare LLP, Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN be and is appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up of the Company."

G Shields, Chairman (315)

#### CABLE AND WIRELESS (CHINA PROPERTIES) LIMITED

By written Resolutions of the Company's sole Shareholder pursuant to S381A of the Companies Act 1985 the following Special Resolution was passed:

was passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Andrew Conquest of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

Duly authorised corporate representative of Cable and Wireless Public Limited Company. (879)

#### EFFORSENRAB (77) LIMITED

(Company No 5168926)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 28 Northumberland Square, North Shields, Tyne & Wear NE30 1PW on 16 September 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that James Richard Duckworth, of Freeman Rich Insolvency, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

P J Houlis, Chairman (835)

## EFFORSENRAB (78) LIMITED

(Company No 5169124)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 28 Northumberland Square, North Shields, Tyne & Wear NE30 1PW on 16 September 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that James Richard Duckworth, of Freeman Rich Insolvency, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

P A Jones, Chairman (832)

#### KIBBLE LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX on 17 September 2004, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Steven Draine and David Rolph of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidator's of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

P Harris, Director (862)

#### PBIB LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at 9 Devonshire Square, London EC2M 4HP on 16 September 2004 at 12.00 noon, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that James Robert

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that James Robert Drummond Smith and Nicholas James Dargan of Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company."

W N H Jones, Chairman (855)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 05113817

Name of Company: BROOMCO (3470) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Kerry Avenue, Purfleet Industrial Park,

South Ockendon, Essex RM15 4YE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter William Engel, Solomon Hare LLP, Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN.

Office Holder Number: 8103.

Date of Appointment: 15 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (316)

Company Number: 01742006.

Name of Company: CABLE AND WIRELESS (CHINA

PROPERTIES) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton,

Hampshire SO15 2EW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Conquest, Grant Thornton UK LLP, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP.

Office Holder Number: 5329.

Date of Appointment: 8 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 5168926

Name of Company: EFFORSENRAB (77) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St

Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: James Richard Duckworth, Freeman Rich Insolvency, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes,

Lancashire FY8 1LH. Office Holder Number: 1381.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (834)

Company Number: 5169124

Name of Company: EFFORSENRAB (78) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St

Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: James Richard Duckworth, Freeman Rich Insolvency, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH.

Office Holder Number: 1381.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 755131 Name of Company: KIBBLE LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Jackson Emms & Co. Ltd. Nature of Business: Insurance and Mortgage Broking.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford,

Hertfordshire WD18 0GX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Steven Draine and David Rolph, both of Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX.

Office Holder Numbers: 8866 and 5930 Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (863)

Company Number: 3153508. Name of Company: **PBIB LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Prudential-Bache International Bank

Limited.

Nature of Business: The Company is an authorised institution under the Banking Act 1987 and throughout the year has carried on the business of private banking in both London and Luxembourg.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Prudential Bache International (UK)

Limited, 9 Devonshire Square, London EC2M 4HP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: James Robert Drummond Smith and Nicholas James Dargan, both of Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA.

Office Holder Numbers: 008031 and 008024. Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (856)

# **Notices to Creditors BROOMCO (3470) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 17 November 2004, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned, Peter William Engel, of Solomon Hare LLP, of Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. The windingup is a Members' voluntary winding-up and it is anticipated that all debts will be paid.

P W Engel, Liquidator

(880)

(831)

15 September 2004. (317)

#### CABLE AND WIRELESS (CHINA PROPERTIES) LIMITED

Pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the Liquidator intends to make a first and final distribution to Creditors of the above-named Company and that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 31 October 2004, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Andrew Conquest, of Grant Thornton UK LLP, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, the Liquidator of the Company. After 31 October 2004, the Liquidator may make that distribution without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proved.

A Conquest, Liquidator

14 September 2004. (881)

#### EFFORSENRAB (77) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 22 October 2004, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, James Richard Duckworth, of Freeman Rich Insolvency, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J R Duckworth, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

20 September 2004. (833)

#### **EFFORSENRAB (78) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 22 October 2004, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, James Richard Duckworth, of Freeman Rich Insolvency, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J R Duckworth, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

20 September 2004. (830)

#### KIBBLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that Steve Draine and David Rolph, of Moore Stephens, of 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford WD18 0GX, the Joint Liquidators of Kibble Limited, intend to make the first and only distribution to Creditors. Creditors are required to send their names and addresses and particulars of their claim to the Joint Liquidators on or before 25 October 2004, the last date for proving. Thereafter the distribution may be made without regard to the claim of any person whose debt has not been proved by that date. It should be noted that all of the Directors of the Company have made a Statutory Declaration that they have made a full inquiry into the affairs of the Company and that they are of the opinion that the Company will be able to pay its debts in full within a period of 12 months from the date of liquidation.

S Draine, Joint Liquidator

20 September 2004. (864)

#### PBIB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 16 October 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, James Robert Drummond Smith, of Athene Place, 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J R D Smith, Joint Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

16 September 2004. (857)

# Annual Liquidation Meetings BOWRING RISK MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 93 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 19 October 2004, at 12.00 noon for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealing and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

21 September 2004.

#### RICHARD SPARROW HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 93 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 27 October 2004, at 12.00 noon for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealing and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

22 September 2004. (483)

#### WIGHAM POLAND AVIATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 93 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 28 October 2004, at 12.00 noon for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealing and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

22 September 2004. (485)

# Final Meetings 2020ME HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Contributories of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD on 1 November 2004 at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

S R Thomas, Joint Liquidator

20 September 2004. (363)

#### **BRADFORD & DISTRICT TEC LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, Quayside House, 110 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX, on 5 November 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at Quayside House, 110 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX, United Kingdom, Fax +44 (0) 191 4013713 by no later than 12.00 noon on 4 November 2004.

J R Whale, Liquidator

16 September 2004. (365)

#### **COUNTY DURHAM TEC**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP, on 25 October 2004, at 2.00 pm for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

T Walsh, Joint Liquidator

(482)

21 September 2004. (339)

#### TOYO SECURITIES EUROPE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, on 1 November 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Proxy forms if applicable must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, fax +44 020 7694 3533 by no later than 12.00 noon on 29 October 2004.

J S Spratt, Joint Liquidator

24 September 2004. (364)

#### YAMAICHI INTERNATIONAL (EUROPE) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG LLP, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, on 29 October 2004, at 10.00 am for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, fax +44 (0) 7311 3011 by no later than 4.00 pm on 28 October 2004.

P Wallace, Joint Liquidator

21 September 2004. (362)

# **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

# Resolutions for Winding-up

1.618 DESIGN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 29-30 Fitzroy Square, London W1T 6ET, on 14 September 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

<sup>th</sup>That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up accordingly and that Phillip A Roberts, 29-30 Fitzroy Square, London W1T 6ET be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors held directly after the Meeting of the Company the above appointment was confirmed.

J A Flaxman, Chairman (843)

#### ABLE LIVING CENTRE PRESCRIPTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Horner & Co., 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG on 6 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Anthony Horner of David Horner & Co, 2a Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors, David Anthony Horner of David Horner & Co, and Alan H Tomlinson of Tomlinsons were appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company.

N L Goldstein, Director

#### ACTIVEQUOTES PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Aztec Hotel & Spa, Aztec West, Almondsbury, Bristol BS32 4TS, on Thursday 16 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Michael Colin John Sanders of BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

T Farr, Director and Chairman (869)

#### ADAMMOR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 13 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES, on 16 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Eric John Stonham, of Stonham.Co, 13 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up. At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day the appointment of Mr E J Stonham of Stonham.Co was confirmed by the Creditors.

P Quilter, Chairman (330)

#### **B JS CELLAR BAR LIMITED**

By written Resolution of all the Members the following Resolution was passed on 15 September 2004, as an Extraordinary Resolution:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up and that Stephen M Katz, of Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up."

P Aubrey, Director

For and on behalf of Company Corporate Transfer Limited.

#### **BLUE ROOM BAR LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, on 21 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harjinder Johal, and George Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently.'

D J Meer-Anstead

# **BUILDING MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS (UK) LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 17 September 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert W Keating, of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

J McNulty, Director (877)

#### D C REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Dartington Crystal Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Jurys Bristol Hotel, Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4QF, on 17 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Cedric Marsden Clapp and Andrew Martin Sheridan, of Baker Tilly, 1 Georges Square, Bristol BS1 6BP, be appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding-

C Thompson, Director

(325)

#### **D.P.D. PRINTING & STATIONERY LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company. duly convened, and held at the offices of Parkin S Booth & Co. 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on Tuesday 21 September 2004, at 12.00 noon, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert M Rutherford, of Parkin S Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Streeet, Liverpool L3 9EB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

(846) D E Crowe, Director

#### DISTINCTIVE FINISHES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Rhinewood Inn and Hotel, Glazebrook Lane, Glazebrook, near Warrington WA3 5BB, on Friday 17 September 2004, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

N F Rutter, Chairman (886)

#### **ECLECTIC LEISURE LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Warrington Central Premier Lodge, Manchester Road, Woolston, Warrington WA1 4GB, on 16 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew J Maybery and Christopher J Brown of the firm of Hart Shaw, Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

P M Walton, Director

#### ENERGETIC ASSOCIATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Dolphin Hotel, High Street, Southampton SO14 2HN, on 20 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David John Stringer of Stringer & Co, 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Dennis, Chairman

#### EXPERTISE INFORMATION SYSTEMS ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE, on 14 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Chris Williams, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

C Wright. Director (873)

#### EXPRESSO EXCHANGE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 15 September 2004, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John C Moran of Parkin S Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

S R Lewis Director (841)

#### F & M DRIVER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Springfield Hotel, Durham Road, Low Fell, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear NE9 5BT, on 18 August 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Malcolm Edward Fergusson of Fergusson & Co Ltd, Shackleton House, Falcon Court, Preston Farm Industrial Estate, Stockton on Tees TS15 5TS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M Driver, Director (323)

#### FOUR ENNISMORE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 10 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jeremy Berman of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day, the

Members nominee was confirmed as Liquidator.

R Hickman, Director (840)

#### HLM HAULAGE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Loughborough, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 20 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Richard John Elwell of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

H L Blockley (875)

#### J & S ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, held at the offices of Haines Watts, Sterling House, 22 St Cuthberts Way, Darlington, County Durham DL1 IGB, on 2 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Michael Clements and John David Travers of Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.'

J W Draper, Chairman (332)

#### J FLACK & SONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Chasley Hotel, Queens Street, Wakefield WF1 1JU, on 17 September 2004, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Antony Willis and Matthew Colin Bowker of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 2A Low Ousegate, York YO1 9QU, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

J D Flack, Chairman

#### KINSGRAVE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Langard Lifford Hall, Tunnel Lane, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3JN, on 6 September 2004, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jane Walker of Errington Walker Limited, PO Box 9344, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8YB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Jane Walker was confirmed.

J E Murphy, Chairman (321)

#### MOS SPECIALITY WELDS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Chasley Hotel, Queen Street, Wakefield WF1 1JU, on 14 September 2004, at 2.00 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Matthew Colin Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

T Shuttleworth, Chairman

#### MATTHEWS CONSULTANTS UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Exchange House, 494 Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, on 20 September 2004, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy John Edward Dolder and Paul Michael Davis, of Begbies Traynor (South) LLP, Exchange House, 494 Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by any one or more persons holding the office of the Liquidator from time to time.

K J Matthews, Chairman (882)

#### MERCURY BUSINESS (WALLINGTON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Office Building, Gatwick Road, Crawley RH10 9RZ, on 16 September 2004, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Lucinda Ann Field, and Timothy Colin Hamilton Ball, of Mazars, 37 Frederick Place, Brighton BN1 4EA, be appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

J George, Chairman (858)

#### MIKO OILFIELD SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Chasley Hotel, Queen Street, Wakefield WF1 1JU, on 14 September 2004, at 2.30 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Matthew Colin Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

T Shuttleworth. Chairman

#### MITTON AND HOLDEN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Arsenal, 2nd Floor, Sutton Mill, Heapy Street, Macclesfield SK11 7JL, on 14 September 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Allan Mart Simmonds, of Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

#### OPPS CONSULTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Euston Plaza Hotel, 17-18 Upper Woburn Place, London WC1H 0HT, on Thursday 9 September 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M Elaine Wilcox of Armstrong Watson, Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP and Arthur C Custance, Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of the winding-up.

Chairman (529)

#### SUN RESORTS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(t/a Diamond Sun Resorts)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 21 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David John Watchorn of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

J D Smith, Director (871)

#### TT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Cambridgeshire Moat House, Bar Hill, Cambridge CB3 8EU, on 17 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Lisa Hogg and David Field of Wilson Field, The Annexe, The Manor HOuse, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9UZ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Toleman, Director (328)

#### TWM PRECISION ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at East Devon Business Centre, Heathpark Way, Heathpark, Honiton, Devon EX14 1SF on Thursday 16 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Shirley Angela Jackson of BN Jackson Norton, 40 Princess Street, Manchester M1 6DE be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B Waterfield, Director and Chairman (867)

#### TWM PRECISION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at East Devon Business Centre, Heathpark Way, Heathpark, Honiton, Devon EX14 1SF on Thursday 16 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Shirley Angela Jackson of BN Jackson Norton, 40 Princess Street, Manchester M1 6DE be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B Waterfield, Director and Chairman (86)

#### THE TAILOR MADE BLIND COMPANY LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 16 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Wynn Davies and David Hill of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary windingup, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

N.L. Mathias, Chairman (318)

#### U-FIRST PRIMARY HEALTHCARE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 67 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JS, on 9 September 2004, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S Lettice of Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Carroll, Director (505)

#### UNION & GENERAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF179EJ, on 21 September 2004, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A J Revill, Chairman (888)

#### WEST COUNTRY HOTELS (MANAGEMENT) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 15 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Derek Smailes and Stephen Blandford Ryman of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, be and are hereby appointed, Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required to be taken by the Joint Liquidators can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently."

S G F Hughes, Chairman (884)

# Meetings of Creditors A THOMAS BUILDING & JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Judges Hotel, Kirklevington, Yarm, Cleveland TS15 9LW, on 28 September 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of David Horner & Co., 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4XG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

A Thomas, Director

9 September 2004. (515)

#### ADROIT MACHINING & ENGINEERING CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, West Midlands WS9 8PH, on 1 October 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company which, for the purposes of winding up, has been changed to the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12.00 noon on 30 September 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the address shown above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the address shown above between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

C Roseblade, Director

17 September 2004. (335)

#### ARAT LIMITED

(formerly Tara Haulage Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 8 October 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

F Monaghan, Director

20 September 2004. (848)

#### **BOYCE SPARS (HOLDINGS) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Grant Thornton UK LLP, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 29 September 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 27 September 2004 and 28 September 2004, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

J Boyce, Director

20 September 2004. (338)

#### **BULL MEDIA LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1TT, on Tuesday 5 October 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1TT, not later than 12.00 noon on Monday 4 October 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1TT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1TT, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

Director

BUSH PIG BARS LIMITED

(t/a The Springbok Bar)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, on Wednesday 13 October 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act, to receive a statement of the Company's affairs, to nominate one or more Insolvency Practitioner/s as Liquidator/s, and to consider the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. If a Liquidation Committee is not formed, the Meeting may be asked to consider other Resolutions, including the basis upon which the Liquidator/s is/are to be remunerated, and for the approval of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meetings. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a form of proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of the Company, 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, not later than 12.00 noon on Tuesday 12 October 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required, unless he surrenders his security, to lodge at the registered office of the Company as above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

G P H Martin, Director

21 September 2004. (560)

#### C T S MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 30 September 2004, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99 and 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of claim, at the offices of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 29 September 2004. The proxy form and statement may be posted or sent by fax to 0113 2449305. Secured Creditors may only vote for the balance of the debt, which will not be recovered by enforcement of the security, unless right to enforce is waived. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on the two business days prior to the Meeting between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. If no Liquidation Committee is formed, a Resolution may be taken specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting will receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

W Jack, Director

(501)

20 September 2004. (563)

#### **CARRIG EQUIPMENT (UK) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 8 October 2004, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

P D Newman, Director

20 September 2004.

(850)

#### CHEQUER MEAD (ARTS CENTRE) TRUST

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Chequer Mead Arts Centre, De La Warr Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BS, on Wednesday 6 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Resolutions may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to set basis of the Liquidator's remuneration and to confirm the pre appointment costs. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Sterling Ford, The Studio, 43-45 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BL, from 10.00 am on Monday 4 October 2004. Proxies to be used at the Meeting together with a full statement of accounts must be lodged at the offices of Sterling Ford situated at the above address not later than 12.00 noon on Tuesday, 5 October 2004.

By Order of the Board. R W Lawrence, Director

15 September 2004.

(849)

#### **CLOBBER STYLISTS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Friday 8 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Wednesday 6 October 2004 and Thursday 7 October 2004. By Order of the Board.

D I Wright, Director

20 September 2004.

(556)

#### COMFORT EMPLOYMENT AGENCY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Field, Hamilton House, Mabledon Place, Euston, London WC1H 9BB, on 1 October 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day prior to the Meeting. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

J Sena, Director

(337)

(561)

# COMMONSIDE MOTORS LIMITED

(formerly R & M Coachcraft (Croydon) Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 8 October 2004, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by 12.00 noon on 7 October 2004, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. M Fowler, Director

13 September 2004.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, on 1 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs, and the convening of the Meeting. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of the names and addresses the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Mrs Gagen Sharma, at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

M Singh, Director

24 August 2004.

(553)

#### **DERBY TEN LIMITED**

D.H. LEISUREWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, on 29 September 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, not later than 12.00 noon on 28 September 2004. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R Pearman, Director

(551)15 September 2004.

## DRENT (UK) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Company will be held at KPMG LLP, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, on Tuesday 5 October 2004, at 10.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or may be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged not later than 12.00 noon on 4 October 2004 at the registered offices of the Company, KPMG LLP, Corporate Recovery, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of KPMG LLP, Corporate Recovery, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

G Handley, Director

14 September 2004. (564)

(500)

#### DRINKTREE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 8 October 2004, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by 12.00 noon, on 7 October 2004, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. C Johnson, Director

13 September 2004. (559)

#### E & P (BUILDERS & DECORATORS) & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 5 October 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to set the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration and to confirm the pre-appointment costs. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, as from 1 October 2004. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company situated at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, not later than 12.00 noon on 4 October 2004. An Extraordinary General Meeting of Members has been convened for the same day to pass a Resolution to place the Company into liquidation.

D Elliott, Director

(847)3 September 2004.

#### EVERGREEN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 12-14 Macon Court, Macon Way, Crewe CW1 6EA, on 30 September 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, to consider the Director's statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the offices of Unity vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the onices of Unity Corporate Recovery and Insolvency, 12-14 Macon Court, Macon Way, Crewe CW1 6EA, no later than 29 September 2004, at 12.00 noon. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Ian Nigel Millington, of Unity Corporate Recovery and Insolvency, 12-14 Macon Court, Macon Way, Crewe CW1 6EA, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

D Hughes, Director

15 September 2004. (562)

#### FACILITATE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 1 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company, at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

J B Pedley, Director 16 September 2004.

#### HAMPTON HEALTH & FITNESS LIMITED

(t/a Kingfisher Health Club)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 6 October 2004, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12.00 noon, on 5 October 2004. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 4 October 2004 and 5 October 2004, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

L Slater, Director 17 September 2004. (557)

#### KSEC LIMITED

(t/a Knightsbridge Security)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4 Shakespear Road, London N3 1XE, on 15 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of their claim, at Berg Kaprow Lewis LLP, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, no later than 12.00 noon on 14 October 2004. Secured Creditors, for the purposes of voting (unless they surrender their security) must lodge particulars of their security and its assessed value. Notice is further given that Stewart T Bennett, of Berg Kaprow Lewis LLP, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act.

By Order of the Board.

A G H Pattison, Director 13 September 2004. (498)

#### KISMET RESTAURANT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Regus Centre, 75 Cannon Street, London EC4N 5BN, on 19 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at The Lansdowne Building, 2 Lansdowne Road, Croydon CR9 2ER, no later than 12.00 noon on 18 October 2004. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at The Lansdowne Building, 2 Lansdowne Road, Croydon CR9 2ER, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Lansdowne Building, 2 Lansdowne Road, Croydon CR9 2ER, between 10.00 am and 4.00pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board

By Order of the Board *C D Furtado*, Director

20 September 2004.

#### LAYTONNET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Lyndean House, 42-46 Queens Road, Brighton BN1 3XB, on 5 October 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Lyndean House, 42-46 Queens Road, Brighton BN1 3XB, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Tenon Recovery, Lyndean House, 42-46 Queens Road, Brighton BN1 3XB, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Lyndean House, 42-46 Queens Road, Brighton BN1 3XB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. *N Dingwall*, Director

20 September 2004. (552)

#### LOMAXNOTE LIMITED

(t/a Proactive Training Solutions)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, on 27 September 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, c/o Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he or she surrenders his or her security) to lodge at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his or her security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

J Flanagan Director

6 September 2004. (519)

#### MITTON AND HOLDEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on Monday 27 September 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport SK1 3RB, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

C Holden

(042)

14 September 2004. (526)

#### MULTICLEAN SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds, on 6 October 2004, at 10.15 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99 and 101 of the Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a statement of claim, at the offices of Kroll, not later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting. The proxy form and statement may be posted or sent by fax to 0113 244 9305. Secured Creditors may only vote for the balance of the debt, which will not be recovered by enforcement of the security, unless right to enforce is waived. Information concerning the Company or its affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of N A Brackenbury, Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds, telephone number 0113 386 0800, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors. If no Liquidation Committee is formed, a Resolution may be taken specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting will receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

M Palmer. Director

20 September 2004. (558)

#### OAKES & SONS PLANT HIRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley N3 3LF, on Thursday 7 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Oakes. Director

22 September 2004. (550)

(041)

#### P.D.I. (CONTRACTING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at SmithAston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF, on 28 September 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claim, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and for appointing a Liquidation Committee. (Sections 99-101 of the said Act.) A form of proxy, if intended to be used by Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting, must be duly completed and accompanied by their statement of claim, and must be lodged at SmithAston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Notice is also given, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at SmithAston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. In accordance with section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, a list of Creditors' names and addresses will be available for inspection, free of charge, at SmithAston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF, on the two business days before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M A Buxton, Director

31 August 2004. (375)

#### PRICERIGHT TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, on 4 October 2004, at 4.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Sinclair Harris, 46 Vivian Avenue, Hendon Central, London NW4 3XP, not later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting. Resolutions will be taken at the Meeting in relation to the terms of the Liquidators remuneration and expenses, approving the statement of affairs fee and the formation of a Liquidation Committee. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Sinclair Harris between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

L Berry, Director

(336)20 September 2004.

#### SABAKI LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley N3 3LF, on Tuesday 5 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preeidng the date of the Creditors Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

L Guy, Director

21 September 2004. (555)

#### STEVEN PIDGLEY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The White Hart Hotel, St. John Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire, on 13 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Peter Robin Bacon, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

S Pidgley, Director

17 September 2004. (509)

#### TAYLOR MADE CONSTRUCTION (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 1 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators' remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 29 September 2004 and 30 September 2004. By Order of the Board.

T Bushell, Director

17 September 2004.

#### THE BIG STORE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, on 30 September 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs, and the convening of the Meeting. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Gagen Sharma, at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board.

E Fermor, Director 20 September 2004.

(554)

(844)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 04333381

Name of Company: 1.618 DESIGN LIMITED. Nature of Business: Graphic Designers and Advertisers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Phillip A Roberts, 29-30 Fitzroy Square,

London W1T 6ET.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Phillip A Roberts, 29-30 Fitzroy

Square, London W1T 6ET Office Holder Number: 6055

Date of Appointment: 14 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03196403.

Name of Company: ABLE LIVING CENTRE PRESCRIPTIONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Limco Forty Two Limited.

Nature of Business: Retail of Medical Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: David Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: David Anthony Horner, David

Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4XG, and Alan Howard Tomlinson, Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL. Office Holder Numbers: 008956 and 006585.

Date of Appointment: 6 September 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (516) Company Number: 04437071.

Name of Company: ACTIVEQUOTES PLC. Nature of Business: Life Insurance Brokers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Redcliffe Street, Bristol BS99 7JZ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Colin John Sanders, BN Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA. Office Holder Number: 8698.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (870)

Company Number: 2908203.

Name of Company: ADAMMOR LTD.

Nature of Business: Curtain Makers and Upholsterers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 13 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES.

Liquidator's Name and Address: E J Stonham, 13 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES.

Office Holder Number: 6486.
Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(331)

Company Number: 00343703.

Name of Company: BGP REALISATIONS PLC. Previous Name of Company: Bernstein Group P.L.C.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of other Kitchen Furniture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson

House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Michael Horrocks PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M3 3PW and Ian Green, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP.

Office Holder Numbers: 8026 and 9045.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (334)

Company Number: 4705178.

Name of Company: B JS CELLAR BAR LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Cellar Bar and Coffee Shop.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen M Katz, Fisher Partners,

Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER.

Office Holder Number: 8681.

Date of Appointment: 15 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(861)

Company Number: 3906981

Name of Company: BLUE ROOM BAR LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Cocktail Bar. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17

Liquidators' Names and Address: Harjinder Johal, and George Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17

Office Holder Numbers: 9175 and 9230.

Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(492)

Company Number: 4706030.

Name of Company: BUILDING MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington,

Cheshire WA1 JJY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert William Keating, R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Office Holder Number: 7703.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 0881390.

Name of Company: **D C REALISATIONS LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Dartington Crystal Limited. Nature of Business: Manufacturer and Retailer of Glassware.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 1 Georges Square, Bristol BS1 6BP. Liquidators' Names and Address: Cedric Marsden Clapp and Andrew Martin Sheridan, both of Baker Tilly, 1 Georges Square, Bristol BS1

6BP

Office Holder Numbers: 005614 and 008839.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Creditors of the Company. (326)

Company Number: 3731338. Name of Company: **D.P.D. PRINTING & STATIONERY LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert M Rutherford, 44 Old Hall

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert M R Street, Liverpool L3 9EB.
Office Holder Number: 6852.
Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (845)

Company Number: 4686758.

Name of Company: DISTINCTIVE FINISHES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: French Polishers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell, Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW

Office Holder Number: 8013.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (887)

Company Number: 2986153.

Name of Company: ECLECTIC LEISURE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Travel Agency. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Hart Shaw Building, Europa Link,

Sheffield Business Park, Sheffield S9 1XU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew J Maybery and Christopher J Brown, both of Hart Shaw, Europa Link, Sheffield Business Park, Sheffield S9 1XU.

(497)

(837)

Office Holder Numbers: 5373 and 8973. Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2858991.

Name of Company: ENERGETIC ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

Trading Name: Kiss Marine Solent. Nature of Business: Boat Repairers/Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David John Stringer, Stringer & Co.,

5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT. Office Holder Number: 6535.

Date of Appointment: 20 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02750932.

Name of Company: EXPERTISE INFORMATION SYSTEMS

ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Anglia Business Computers (Norwich)

Limited.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Chris Williams, McTear Williams & Wood, 90 St Faiths Lane, Norwich NR1 1NE.

Office Holder Number: 008772

Date of Appointment: 14 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (874) Company Number: 04073974.

Name of Company: **EXPRESSO EXCHANGE LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Wesling Limited.

Nature of Business: Café Bar.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Liquidator's Name and Address: John C Moran, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB.

Office Holder Number: 5425.
Date of Appointment: 15 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(842)

Company Number: 4047961.

Name of Company: **F & M DRIVER LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Road Transport.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Shackleton House, Falcon Court, Preston

Farm Industrial Estate, Stockton on Tees TS15 5TS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Malcolm Edward Fergusson, Fergusson & Co, Ltd, Shackleton House, Falcon Court, Preston Farm Industrial Estate, Stockton on Tees TS15 5TS.

Office Holder Number: 006766. Date of Appointment: 18 August 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (324)

Company Number: 04029141.

Name of Company: FOUR ENNISMORE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeremy Berman, Berley, 76 New

Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB. Office Holder Number: 5303.

Date of Appointment: 10 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(839)

Company Number: 01301027

Name of Company: GLENFIELD TEXTILES LIMITED. Nature of Business: Wholesale of Textiles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street,

Birmingham B3 1PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Graham Butcher, Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Office Holder Number: 8834. Date of Appointment: 24 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Pursuant to Schedule B1, paragraph 83 of the

Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 4266429

Name of Company: HLM HAULAGE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Haulage Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Richard

John Elwell, both of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 6057. Date of Appointment: 20 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(876)

(333)

Company Number: 04243163. Name of Company: J & S ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineering Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Haines Watts, First Floor, Park

House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Michael Clements and John David Travers, both of First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS.

Office Holder Numbers: 008765 and 003492. Date of Appointment: 2 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 0466729. Name of Company: J FLACK & SONS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Coal Mine Operator.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 2A Low Ousegate, York YO1 9QU.

(895)

(891)

(883)

Ousegate, YORK YOT 9QU.
Liquidators' Names and Address: David Antony Willis and Matthew
Colin Bowker, both of 2A Low Ousegate, York YOT 9QU.
Office Holder Numbers: 9180 and 8106. Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04519393.

Name of Company: KINSGRAVE LIMITED. Nature of Business: General Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lifford Hall, Lifford Lane, Kings Norton,

Birmingham B30 3JN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jane Walker, Errington Walker Ltd, PO Box 9344 Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8YP.
Office Holder Number: 9092.

Date of Appointment: 6 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (322)

Company Number: 03833620.

Name of Company: MOS SPECIALITY WELDS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building and Repair of Ships.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX. Liquidator's Name and Address: Matthew Colin Bowker, Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX.

Office Holder Number: 8106.

Date of Appointment: 14 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03319746.

Name of Company: MATTHEWS CONSULTANTS UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: IT Consultancy. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street,

Watford, WD18 0BP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Timothy John Edward Dolder and Paul Michael Davis, both of Begbies Traynor (South) LLP, Exchange House, 494 Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes, MK9 2EA.

Office Holder Numbers: 9008 and 7805. Date of Appointment: 20 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 04469076.

Name of Company: MERCURY BUSINESS (WALLINGTON)

Nature of Business: Wholesale Stationery and Office Supplier.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 37 Frederick Place, Brighton BN1 4EA. Liquidators' Names and Address: Lucinda Ann Field and Timothy Colin Hamilton Ball, both of Mazars, 37 Frederick Place, Brighton BN1 4EA.

Office Holder Numbers: 9295 and 1011.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (859)

Company Number: 02312196.

Name of Company: MIKO OILFIELD SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Mechanical Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX. Liquidator's Name and Address: Matthew Colin Bowker, Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX.

Office Holder Number: 8106.

Date of Appointment: 14 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (893) Company Number: 00199686.

Name of Company: **MITTON AND HOLDEN.**Nature of Business: Outerwear Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Arsenal, 2nd Floor, Sutton Mill, Heapy Street, Macclesfield SK11 7JL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Allan Mart Simmonds, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB.

Office Holder Number: 5729.

Date of Appointment: 14 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 04149243.

Name of Company: **OPPS CONSULTING LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Business and Management Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle,

Cumbria CA1 1HP.
Liquidators' Names and Address: M Elaine Wilcox, and Arthur C Custance, both of Armstrong Watson, Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP.

Office Holder Numbers: 6667 and 1912. Date of Appointment: 9 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(528)

(502)

Company Number: 3473846.

Name of Company: SUN RESORTS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Trading Name: Diamond Sun Resorts.

Nature of Business: Overseas Accommodation Provider.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan

Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David John Watchorn, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Office Holder Number: 8686.

Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (872)

Company Number: 04342862

Name of Company: TT LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Toleman International Ltd.
Nature of Business: Vehicle Movement Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Andrew Field and Lisa Hogg, both of Wilson Field, The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PS.

Office Holder Numbers: 9178 and 9037. Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (329)

Company Number: 02992184.

Name of Company: TWM PRECISION ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Machine Tools.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: BN Jackson Norton, 40 Princess Street, Manchester M1 6DE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shirley Angela Jackson, of BN

Jackson Norton, 40 Princess Street, Manchester M1 6DE.

Office Holder Number: 5383.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (868)

Company Number: 02503814.

Name of Company: TWM PRECISION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: TWM Technology Limited, Yarnmate

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Other Electrical Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: BN Jackson Norton, 40 Princess Street,

Manchester M1 6DE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shirley Angela Jackson, of BN

Jackson Norton, 40 Princess Street, Manchester M1 6DE.

Office Holder Number: 5383.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02707938.

Name of Company: THE TAILOR MADE BLIND COMPANY LTD. Nature of Business: Blind Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral

Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Wynn Davies and David Hill, both of Begbies Traynor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB

Office Holder Numbers: 6425 and 6904.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(319)

Company Number: 04936278.

Name of Company: U-FIRST PRIMARY HEALTHCARE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Private Healthcare.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Salisbury House, Station Road,

Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shay Lettice, Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Office Holder Number: 8366. Date of Appointment: 9 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(504)

Company Number: 02263455.

Name of Company: UNION AND GENERAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Legal Services Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Huddersfield Road,

Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter O'Hara, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ.

Office Holder Number: 6371.

Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(889)

Company Number: 04618889.

Name of Company: WEST COUNTRY HOTELS

(MANAGEMENT) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hotel and Motel Management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street,

London SW1Y 4EP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: R D Smailes and S B Ryman, both of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP.

Office Holder Numbers: 8975 and 4731.

Date of Appointment: 15 September 2004.

(885)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

# **Annual Liquidation Meetings** LABOUR HIRE GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Annual and Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at McCann Taylor Insolvency Practitioners, c/o Bowers & Co, York House, 4 Sheepscar Way, Leeds LS7 3JB, on 27 October 2004, at 11.00 am and 12.00 noon respectively for Members, and at 11.30 am and 12.30 pm respectively for Creditors, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year. A form of proxy for use at the Meetings, if desired, is available and should be lodged with the Liquidator at McCann Taylor Insolvency Practitioners, c/o Bowers & Co, York House, 4 Sheepscar Way, Leeds LS7 3JB, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

A J Bowers, Liquidator

(866)

21 September 2004. (051)

#### POPPER & COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Annual Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2DH, on 21 October 2004, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, to be followed at 11.00 am and 11.15 am by the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors. The purpose of these Meetings is to receive an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up in the preceding year, and to receive an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up for the period of the administration. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the respective Meetings may appoint another person to vote in his or her place. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meetings.

D Rolph, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (055)

# Final Meetings

A & R LIMITED

(t/a "NOW" Software Plus)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Thursday 21 October 2004, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator, and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R A Segal, Liquidator

22 September 2004. (484)

#### AMCRIZ LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 3-4 Mulgrave Court, Mulgrave Road, Sutton, Surrey SM2 6LF, on 27 October 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with me no later than 12.00 noon on 26 October 2004.

A P M Benedict, Liquidator

17 September 2004. (373)

#### BMI BRAND MARKETING GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on 18 October 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

G P Petersen, Joint Liquidator

14 September 2004. (522)

#### **CLOTHING CITY LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act, that a General Meeting of the Shareholders will be held at 3 Thamesgate Close, Ham, Richmond, Surrey TW10 7YS, on 11 November 2004, at 11.30 am, followed by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company at 11.45 am, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's actions and the conduct of the winding-up since Liquidation.

M Pocock, Liquidator (340)

#### COMPLIANCE & TRAINING RESOURCE LIMITED

(formerly Harrison Baylis Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ, on 26 October 2004, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 11.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

N Fox. Joint Liquidator

15 September 2004 (512)

#### **ELIMORE LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 28 October 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

S D Swaden, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (367)

#### **EURODISCOUNT LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, on 26 October 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

A Andronikou. Liquidator

15 September 2004. (372)

#### FOUR WINDS PRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 20 October 2004, at 10.30 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

N Price, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (369)

#### GOLIATH CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tony Jopson & Co, Peverell Corner, 246 Peverell Park Road, Plymouth PL3 4QG, on Friday 15 October 2004, at 10.30 am, for the Liquidator to present an account of the winding-up.

D A Jeal, Liquidator

13 September 2004. (530)

#### HANNAH CONTRACT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held in the offices of Irwin & Company, Station House, Midland Drive, Sutton Coldfield B72 1TU, on 29 October 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am on the same day by an Annual Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. Any person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor.

G Irwin, Liquidator

17 September 2004. (249)

#### HISTORIC LICENSING LIMITED

(formerly The East India Company Limited)

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act, that a General Meeting of the Shareholders will be held at 3 Thamesgate Close, Ham, Richmond, Surrey TW10 7YS, on 11 November 2004, at 12.00 noon, followed by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company at 12.15 pm, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's actions and the conduct of the winding-up since liquidation.

M Pocock, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (342)

#### HOLIDAY AND HOME LIFESTYLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Numerica, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 29 October 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at Numerica, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

C I Vickers, Joint Liquidator

20 September 2004. (853)

## JUST PENNY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act, that a General Meeting of the Shareholders will be held at 3 Thamesgate Close, Ham, Richmond, Surrey TW10 7YS, on 11 November 2004, at 10.30 am, followed by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company at 10.45 am, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's actions and the conduct of the winding-up since liquidation.

M Pocock, Liquidator (341)

#### K & D CATERING SERVICES LIMITED

(t/a BB's Coffee & Muffins)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the Company will be held at Cooper Parry LLP, The Crescent, King Street, Leicester LE1 6RX, on 15 October 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. The Meeting of Creditors will also consider and, if thought fit, pass a Resolution to approve the level of the Joint Liquidator's final remuneration. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged with the Joint Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

T Courtman, Joint Liquidator (371)

#### KEEMA BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Keema Building Contractors Limited will be held at 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, at 10.30 am, on 29 October 2004, to be followed at 11.00 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to give any explanation that the Liquidator may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, no later than 12.00 noon on 28 October 2004.

S J Adshead, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (346)

#### KNOWSLEY CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of Members and Creditors will be held at the office of DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, on 20 October 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to vote and attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. A proxy form is available and must be lodged at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, by no later than 12.00 noon on 19 October 2004, before 12.00 noon. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Meetings: that the Liquidator's final receipts and payments account be approved, that the Liquidator obtain his release and that the books and records of the Company be destroyed 12 months after dissolution.

J M Titley, Liquidator

16 September 2004. (054)

#### LACTOR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and of the Creditors will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Monday 4 October 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, to receive an account of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been concluded and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be furnished by the Liquidator.

D Moore, Liquidator

23 August 2004. (250)

#### LEAHOLME (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 14 October 2004, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 11.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

CHI Moore, Liquidator

16 September 2004. (343)

#### LEEN VALLEY ARCHITECTURAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 25 October 2004, at 3.00 pm, to be followed at 3.30 pm by the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

J M Munn, Joint Liquidator

22 September 2004. (052)

#### M3 CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 22 October 2004, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am for the purpose of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R G Butcher, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (368)

#### MCS THORNDALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Singla & Co., 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, on Thursday 28 October 2004, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Singla & Co. 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, no later than 12.00 noon on 27 October 2004.

S K Singla. Liquidator

13 September 2004. (524)

#### MAIL LINK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Charnwood House, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6NX, on Friday 29 October 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Charnwood House, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6NX, no later than 12.00 noon on 28 October 2004.

D Beat. Liquidator

16 September 2004. (251)

#### MASTERFORM DSK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 29 October 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

P J Hughes-Holland, Liquidator

16 September 2004. (852)

#### MOLE ENTERPRISE GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 1 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA, on 29 October 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, both Meetings being for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The Meeting of Creditors will also be asked to resolve that the Liquidator be given her release in accordance with section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator at her office at Benedict Mackenzie, 1 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA, no later than 12.00 noon on 28 October 2004.

R Baijon, Liquidator

22 September 2004.

(053)

#### PATHFINDER ADVERTISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act, that a General Meeting of the Shareholders will be held at 3 Thamesgate Close, Ham, Richmond, Surrey, on 11 November 2004, at 10.00 am, followed by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company at 10.15 am, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's actions and the conduct of the winding-up since liquidation.

M Pocock, Liquidator (344)

#### POPSTAR STUDIOS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 22 October 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am respectively for the purpose of receiving an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any persons entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy who need not be a Shareholder or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged not later than 12.00 noon on the day prior to the Meeting at Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB.

D Hill, Joint Liquidator

20 September 2004.

(345)

#### STARR INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company and a Final Meeting of Creditors will be held, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up since 30 April 2002, the date of liquidation, and 29 October 2004, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The Meetings will be held at 6 St Stephens Court, 15-17 St Stephens Road, Bournemouth, Dorest BH2 6LA, on 29 October 2004, at 12.00 noon. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his or her stead. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at Haines Watts, 6 St Stephens Court, 15-17 St Stephens Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH2 6LA, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

D M Clements, Liquidator

20 September 2004.

(348)

#### TELEGLOBE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, on 29 October 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up. Members wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies, at the offices of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

P J Brazzill, Joint Liquidator

21 September 2004.

#### THE AVIATION COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, 49 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1LJ, on Wednesday 20 October 2004, at 9.45 am and 10.00 am respectively, for the following purposes, that the Liquidator's report and final income and expenditure account be approved, that the Liquidator be authorised to take the necessary steps to conclude the winding-up and that his release be effective upon notification of the outcome of the Meetings to the Registrar of Companies, and that the Liquidator be authorised to destroy the Company's books and records together with his own books and records in relation to the winding-up on the expiration of 12 months following dissolution of the Company.

N J Hamilton-Smith, Liquidator

16 September 2004. (366)

#### TRANSIT EXPRESS (GY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, on 24 November 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day next before the day of the Meeting.

A D Pillmoor, Liquidator

16 September 2004. (347)

#### ULTRABAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gregory Michaels & Co., 6 Smethwick Mews, London W2 1JG, on 15 October 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on 14 October 2004.

M Ioannou, Liquidator

15 September 2004. (499

## Notices to Creditors

#### ABLE LIVING CENTRE PRESCRIPTIONS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, notice is hereby given that David Anthony Horner, of David Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4XG, and Alan Howard Tomlinson, of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above Company on 6 September 2004.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 14 October 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Alan Howard Tomlinson, of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D A Horner, Joint Liquidator

(370)

7 September 2004. (518)

#### ALPINE TIMBER FRAME LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 22 October 2004, to detail their names and addresses (and Solicitor, if applicable), together with particulars of their debts or claims, in writing or in person, to the Joint Liquidator, Nigel J Hamilton-Smith, of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, and, as specified by the Joint Liquidator, in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

N J Hamilton-Smith, Joint Liquidator

17 September 2004. (896)

#### D C REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Dartington Crystal Limited)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 October 2004, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Cedric Marsden Clapp, of Baker Tilly, 1 Georges Square, Bristol BS1 6BP, the Joint Liquidator of the Company and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

C M Clapp, Joint Liquidator

17 September 2004. (327)

#### FOUR ENNISMORE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Jeremy Berman, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, give notice that on 10 September 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of Four Ennismore Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10 December 2004, to send in their names, their addresses and descriptions full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Jeremy Berman, of 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J Berman, Liquidator

15 September 2004. (838)

#### THE TAILOR MADE BLIND CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31 October 2004, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to John Wynn Davies and David Hill, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J W Davies, Joint Liquidator

16 September 2004. (320)

#### U-FIRST PRIMARY HEALTHCARE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Shay Lettice, of Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, give notice that on 9 September 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of U-First Primary Healthcare Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 25 October 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Shay Lettice, of Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S Lettice, Liquidator

10 September 2004. (506)

# Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1228 of 2004

In the Matter of ADDIFAB SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 9 Station Approach, Sanderstead Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 0PL, presented on 13 August 2004 by Antalis Ltd, whose office is at Gateway House, Interlink Way West, Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 1LE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon after the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Drydens*, Pennine House, 39-45 Well Street, Bradford BD1 5HS. (Ref C0020681/CCD.)

22 September 2004. (495)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1206 of 2004

In the Matter of AMAC ROADS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bordeaux House, 111-112 Pedmore Road, Lye Stourbridge, West Midlands DY9 8DG, presented on 5 August 2004 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, Trafford House, Chester Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 0RL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is L C L Law, 2-3 Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4QD (Ref SCF/C20176.)

21 September 2004. (494) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1148 of 2004

In the Matter of ASQUITH EXECUTIVE CAR HIRE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at bc Suite 5, Brogdale Horticultural Trust, Brogdale Road, Faversham, Kent ME13 8XZ, presented on 7 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0002197/CO1.)

In the Liverpool County Court. No 353 of 2004

In the Matter of C R MASSIE (UK) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3rd Floor, Tower Building, 22 Water Street, Liverpool L3 1PQ, presented on 29 April 2004 by Hydrex Equipment (UK) Limited, Hydrex House, Serbert Way, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7GG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool County Court, at Combined Court Centre, QE II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool L2 1XA, on 4 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Whitemans*, 2nd Floor, 65 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HF. (Ref TJW.HYDREX.MASSIE.)

17 September 2004. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1087 of 2004

In the Matter of CAMPION ENGINEERING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 5 Peregrine Court, Guisborough, Cleveland TS14 8PP, presented on 26 August 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000655/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5324 of 2004

# In the Matter of CHAFFORD INSURANCE CONSULTANTS

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Galleon Road, Chafford Hundred, Grays, Essex RM16 6AG, presented on 25 August 2004 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 6 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref LT4/2149F/ (1002) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 1686 of 2004

#### In the Matter of CONSULTIUS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 St John Road, Harrow, Middlesex ĤA1 2EY, presented on 20 August 2004 by Lloyds TSB Commercial Finance Limited, Clipper House, Chester Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 8AF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 4 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 1 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Davies Wallis Foyster*, Spencer House, 89 Dewhurst Road, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7PG. (Ref JLP/ 90000.754.)

17 September 2004. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5273 of 2004

In the Matter of COSMO TECH LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 728A Green Lane, Dagenham, Essex RM8 1YX, presented on 23 August 2004 by Primus Telecommunications Limited, of 7th Floor, NIOC House, 4 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0GT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Petitioner is Primus Telecommunications Limited, 7th Floor, NIOC House, 4 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0GT. (Ref N Whiteley Esq, Legal Department.)

20 September 2004. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5358 of 2004

#### In the Matter of D & R CONSTRUCTION (SOUTH WEST) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 40 George Street, Warminster, Wiltshire BAI2 8QB, presented on 27 August 2004 by Sydenhams Limited, 45-47 Ashley Road, Boscombe, Bournemouth BH1 4LG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at High Courts of Justice, Chancery Division, Companies Court, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lester Aldridge*, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Ref HG.CJF.EU2001.267.)

21 September 2004. (573)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1089 of 2004

# In the Matter of E.C.S. (INCORPORATE) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Cradoc House, Heol Y Llyfrau, Aberkenfig, Mid Glamorgan CF32 9PL, presented on 26 August 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. X0001941/C01.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 611 of 2004

#### In the Matter of EFFECTS 2 DECORATORS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 52 Farnham Terrace, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR4 7SB, presented on 28 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000269/C01.) (569)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 946 of 2004

In the Matter of ESTROWARD LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up Estroward Limited, a Company whose registered office is at Lloyd Dowson & Co, Medina House, 2 Station Avenue, Bridlington YO164LZ, presented on 7 June 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise whose office is situate at Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 4 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA LLP*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref RAC/L012378.)

14 September 2004. (531)

In the Brighton County Court. No 112 of 2004

# In the Matter of EVENTER LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 Bishop's Wharf, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RA, presented on 26 August 2004 by Geoffrey William Rhodes (the Supervisor of a Voluntary Arrangement approved by the Creditors of Eventer Limited on 3 October 2003), of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, will be heard at Brighton County Court, William Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 2RF, on 28 October 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27 October 2004

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Isadore Goldman, 125 High Holborn, London WC1V 6QF. (Ref DS/KM/BEG0413.)

15 September 2004. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1088 of 2004

#### In the Matter of EXPRESS PALLETISED STORAGE LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Gelligaer Court, Hospital Road, Penpedairheol, Hengoed CF82 8DG, presented on 26 August 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0001956/CO1.) (546) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3410 of 2004

In the Matter of FLIGHTDEAN LIMITED (Reg No 03622029)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 137 Lee Road, Blackheath, London SE3 9DS, presented on 25 May 2004 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited whose registered office is situate at 1 Ellismuir Way, Tannochside Park, Uddingston G71 5PX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref NMF/LCP 10963.2480.)

(489)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1102 of 2004

In the Matter of G.I. NEWS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 88 Northern Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 3ER, presented on 3 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0001630/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1205 of 2004

In the Matter of GLOBAL LOGISTICS (NORTHERN) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up Global Logistics (Northern) Limited, a Company whose registered office is at 25-29 Sandy Way, Yeadon, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS19 7EW, presented on 5 August 2004 by Hays Personnel Services Ltd whose office is situate at Hays House, Millmead, Surrey GU2 5HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 4 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA LLP, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref KJM/L045189.)

15 September 2004. (534) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1050 of 2004

In the Matter of GODALMING PAYROLL LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up Godalming Payroll Ltd, a Company whose registered office is at 6 Queen Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1BD, presented on 25 June 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise whose office is situate at Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 4 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA LLP, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref RAC/L042601.)

14 September 2004. (533)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1095 of 2004

In the Matter of GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Stephen M Fryer, Westgate House, Spital Street, Dartford, Kent DA1 2EH, presented on 26 August 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0001725/Z.) (544)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1225 of 2004

In the Matter of GRAYS CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Beaconsfield Road, London E16 4HU, presented on 12 August 2004 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, Trafford House, Chester Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 0RL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is  $L\ C\ L\ Law$ , 2-3 Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4QD. (Ref SCF/C20391.)

21 September 2004. (493)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5461 of 2004

In the Matter of **HG WATSON BUILDERS LIMITED** (Reg No 04150161)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Priory House, 40 Priory Street, Gorleston, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR31 6NG (registered office), presented on 2 September 2004 by Hewden Hire Centres Ltd whose registered office is situate at 1 Ellismuir Way, Tannochside Park, Uddingston, Glasgow G71 5PX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 20 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 19 October 2004.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1S 1RG. (Ref AXM/NMF/10963.)

(487)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5464 of 2004

In the Matter of LONDON INDOOR CENTRE LIMITED (Reg No 04107891)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 34 Charteris Road, London NW6 7ET, (registered office) presented on 2 September 2004 by HSS Hire Service Group Plc, whose registered office is situate at 4-5 Grosvenor Place, London SW1 7DG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 20 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 19 October 2004.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1S 1RG. (Ref AXM/NMF/10712.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1155 of 2004

In the Matter of MAR'S SPEED CO. LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 3 Acorn Business Centre, Northarbour Road, Cosham, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 3TH, presented on 7 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditors are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. X0002224/CO1.) (540)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 1697 of 2004

In the Matter of PJG JIG SPECIALISTS LIMITED (Reg No 04409991) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 16, Cornwall

Road Industrial Estate, Cornwall Road, Smethwick, Warley, West Midlands B66 2JS, presented on 26 August 2004 by Economy Power Limited of 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry at 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester M60 9DJ, on Monday 4 October 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 1 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Halliwells LLP, St James's Court, Brown Street, Manchester. (Ref AZS/TJM/JJL/E24533.195.)

20 September 2004. (450)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 590 of 2004

In the Matter of PINEAPPLE UK LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Unit 11D Lineside Way, Lineside Industrial Estate, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 7EH, presented on 27 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditors are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000202/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5376 of 2004

In the Matter of POSTERS.CO.UK LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 69 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4ET, presented on 10 September 2004 by Posters.co.uk Ltd, 69 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4ET, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

21 September 2004.

(486)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1123 of 2004

In the Matter of RUMANNA SHOES LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 8 Nelson Court, 1-3 Nelson Road, Staple Hill, Bristol BS16 5EY, presented on 3 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. X0002107/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1106 of 2004

In the Matter of SCALEPLAN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 41-43 William Street, Herne Bay, Kent CT6 5NY, presented on 3 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (566)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1130 of 2004

In the Matter of SOUTHSEA KEBABS LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Crawford House, Hambledon Road, Denmead, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 6NU, presented on 3 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (542)X0002116/C01.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1093 of 2004

#### In the Matter of SPECIALISED ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Unit 11D Harrier Road, Humber Bridge Industrial Estate, Barton upon Humber, North Humberside DN18 5RP, presented on 26 August 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0002016/C01.) X0002016/C01.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1153 of 2004

In the Matter of T.P. INSTALLATIONS LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 24 Edward Road, Freemantle, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 3GZ, presented on 7 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0002222/C01.) (539)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1146 of 2004

In the Matter of TALK TO ME (CORPORATE) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 112 Main Road, Sidcup, Kent DA14 6NG, presented on 7 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0002193/Z.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1082 of 2004

In the Matter of THE CLUB (LLANELLI) LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at First Floor, Druslyn House, De La Beche Street, Swansea SA1 3HJ, presented on 26 August 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0001588/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1067 of 2004

In the Matter of THE MACQUEEN PARTNERSHIP LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up The Macqueen Partnership Ltd, a Company whose registered office is at 67 Earls Court Road, Kensington, London W8 6EF, presented on 30 June 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise whose office is situate at Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 by 1600 hours on 4 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA LLP, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref LG/L004134.)

14 September 2004. (532)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5388 of 2004

In the Matter of TPS EUROPE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 4, Bodmin A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 4, Bodmin Business Centre, Harleigh Road, Bodmin PL31 1AQ, presented on 31 August 2004 by Sei Woo Polymer Technologies Pte. Ltd., of 50 Yishun Industrial Park A, Singapore 76825, Singapore, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Olswang, 90 High Holborn, London WC1V 6XX. (Ref MSD/JBM/14773/1.)

20 September 2004. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1132 of 2004

In the Matter of TARROCK BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 103 Spicers Hill, Totton, Southampton, Hampshire SO40 9ER, presented on 3 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0002213/CO1.) (548)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 609 of 2004

In the Matter of TAYLORS OF HEATHROW LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Express House, Blackthorne Road, Colnbrook, Slough SL3 0AH, presented on 28 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether results of the results of the results of the results (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000285/CO1.) (549) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 620 of 2004

#### In the Matter of TRANSFORM TECHNICAL FILMS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 13 Hugmore Lane, Llan Y Pwll, Wrexham LL13 9YE, presented on 28 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000585/CO1.) (567)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3409 of 2004

#### In the Matter of UNIVERSAL HIGHWAYS 2003 LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit A 1 Dowland Business Park, Manby, Lough, Lincolnshire LN11 8UX, presented on 25 May 2004 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, whose registered office is situate at 1 Ellismuir Way, Tannochside Park, Uddingston G71 5PX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Solicitors for the Petitioner are Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref NMF/LCP 10963.2479.) (490)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1091 of 2004

#### In the Matter of WATER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Unit 19, Tolson Mill Industrial Estate, Fazeley, Tamworth, Staffordshire B78 3QB, presented on 26 August 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0001994/CO1.) (547)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 1134 of 2004

#### In the Matter of YE OLD BURTLE INN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 1 New Street, Wells, Somerset BA5 2LA, presented on 3 September 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 6 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. X0002201/CO1.)

#### Appointment of Liquidators

In the Manchester County Court No 1928 of 2003

#### **BMJ POWER LIMITED**

I, Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, give notice that I have been duly appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Secretary of State on 26 February 2004. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Company must deliver them to me, and all debts due to the Company must be paid to me. Creditors who have not proved their debt must forward particulars of their claim to me by 26 February 2005. Under section 301 of the Insolvency Act 1986, I am required to give notice that it is my intention to call a Meeting of Creditors on 18 October 2004 at 2.30 pm at this office, for the purpose of establishing a Creditors committee and approving the Resolution that the Liquidator's fees may be drawn on the basis of time spent by the Liquidator and staff in attending to matters which may arise during the administration of the Liquidation. Should any Creditor wish to be represented on the Committee they should send me written confirmation.

G M Krasner, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (897)

In the Leeds District Registry No 1499 of 2003

#### TECHMARQUE LIMITED

I, Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, give notice that I have been duly appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Secretary of State on 16 March 2004. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Company must deliver them to me, and all debts due to the Company must be paid to me. Creditors who have not proved their debt must forward particulars of their claim to me by 16 March 2005. Under section 301 of the Insolvency Act 1986, I am required to give notice that it is my intention to call a Meeting of Creditors on 18 October 2004 at 11.00 am at this office, for the purpose of establishing a Creditors committee and approving the Resolution that the Liquidator's fees may be drawn on the basis of time spent by the Liquidator and staff in attending to matters which may arise during the administration of the Liquidation. Should any Creditor wish to be represented on the committee they should send me written confirmation.

G M Krasner, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (898)

# Notice of Intended Dividends

DENBRIDGE DIGITAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—25 October 2004. Name of Liquidator and Address—I D Holland, Ian Holland + Co, The Clock House, 87 Paines Lane, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3BZ.

I D Holland, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (353)

# Notice of Dividends

ADDISTONE LIMITED

(t/a Watkins Surfacing)

Notice is hereby given of my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to the non-preferential Creditors of the above-named Company who, not already having done so, are required, on or before 31 October 2004, to send their proofs of debt to Stephen L Conn, the Liquidator of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend, which I intend to declare within 4 months of that date.

S L Conn, Liquidator

17 September 2004. (046)

#### Final Meetings

#### BAYBROOK AGRICULTURAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of Baybrook Agricultural Limited will be held at the offices of Chantrey Vellacott DFK, First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, on 29 October 2004, at 1.15 pm. The Meeting is called pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at First Floor, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meeting.

K A Murphy, Joint Liquidator

20 September 2004. (851)

In the Brighton County Court No 191 of 1995

#### C & D EDWARDS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors has been summoned which shall receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and shall determine whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeeting is summoned at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton SM1 4LA, on 1 November 2004, at 10.30 am.

20 September 2004.

#### **GOLDEN FIBRE LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on 2 November 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 146 of the said Act, that is receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act.

N E Reed, Liquidator

22 September 2004. (349)

#### KINGS HILL SECURITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 28 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day

S M Katz, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (050)

# Personal Insolvency



#### **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the High Court of Justice No 10173 of 1992

#### IAN BOWYER

(formerly in Bankruptcy)

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from 28 October 2004. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 28 October 2004, this being the last day for receiving proofs, or they will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, Roger L Cain, Haslers, Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA.

22 September 2004. (045)

ESTON, Lindsay Charles, 32 Maplin Road, Netherhall, Leicester LE5 1SA. Unemployed. Court—LEICESTER. No of Matter—129 of 1997. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—8 October 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—Russell John Carman, Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Final Dividend to nonpreferential Creditors within 4 months from the last date of proving.

R J Carman. Trustee

13 September 2004. (523)

In the Plymouth County Court No 106 of 1995

Residing at 61 Lynher Drive, Saltash, Cornwall, formerly trading as Daisy Chain from 149 Fore Street, Saltash, Cornwall.

A First Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 15 October 2004. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 15 October 2004, or may be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned at Richard J Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE.

G R Frampton, Trustee

15 September 2004. (242)

HARGREAVES, Leslie, of 4 Berwyn Close, Horwich, Bolton, Lancashire BL6 7BW, carrying on business as a sole trader, running a parcel delivery service under the style Panic Link (Preston & Fylde), at units 28-29 Centurion Industrial Estate, Farington, Leyland. Court-PRESTON. No of Matter—133 of 2003. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—15 October 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—John H C Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire.

JHC Lee, Trustee

16 September 2004. (248)

In the Banbury County Court No 41 of 2000

#### TONY JOSEPH MUNOZ

Notice is hereby given that I, Stephen M Katz, of Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs-Monday 1 November 2004.

S M Katz, Trustee

7 September 2004. (048) In the Reading County Court No 241 of 2002

#### JACQUELINE ROBINSON

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—13 October 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—P R Boyle, Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL.

P R Boyle, Trustee

15 September 2004. (521)

In the Coventry Court No 30 of 2003

#### MICHAEL ALBERT SIDWELL

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1)(a) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Andrew Appleyard, the Trustee of the above-named individual, intend paying a Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before Friday 22 October 2004, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, of Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, the Trustee, and if requested to either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

A Appleyard, Trustee

20 Septembe 2004. (354)

In the High Court of Justice No 4016 of 1995

#### MARK STONE

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—22 October 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—R E C Cook, UHY Hacker Young turnaround and recovery, St James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT.

R E C Cook, Trustee

16 September 2004. (513)

In the Sunderland County Court No 106 of 2000

#### WILLIAM CALVERT WILSON

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 26 October 2004, otherwise they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their debt is proved. You should be aware that under the Late Payment of Commercial Debts (Interest) Act 1998, interest on commercial debts may be included in any Bankruptcy claim up to the date of the Bankruptcy Order, any interest calculated should be detailed and copy invoices provided. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—26 October 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—Anthony Alan Josephs, R M T, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ.

A A Josephs, Trustee

17 September 2004. (481)

### **Notice of Dividends**

In the Luton County Court No 274 of 2003

PAUL BRIDGEMAN

(t/a County Drain Systems)

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above Debtor intends to pay within 4 months of this date of this notice a First and Final Dividend. Creditors who have yet to submit their claims should do so by 27 October 2004, failing which they will be excluded from any of the distributions. Creditors who require a proof of debt form can obtain one by contacting the Trustee, John Arthur Kirkpatrick, of 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS.

J A Kirkpatrick, Trustee

20 September 2004. (049)

#### DONALD HUDSON CLAYTON

(formerly in Bankruptcy)

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt intends, within 2 months from 31 October 2004, to declare a First and Final Dividend to preferential and unsecured Creditors of the said Bankrupt. The last date for Creditors to prove their claims is 31 October 2004. Any such Creditor desiring to participate in such a Dividend must, on or before that date, send in their full name and address and full particulars of their debt or claim to the undersigned, A R Fanshawe, of Fanshawe Lofts, 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, the Trustee of the said Bankrupt.

A R Fanshawe, Trustee

21 September 2004. (358)

In the Chelmsford County Court No 367 of 1992

#### **COLIN LEROY CURTIS**

(formerly t/a World of Tiles & C L Curtis Tiling Contractors)

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named intends, within 4 months from 16 October 2004, to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the said Debtor, and that any such Creditor desiring to participate in such Dividend must, on or before that date have sent in his full name and address and full particulars of his debt or claim to the aforementioned Trustee of the said Debtor, Steven M Law, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT.

S M Law, Trustee

16 September 2004. (536)

In the Colchester County Court No 168 of 1999

#### KAREN LOUISE CURTIS

(formerly t/a World of Tiles)

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named intends, within 4 months from 16 October 2004, to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the said Debtor, and that any such Creditor desiring to participate in such Dividend must, on or before that date, have sent in his full name and address and full particulars of his debt or claim to the aforementioned Trustee of the said Debtor, Steven M Law, Cardinal House, 46 St Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT.

S M Law, Trustee

16 September 2004. (535)

DARRINGTON, Richard John, Printer, of 164 Nelson Street, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 4DS. Court—NORWICH. No of Matter—215 of 1998. Amount per £—44.20p in the £. Amount Payable—£12,412.09. First or Final—First and Final. When Payable—24 September 2004. Where Payable—Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN.

C R Ashe, Trustee

16 September 2004. (246)

In the Derby County Court No 41 of 2002

#### CHRISTINE DAY

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Andrew Appleyard, the Trustee of the above-named individual, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 15 October 2004, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned, Andrew Appleyard, of Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, the Trustee, either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

A Appleyard, Trustee

20 September 2004. (356)

In the Blackpool County Court No 156 of 1999

#### CHARLES DOCHERTY

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, the Trustee in Bankruptcy intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the Company within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Creditors are required to send details of their claim to the Trustee of the above-named Company at Alexander Business Consulting, 7 Egerton Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 8EE, on or before 20 October 2004, the last date for proving, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

D A Hole, Trustee

17 September 2004. (256)

In the Blackpool County Court No 155 of 1999

#### ANTHONY GREENWOOD

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, the Trustee in Bankruptcy intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the Company within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Creditors are required to send details of their claim to the Trustee of the above-named Company at Alexander Business Consulting, 7 Egerton Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 8EE, on or before 20 October 2004, the last date for proving, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

D A Hole, Trustee

17 September 2004. (255)

In the Warwick County Court No 82 of 1999

#### ROBERT CHARLES HANSON

Of and trading at 20 Westfield Crescent, Wellesbourne, Warwickshire CV35 9RD, as a Landscape Contractor.

Notice is hereby given, that I, Alan Roderick Thompson, Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Bankrupt, intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt within a period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. All Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 1 November 2004, which is the last date for proving, to prove their debt by sending to the undersigned, Alan Roderick Thompson, Numerica, 9 Portland Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9HN, Trustee in Bankruptcy of the Bankrupt, a written statement of the amount they claim to be due from the Bankrupt, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Trustee in Bankruptcy to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

A R Thompson, Trustee

(355)20 September 2004.

In the Tunbridge Wells County Court No 40 of 2000

#### ANDREW KNOWLES

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a First and Final Dividend will be paid within 4 months from the last date for proving. The last date for Creditors to prove their claim in order to participate in the Dividend is 25 October 2004. Creditors should send details of their claim to T Papanicola, of Bond Partners LLP, The Grange, 100 High Street, London N14 6TG. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend.

T Papanicola, Trustee

20 September 2004. (047) In the Dudley County Court No 139 of 2003

#### KATE LOUISE POYNER

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, Andrew Appleyard, the Trustee of the above-named individual, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 22 October 2004, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned, Andrew Appleyard, of Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, the Trustee, either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

A Appleyard, Trustee

21 September 2004.

(357)

In the Chester County Court No 28 of 1999

#### KARL DUNCAN ROBERTS

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, the Trustee in Bankruptcy intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the Company within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Creditors are required to send details of their claim to the Trustee of the above-named Company at Alexander Business Consulting, 7 Egerton Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 8EE, on or before 20 October 2004, the last date for proving, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

D A Hole, Trustee

17 September 2004.

(253)

In the Chester County Court No 27 of 1999

#### KIM YVONNE ROBERTS

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, the Trustee in Bankruptcy intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the Company within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Creditors are required to send details of their claim to the Trustee of the above-named Company at Alexander Business Consulting, 7 Egerton Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 8EE, on or before 20 October 2004, the last date for proving, and if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

D A Hole. Trustee

17 September 2004.

(2.54)

# **Final Meetings**

In the Chester County Court No 98 of 2000

**DAVID USHER** 

(formerly in Bankruptcy)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Debtor will be held at Royce Peeling Green, Irish Square, Upper Denbigh Road, St Asaph, Denbighshire LL17 0RN, on 19 October 2004, at 11.00 am for the purpose of receiving the Trustee's report on the administration of the Debtor's estate and determining that the Trustee should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Royce Peeling Green, Irish Square, Upper Denbigh Road, St Asaph, Denbighshire LL17 0RN, by not later than 12.00 noon on 18 October 2004.

R Withinshaw, Trustee

14 September 2004.

(503)

# Companies & **Financial Regulation**



# **Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital**

BRAMWELL MOTOR HOLDINGS LIMITED

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 Bramwell Motor Holdings Limited (Company) hereby gives notice that:

1. The Company approved, by Special Resolution of the Company passed on 13 September 2004 pursuant to section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring 250,000 of its own redeemable preference shares of £1.00 each by redemption. 2. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in

question is £250,000.

- 3. The statutory declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985 are available for inspection at the Company's registered office which is situated at Aspinall Heath, Thatto Heath, St Helens, Merseyside WA9 5PE.

  4. Any Creditor of the Company may at any time prior to date falling
- 5 weeks after the date of the Resolution for the payment out of capital apply to the Court under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985 for an Order prohibiting the payment.

#### **Notice of Disclaimer**

#### 4 SANDYHILL CLOSE, CHELLASTON, DERBY

The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the lease of 4 Sandyhill Close, Chellaston, Derby which was disclaimed by a notice of Disclaimer under section 315 of the Insolvency Act 1986, filed at Derby County Court on 30 September 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

8 September 2004. (1005)

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **BEALWELL LIMITED.** Company Number: 02075925. Title: Freehold. Title Number: NT245933.

Property: The property situated at Taylor's Croft, Main Street, Woodborough being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 23 August 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

26 August 2004. (1009)

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **GLENLION HOMES LIMITED.** Company Number: 1520584. Title: Freehold.

Title Number: K149822

Property: The land and buildings on the east side of Maidstone Road, Horsmonden, being the land comprised in and demised by the abovementioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 13 July 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

10 September 2004. (1006)

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: HARVEY GORDON LIMITED.

Company Number: 455945.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: SY134095.

Property: The land adjoining the Abbey, Colonel Lane, Chertsey being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by Section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 22 July 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

13 September 2004.

(1010)

# **Petitions to Transfer Business**

#### LLOYDS TSB LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that on 4 August 2004 an application was made to the Court of Session in Scotland (the "Court") by Lloyds TSB Life Assurance Company Limited, incorporated under the Companies Acts and with its registered office at 25 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7HN ("Lloyds TSB Life") applying for, inter alia, an Order under Part VII of the Finanical Services and Markets Act 2000 sanctioning a scheme (the "Scheme"), under which the long-term insurance business carried on by Lloyds TSB Life is to be transferred to Scottish Widows plc and Scottish Widows Annuities Limited (both of which are subsidiaries of Lloyds TSB Group plc), both incorporated under the Companies Acts and with their respective registered offices at 69 Morrison Street, Edinburgh EH3 8YF

Copies of the report of the independent expert on the Scheme (the "Independent Expert's Report") and a statement setting out the terms of the Scheme and containing a summary of the Independent Expert's Report (the "Circular") may be obtained, free of charge, by writing to Lloyds TSB Life Assurance Company Limited, Mountbatten House, Chatham, Kent ME4 4JF, or by calling the Helpline on 0845 300 0155 (if calling from the UK, Channel Islands or the Isle of Man) or +44 1634 834153 (if calling from elsewhere) Monday to Friday excluding Bank Holidays between 8.00 am and 6.00 pm, and on Saturdays between 9.00 am and 12.30 pm. They may also be accessed on the website at www.lloydstsb.com/scheme

In accordance with The Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Control of Business Transfers) (Requirements on Applicants) Regulations 2001 (the "Regulations") Lloyds TSB Life will publish notices in relation to the application. These are expected to be published in mid August to early September in The London Gazette and Belfast Gazette and in the Financial Times and the Daily Telegraph newspapers (including the international editions of both papers). A further notice in relation to the application is expected to be published in early October in The Edinburgh Gazette. Any person who wishes to object to the Scheme should seek independent legal advice and lodge Answers to the application with the Court of Session at Parliament House, Parliament Square, Edinburgh EH1 1RQ, within 21 days of the publication of the last of these notices.

This notice is given pursuant to Regulation 3(2)(b) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Control of Business Transfers) (Requirements on Applicants) Regulations 2001 and has been approved by the Financial Services Authority.

September 2004. (257)

# **Partnerships**



# Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

#### THE COMMUNITY LAW PARTNERSHIP

Notice is hereby given that on 31 August 2004 Christopher Kennedy Esdaile ceased to be a Partner of the practice of The Community Law Partnership of Ruskin Chambers, 191 Corporation Street, Birmingham B4 6RP. The remaining Partners are continuing the business of the firm under the same name.

 $R\ Kilbane,$  Partner, on behalf of the Partners of The Community Law Partnership.

#### **TROWERS & HAMLINS**

Notice is given that Elizabeth McKibbin has ceased to be a Partner in the Partnership of Trowers & Hamlins, Solicitors which practises principally at Sceptre Court, 40 Tower Hill, London EC3N 4DX. The remaining Partners of Trowers & Hamlins continue to carry on the ongoing business and remain in Partnership.

Trowers & Hamlins

# **Personal Legal**



# **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
AMOS, Pamela Jean	26 Nine Acres Road, Cuxton, Strood, Rochester, Kent ME2 1EL. Pharmaceutical Chemist (Retired). 25 December 2003.	Bailey & Cogger of 139 High Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1DG. (Stuart Robin Jelley and Pauline Goddard.)	10 December 2004	(817)
ANGUS, Mary Elizabeth	16 Redwood House, Church Road, Northenden, Manchester M22 4NT. 7 August 2004.	Wolfsons Solicitors, 405 Palatine Road, Northenden, Manchester M22 4JS. (Barry Anthony Watts.)	25 November 2004	(258)
BACON, Helene Minna Luise	Flat 11, Linton Court, 37 Linton Road, Hastings, East Sussex. Widow. 27 July 2004.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref DVC.) (Michael Robert Bugden.)	29 November 2004	(268)
BALDWIN, Kenneth Beardshaw	Meadowcroft, New Road, Rotherfield, East Sussex TN6 3JT. 25 July 2004.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref NXH.) (Frances Elizabeth Jones, Anthony Richard Baldwin and Cecile Joan Whyte Baldwin.)	3 December 2004	(297)
BANTHORPE, Michael Brian	The Cedars, Crowbrook Road, Monks Risborough, Buckinghamshire HP27 9LW. Accountant (Retired). 5 March 2004.	Wise Solicitors, The Old Star, Church Street, Princes Risborough, Buckinghamshire HP27 9AA. (Elsie Nancy Matthews and Brian Darren Banthorpe.)	3 December 2004	(310)
BARKER, Charles Henry	91 Stratford Avenue, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear. 16 August 2003.	James E Baird, 37 Frederick Street, Sunderland SR1 1LN. Solicitors.	25 November 2004	(030)
BAXTER, Victoria	72 Milton Road, Sutton, Courtney, Abingdon, Oxfordshire. 24 February 2004.	Hodsons Solicitors, 7 Ock Street, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 5AL. (Ref Mrs. Chater.) (George Baxter.)	1 December 2004	(269)
BAYNES, Richard John	Fair Rose Residential Home, Histon Road, Cambridge CB4 4JP. Storeman (Retired). 17 September 2004.	Miller Sands. 75-79 Regent Street, Cambridge CB2 1BE. Solicitors. (Julian David Landy and Kathleen Marion English.)	10 December 2004	(818)
BEALE, Robert	Derwen-Fach, 96 Swaines Way, Heathfield, East Sussex TN21 0AN. 17 August 2004.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref NXH.) (Richard Francis Penticost.)	3 December 2004	(299)
BEIRNE, Hilda Mary	Avon House Nursing Home, Kensington, London W10. Spinster. 2 September 2004.	Cooper & Burnett, Napier House, 14-16 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 IEE. Solicitors. (Ref Miss Andrea Houston.) (Gerard Smyth and Deirdre Sharp.)	3 December 2004	(311)
BEYNON, Robert	5 Maes-Y-Dderwen, Llansamlet, Swansea SA7 9TD. 2 July 2004.	John Collins & Partners, Copper Court, Phoenix Way, Enterprise Park, Swansea SA7 9EH. (Estelle Hopkin-Davies and Margaret Brenda Hopkin.)	3 December 2004	(827)
BONE, Rose Lydia	Truscott Manor Nursing Home, Lewes Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3SU. Civil Servant (Retired). 16 July 2004.	Waughs, Clarendon House, Judges Terrace, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3AD. (Trevor Owen Griffiths and Karina Anne Griffiths.)	10 December 2004	(823)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BROWN, Doris May	13 Selby Street, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 2BE. 22 August 2004.	Chamberlins Solicitors, Victoria Chambers, Beach Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1DT.	25 November 2004	
BROWN-LITTLE, Kenneth	Went Hill Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Widow. 14 September 2004.	Hillman Smart & Spicer, 35-37 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4RX. (Malcolm Douglas Rolfe.)	10 December 2004	(812)
CAESAR, Carole Rosemary	Ty Cerrig, Pentwyn, Cardiff. Insurance Clerk (Retired). 12 June 2004.	Loosemores Solicitors, Alliance House, 18-19 High Street, Cardiff CF10 1PT. (Anthony Stewart Fletcher Hate and Michael John Culley.)	29 November 2004	(040)
CARMAN, Betty Mary	Room 7, Kingston Care Centre, Jemmett Close, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 7AJ. 20 May 2004.	Pearson Maddin, Claremont Chambers, 6-8 Claremont Road, Surbiton, Surrey KT6 4RA. Solicitors. (Janet Barbara Hoyle.)	25 November 2004	(271)
CHARD, Edna Maud	Whitchurch Christian Nursing Home, 95 Bristol Road, Whitchurch, Bristol. 14 July 2004.	Wards Solicitors, 52 Broad Street, Bristol BS1 2EP. (David James Sheridan, Nigel James Murray and John William Cottrell.)	25 November 2004	(266)
CLEMENT, Henry	135 Seabank Road, Wallasey, Wirral CH45 7QL. 26 February 2004.	Stephen Paul Rathbone Wilde, 6 Bridge Street, Neston, Wirral CH64 9UJ. Solicitor. (Ref SPR Wilde.)	25 November 2004	(264)
COLE, Margery Dorothy	120 Valetta Road, Acton, London W3 7TH. 30 August 2004.	W.A.G. Davidson & Co., 33 Horn Lane, Acton, London W3 9NJ. (Clive Royston Benjamin and Christopher James Seery.)	3 December 2004	(291)
COOK, John Bertram	Old Farm House, Penshurst Road, Bidborough, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN3 0XJ. Company Director (Retired). 12 February 2004.	Berry & Berry, 11 Church Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1JA. (Ref NMS.) (Belinda Jane Goodwin, Nigel Morris Stratton and Zai Evans Koder.)	3 December 2004	(303)
COOK, Vanita Ann	37 Brackenwoods, Necton, Swaffham, Norfolk. Draughtswoman (Retired). 20 November 2003.	Scannel Dimdore, Parker House, 104 Hutton Road, Shenfield, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8NB. Solicitors. (Elizabeth Anne Scannell.)	3 December 2004	(361)
COULSON, Maureen	30 Hudson Court, Blackley, Manchester, formerly of 4 Verity Walk, Blackley, Manchester M9 8HU. 30 January 2004.	ter, Seddon Thomson Solicitors, 207 Victoria 25 November 200 Avenue, Blackley, Manchester M9 0RA.		(033)
CRUIKSHANKS, Henry Joseph	261 Whitefoot Lane, Bromley, Kent BR1 5SE. 23 January 2004.	Balogun Kirvan, 105-107 High Street, Penge, London SE20 7DT. Solicitors. (Ref PMH.) (Mary Margaret Cruikshanks.)	25 November 2004	(001)
DAKING, Lucy Ellen Margaret	Greenhill Residential Home, Waggon Road, Hadley Wood, Hertfordshire EN4 0PH. Secretary. 7 May 2004.	TNW Solicitors, 314 Regents Park Road, London N3 2TH. (Sheila Daking and Melvyn Jacques Gilmont.)	3 December 2004	(803)
DASHWOOD, Robert Henry Nevile	Farthinghoe Lodge, Farthinghoe, Brackley, Northamptonshire NN13 5NX. Farmer. 18 June 2004.	Withers LLP, 16 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7EG. (Ruth Mary Dashwood and Murray Hallam.)	3 December 2004	(290)
DATE, Gordon	Park Lodge, Deri Side, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire. Master Plasterer (Retired.) 24 April 2002.	Morgans Solicitors, Central Chambers, Lion Street, Abergavenny, Monmouthshire NP7 5PE. (Craig Laurie Lewis, John Herring and Sarah Kate Langton.)	30 November 2004	(274)
DAVIDSON, Marjorie Beatrice	322 Main Road, Romford, Essex RM2 6PA. 14 September 2004.	F Barnes & Son, 1-5 High Street, Romford, Essex RM1 1JU. (David Jeffrey Oldham and Tiina Juhanson.)	3 December 2004	(802)
DAVIES, Margaret Agnes	43 Richmond Grove, Wollaston, Stourbridge, West Midlands DY8 4SE. Senior Civil Servant (Retired). 15 August 2004.	Blount Macnamara, Kingstone House, Moor Street, Brierley Hill, West Midlands DY5 3EH. (Ref JLB.JB.) (Eric Robert Masters.)	25 November 2004	(280)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DEWS, Kathleen Marjorie	The Grove Residential Home, Bower Mount Road, Maidstone, Kent. Teacher (Retired). 9 September 2004.	Brachers Solicitors, Somerfield House, 59 London Road, Maidstone, Kent ME16 8JH. (Nicholas Peter Rennie, Anthony Simon Palmer and Kenneth Lawrence Chapman.)	10 December 2004	(807)
DODDS, Florence Clara	Selkirk Wing, Meadow Hill, Woodcote Park, Coulsdon CR5 2XL. 10 August 2004.	Lancasters, 4 Upper High Street, Epsom KT17 4QJ. Solicitors.	30 November 2004	(025)
DYE, Albert Edward	The Edwardian O.P.H., 168-170 Biscot Road, Luton, Bedfordshire. 1 September 2004.	Austins, 36-40 Liverpool Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 1RS. Solicitors.	25 November 2004	(800)
ELKIN, Reginald Stanley	57 Heathland Avenue, Castle Bromwich, Birmingham B34 6LT. 21 May 2004.	BPS (Midlands) Limited, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA.	25 November 2004	(007)
EVANS, Sally	Windrush, Hollow Glade, Godshill, Isle of Wight PO38 3JQ. 9 September 2003.	Simon Butcher, Odney Orchard, Chilmark, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP3 5AS. (Simon Rowley Butcher and Tobey Giles Butcher.)	25 November 2004	(027)
EVERY, Margaret Elizabeth	3 Haresmoor Drive, Towcester, Northamptonshire NN12 7HB. 3 March 2004.	Turner Coulston, 29 Billing Road, Northampton NN1 5DQ. (Ref RJB/ Every.) (Richard George Every, Andrew John Every and Roland James Benneworth.)	10 December 2004	(819)
FALLOWS, Marion	Holmwood Nursing Home, 156 Warminster Road, Norton Lees, Sheffield S8 8PQ. Shop Proprietor (Retired). 10 August 2004.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account Number: BRI#00007470.)	3 December 2004	(314)
FEARN, Ernest Edward	Greswold House, 76 Middle Leaford, Birmingham. Toolmaker (Retired). 8 January 2004.	Putsman.wlc, Britannia House, 50 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 2LT. (William Max Colacicchi and Sean Dempsey.)	25 November 2004	(010)
FLETCHER, Brenda	West Park Nursing Home, 1-5 Selby Street, Anlaby Road, Hull. 4 February 2004.	Mr Tim Welton, Welton Harrison Solicitors, Unit 1, 2-6 Prestongate, Hessle HU13 0RE.	25 November 2004	(009)
FOSTER, Joyce Emily	36 Albemarle Road, Willesborough, Ashford, Kent TN24 0HL. Widow. 30 August 2004.	Hallett & Co, 11 Bank Street, Ashford, Kent TN23 1DA. (Richard Harry Rix and John Norman Graham.)	25 November 2004	(270)
FRENCH, Edith Rose	12 The Close, Bexley, Kent DA5 1BD. 4 September 2004.	Graham Dawson & Co., 80D Bexley High Street, Bexley, Kent DA5 1LE. (Graham John Dawson and David Christopher French.)	10 December 2004	(816)
GIBSON, Christopher	104 Lansdowne Road, Purley, Surrey CR8 2PB. 26 December 2003.	Rowe Radcliffe, 150a Brighton Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2YY. (Elizabeth Jane Radcliffe.)	3 December 2004	(286)
GILBERT, Johan Webster	19 Robinson Road, Scole, Diss, Norfolk. 9 August 2003.	Jackaman Smith & Mulley, Park House, Mere Street, Diss, Norfolk IP22 3JY. Solicitors. (Ref SJA.)	10 December 2004	(828)
GRIFFITH, Rhys	Garreg Wem, Victoria Parade, Pwllheli, Gwynedd. 19 April 2004.	Dawkins & Grey, 4 Warstone Parade East, Warstone Lane, Birmingham B18 6NR. (Gwyn Rhys Griffith and John Roger Lloyd Williams.)	25 November 2004	(028)
GRIFFITHS, Gary Roland Kenneth	14 Eric Brown Close, Hereford. 8 November 2003.	A. J. Weston & Co, Russell House, 16 St Owen Street, Hereford HR1 2PL. Solicitors. (Ref EW/ES/Griffiths/04844- 1.) (Stephen John Griffiths.)	25 November 2004	(034)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HAMMOND, Jean	22 Claremont Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1BW. 30 April 2004.	Cripps & Shone, The Old House, West Street, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 2LX. Solicitors. (Ref MR.) (David Clive Hammond and Peta Ann Merle Rancombe.)	3 December 2004	(301)
HARDINGHAM, Alfred Joseph (known as Jack Hardingham)	Flat 2, Elmhyrst, East Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7TB. Shop Assistant. 29 July 2004.	Bells Potter, 11 South Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7QX. (Jeremy Cave.)	3 December 2004	(304)
HARPER, Muriel Yvonne	21 Sixty Acres Road, Prestwood, Great Missenden, Buckinghamshire HP16 0PE. 14 March 2004.	Timothy Kench & Co Solicitors, 1st Floor Suite, 6 Chequers Parade, Prestwood, Great Missenden, Buckinghamshire HP16 0PN. (Timothy Raymond Kench and Stephen William Turpin.)	25 November 2004	(259)
HARRIS, Trevor Gordon	6 Arncliffe Way, Warwick CV34 5XZ. 2 September 2004.	Wright Hassall, 9 Clarendon Place, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 5QP. (Judy Elizabeth Forrester, Phillip Robert Harris and Tony Harris.)	26 November 2004	(267)
HENNIKER-MAJOR, The Rt Hon John Patrick Edward Chandos, Eighth Baron Henniker KCMG CVO MC	Red House, Thornham Magna, Eye, Suffolk IP23 8HH. 29 April 2004.	Mills & Reeve, 1 St James Court, Whitefriars, Norwich NR3 1RU. Solicitors. (Ref SJ.)	3 December 2004	(307)
HEWETSON, Jean Margaret	21 Chelthorn Way, Hillfield, Solihull, West Midlands B91 3FW. 9 April 2004.	Mr J H Williams-Rigby, Bullock Worthington & Jackson, 1 Booth Street, Manchester M2 2HA. (John Howard Williams-Rigby and Timothy Richard Kendal.)	25 November 2004	(276)
HICKMOTT, Philip John	45 Woolley Road, Southborough, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 0LE. 11 June 2004.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref NXH.) (Angela Mary Jefferies and Richard Francis Penticost.)	3 December 2004	(298)
HIGGINS, Muriel Joan	1 Hillworth, Court Downs Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 6TS. Widow. 9 August 2004.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th and 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account No BG#00000AFF, Colin Higgins and Roland Samuel Pickering.)	3 December 2004	(287)
HOLMES-PARKER, James William	198 Papplewick Lane, Hucknall, Nottingham NG15 8EH. 1 June 2004.	Sheltons Solicitors, Belmont House, Station Road, Hucknall, Nottingham NG15 7UE. (David Edward Tomlinson and Jerzy Waclaw Kujawinski.)	25 November 2004	(021)
HOLTON, Margaret Elizabeth	18 Walsall Road, Aldridge, Walsall, West Midlands. 15 March 2004.	Addison O'Hare Solicitors, Kelvin House, 23 Lichfield Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1UL. (Marilyn Winifred Harrison.)	25 November 2004	(031)
HOOPER, Hilda Mary	Park House Residential Home, Martinstown, Dorchester DT2 9JN. Widow. 31 August 2004.	National Westminster Bank Plc, Trust and Estates Services, 5th Floor, Trinity Quay, Avon Street, Bristol BS2 0PT.	3 December 2004	(313)
HOULSTON, Edith Olive	19 Hazel Way, Snedshill, Telford, Shropshire TF2 9HJ. Retail Manageress (Retired). 18 March 2004.	Lanyon Bowdler, 49 Church Street, Wellington, Telford TF1 1DA. Solicitors. (Ref EGR/Houlston/42528-1.) (David Keith Battisby and Joanne Ruth Griffiths.)	25 November 2004	(277)
HOYLE, Harry Whiteoak	Whittingham House, Whittingham Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, formerly of Flat 13, 43 Hawkins, Fremantle, Shoeburyness, Essex. College Lecturer (Retired). 8 March 2004.	Bates Travell, 29 Victoria Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS2 6AR. (Thomas Dean Fearon and Penelope Ann Haskell.)	3 December 2004	(309)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
JACKSON, Derek	The Spinney, Halterworth Lane, Romsey, Hampshire. Gas Engineer (Retired). 15 November 2003.	Freer Bouskell, 10 New Street, Leicester LE1 5ND. (N M DeVoil and C P Sidey.)	25 November 2004	(023)
KENNY, Joseph	55 Harty Close, Grays, Essex. 22 July 2004.	Attwood & Co, 20 London Road, Grays, Essex RM17 5XY. Solicitors. (Clive Attwood.)	3 December 2004	(360)
KHAN, Yasmin	25 Northfleet House, Newcomen Street, London SE1. 6 October 2003.	Aubrey Issacson & Co., 66 Bury Old Road, Kirkhams, Whitefield, Manchester M45 6TL. Solicitors. (Raheem Dad Khan.)	26 November 2004	(285)
KIDDELL, Marion	72 Montague Road, Leytonstone, London E11. Secretary (Retired). 5 September 2004.	Kennard Wells, of 718 High Road, Leytonstone, London E11 3AJ.	25 November 2004	(036)
KIRKHAM, Harold George	Fairholme, Merrington Green, Bomere Heath, Shrewsbury SY4 3QG. Timber Merchant (Retired). 22 April 2004.	Wace Morgan Solicitors, 2 Belmont, Shrewsbury, SY1 1TD. (Ref SMB/ Kirkham.) (Joan Brenda Rushworth and Pauline Manley.)	10 Demcember 2004	(805)
LEE, Florence	70 Egerton Road South, Chorlton, Manchester M21 1ZH. 22 May 2004.	Mrs Jane Parker, Chester House, 2 Chester Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport SK7 5NU. Solicitor with O'Neill Patient. (Paul Robert Cumming.)	26 November 2004	(020)
LESTER, Nita Celia	Orchard Avenue, Upper Belvedere, Kent. Shop Assistant. Widow. 4 January 2004.	Thos Boyd Whyte, 302 Broadway, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 8AB. (Steven Scott Lester.)	3 December 2004	(293)
LEWIS, Jose Doreen	Banbridge House, The Esplanade, Minehead TA24 5QS. Secretary. (Retired). 3 July 2004.	Risdon Hosegood, 6 Bancks Street, Minehead TA24 5DF. (Robert Gilchrist McLusky, Heather Fawke and Fiona Jayne Robertson.)	3 December 2004	(825)
LONG, Paul Graham	Goojerat Barracks, Colchester, Essex. Non-commissioned Officer. 24 June 2003.	Budd Martin Burrett, Anglia House, Culver Street West, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JG. (Carol Ann Barker.)	25 November 2004	(003)
MARKS, Austin Elkins	28 Villiers Road, Willesden, London NW2 5PH. Telecom Operator (Retired). 25 April 2004.	IBB Solicitors, The Bury, Church Street, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 1JE. (Ref NDM.) (Gillian Margaret Murray.)	10 December 2004	(806)
MARSHALL, Valentine David	86 St Andrews Road, Small Heath, Birmingham B9 4LN. 14 June 2004.	BPS (Midlands) Limited, Fairgate House, Kings Road, Birmingham B11 2AA	25 November 2004	(006)
MATTHEW, George Michael Rufus	25 Longrood Road, Bilton, Rugby, Warwickshire CV22 6RG. Pharmacist (Retired). 18 June 2004.	Johns Gilbert & Frankton, 3 Regent Place, Rugby, Warwickshire CV21 2PJ. (James Richard Frankton and Martin Richard Gregory.)	10 December 2004	(808)
McMILLAN, Elsie	228 Clifton Drive South, St. Annes (formerly of 15 Devonshire Road, Lytham) Lancashire. Secretary (Retired). 25 July 2004.	Apfel Carter, 28-30 Park Road, St Annes, Lytham St. Annes FY8 1PA. Solicitors. (Mary Patricia Glancy.)	25 November 2004	(017)
MENARD, Joan	White Waves Care Home, 17-19 Seal Road, Selsey, West Sussex PO20 0HW (formerly of Manorfield Nursing Home, Clappers Lane, Earnley PO20 7JP and 97 First Avenue, Batchmere, Birdham, Chichester, West Sussex PO20 7LQ.) Grower (Retired). 1 July 2004.	Charles Hill Hubbard, 27-28 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES. (Graham Roger Hitch and Christopher Robert Adam Spirit.)	30 November 2004	(022)
MERCER, John	34 Norwood Avenue, Beech Hill, Wigan, Lancashire WN6 7PW. Electrician. 25 August 2003.	Ashcroft and Co Solicitors, 36 Hall Street, St Helens, Merseyside WA10 1DP. (Marlene Monk and Frederick William Mercer.)	25 November 2004	(037)
MERCER, Sandra	34 Norwood Avenue, Beech Hill, Wigan, Lancashire WN6 7PW. Wife. 25 August 2003.	Ashcroft and Co Solicitors, 36 Hall Street, St Helens, Merseyside WA10 1DP. (Marlene Monk and Frederick William Mercer.)	25 November 2004	(005)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		otices of claims are to notices of claims to be given		
MESSENGER, Winifred Edith	Room 11, Swanland House, 41 West End, Swanland, East Yorkshire HU14 3PE. 30 April 2004.	Tim Welton, Welton Harrison Solicitors, Unit 1, 2-6 Prestongate, Hessle HU13 0RE.	25 November 2004	(004)	
METZ, Alan	18 Station Close, Wilpshire, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 9PT. Bachelor. 10 February 2004.	Forbes, Rutherford House, 4 Wellington Street (St Johns), Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8DD. Solicitors. (Ref VMM.C.04. 164664.)	25 November 2004	(035)	
MICALLEF, Raymond Edward	21 Hayes Lane, Beckenham, Kent BR3 6QS. 22 November 2003.	Croft Baker & Co, 95 Aldwych, London WC2B 4JF. (Jeannette Micallef, Ronald Edward Micallef and Andrew Charles Micallef.)	30 November 2004	(032)	
MOLD, Muriel Newman	1a Mill Road, Kislingbury, Northampton NN7 4BB. Retired. 2 November 2003.	Martin Adams & McColl, 300 Wellingborough Road, Northampton NN1 4EP. (Neville Cook and Rodney Axel Haig.)	25 November 2004	(016)	
MORGAN, Ada	150 Fabian Road, Eston, Middlesbrough, Cleveland. Widow. 26 October 2003.	Appleby, Hope & Matthews, 35 High Street, Normanby, Middlesbrough TS6 0LE. Solicitors. (Norman Albert Turvey.)	15 December 2004	(026)	
MORTIMER, Ernest Edward	31 Well Street, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1EQ. 22 February 2004.	E. R. Mortimer, Silverley, 61a Westley Road, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 3RU.	22 December 2004	(260)	
MOUNTFORD, Lilian Mary	62 Wilton Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 7ES. Music Teacher (Retired). 13 September 2004.	Trethowans, College Chambers, 49 New Street, Salisbury SP1 2LY. (Michael Ricketts and John Sefton Fletcher.)	10 December 2004	(826)	
MOXON, Joan	Brookwood Nursing Home, 12 Greenfield Lane, Balby, Doncaster. Theatre Manageress (Retired). 24 August 2004.	Grainger Appleyard, 26-27 Hallgate, Doncaster DN1 3NE. (Dorothy Ashcroft and Roger Ashcroft.)	25 November 2004	(281)	
NANCARROW, Robert Richards	144 Bladindon Drive, Bexley, Kent DA5 3BW. 5 September 2004.	Graham Dawson & Co., 80D Bexley High Street, Bexley, Kent DA5 1LE. (Graham John Dawson, Jamie Robert Stollery, Robert Richards Nancarrow and David George Nancarrow.)	3 December 2004	(801)	
NORTON, Hannah Teresa	15 Seascape, Tenby, Pembrokeshire SA70 8JL. 21 August 2004.	Lewis Lewis & Co Ltd, County Chambers, Pentre Road, St Clears, Carmarthenshire SA33 4AA.	25 November 2004	(273)	
NURSE, Patricia Valeree	155 Stavordale Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 1BU. Midwife. 10 May 2004.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services 5th and 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account No DM2#000862C.)	3 December 2004	(288)	
O'CONNOR, Anthony	Brambledown, Langton Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN3 0DP. 3 May 2004.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref NXH.) (Catherine Jane O'Connor and Cripps Trust Corporation.)	3 December 2004	(295)	
PACKER, Margret	30 Maple Avenue, Thornbury, Bristol BS12 1AW. 3 June 2004.	Alan Hodge, Wellspring House, 4 Castle Street, Thornbury, Bristol BS35 1HB. Solicitors. (Christopher Richard Rose.)	30 November 2004	(359)	
PATERSON, William Wilson	38 Collingwood Avenue, Tolworth, Surbiton, Surrey KT4 9PU. 9 December 2003.	Pearson Maddin, Claremont Chambers, 6-8 Claremont Road, Surbiton, Surrey KT6 4RA. (Janet Barbara Hoyle.)	25 November 2004	(272)	
PAVEY, Roy	Brundall Nursing Home, 2-4 Blofield Road, Brundall, Norwich, Norfolk. Instrument Maker (Retired). 13 June 2004.	Rogers & Norton, The Old Chapel, 5-7 Willow Lane, Norwich, Norfolk NR2 1EU. Solicitors.	25 November 2004	(019)	

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given  25 November 2004 (014)	
PAYNE, Thomas Charles William	22 Gladys Plumley Gardens, Bright Street, Gorse Hill, Swindon. 21 July 2004.	Lemon & Co, 34 Regent Circus, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 1PY. (Richard Gordon Fry.)		
PFOTZER, Jean Myrtle	40 Westbury Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 4JY. Retired. 26 May 2004.	National Westminster Bank Plc, NatWest Private Banking, PO Box 1236, National Westminster House, 6 High Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1BQ.	25 November 2004	(038)
PIGGFORD, Joyce Mary	6 Ashdown Close, Molyneux Park Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 8DU. 22 August 2004.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref NXH.) (Cripps Trust Corporation.)	3 December 2004	(296)
PLUMBRIDGE, Adalene Mary	46 Greenway, Crosby, Liverpool L23 9XP. 28 August 2004.	John Stephen Breen, 34 Crosby Road North, Waterloo, Liverpool L22 4QG. (John Stephen Breen.)	25 November 2004	(263)
POWELL, Elsie	63 Ladymoor Road, Bilston, West Midlands WV14 0PT. 31 January 2004.	E Powell, 93 Monmouth Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 6JH.	25 November 2004	(012)
POWELL, Gerald	Apley Home Farm, Apley Castle, Wellington, Telford, Shropshire TF1 6DD. Artist. 6 March 2003.	Martin Edwards, Idsall Chambers, 20 Bradford Street, Shifnal, Shropshire TF11 8AU. Solicitor. (Michael Heath and Harry Martin Edwards.)	25 November 2004	(013)
POWELL, Kelvin (Kevin) David	63 Ladymoor Road, Bilston, West Midlands WV14 0PT. 21 January 2004.	E Powell, 93 Monmouth Drive, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 6JH.	25 November 2004	(011)
PUDDICK, Nina Marjorie	Newquay Nursing Home, 55 Pentire Avenue, Newquay TR7 1PD. Widow. 27 July 2004.	Graham & Graham, High Cross House, St Austell PL25 4AB. Solicitors. (Philip Henry Reed and Alison Honor Louise Nicholls.)	10 December 2004	(824)
PYE, Norman Albert	3 Westleat Avenue, Kings Ash, Paignton, Devon TQ3 3UL. Tool Setter/Pattern Maker (Retired). 1 September 2004.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. (John Hopkins.)	25 November 2004	(018)
RATTRAY, Cynthia Christine	34 Coleman Drive, Staddiscombe, Plymstock, Plymouth. Hairdresser. 6 September 2004.	Wolferstans, Deptford Chambers, 60-66 North Hill, Plymouth PL4 8EP. (John Thomas Chapman and Gillian Philippa Hollinshead.)	10 December 2004	(804)
REED, David Alan	27 Sussex Lodge, North Parade, Horsham, Sussex. 10 May 2004.	Coole & Haddock Solicitors, 14 Carfax, Horsham, Sussex. (Ref IMB/Reed.) (Peter Richard Graves and Pamela Johnson.)	25 November 2004	(125)
RICHARD, Robert Alfred	7 Egbert Road, Faversham, Kent. 3 April 2004.	Lefevre & Co., 280 Broadway, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 8AL. Solicitors. (Robin Gordon Douglas.)	25 November 2004	(265)
RICHARDSON, Lola Louise	5 Stokewood Close, Fair Oak, Hampshire SO50 8AL. Book-Keeper (Retired). 25 August 2004.	Ewing, Hickman & Clark, 33 Portsmouth Road, Woolston, Southampton SO19 9RE. (Gillian Winifred Clark and Peter Anthony Edward Stone.)	10 December 2004	(809)
ROBBINS, John Ivor	Luckbarrow, West Luccombe, Porlock, Minehead, Somerset TA24 8HX. 31 May 2004.	Wards Solicitors, 37 Boulevard, Weston- super-Mare, North Somerset BS23 1PE. (Ref RP.308525.)	25 November 2004	(278)
ROWLAND-SMITH, Jack	1 Elim Grove, Bowness on Windermere, Cumbria LA23 2JN. Company Director. 28 October 2003.	Hayton Winkley, Bromley Wood, 25 Crescent Road, Windermere, Cumbria LA23 lBJ. (Dale Wake and Leonard Hayton.)	25 November 2004	(039)
ROWLANDSON, Elsie Nellie	Manor House, Walden Road, Hadstock, Cambridgeshire. Widow (Retired). 14 August 2004.	Adams Harrison, 14-16 Church Street, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1JW. (Donald Gordan Rowlandson and Melanie Fiona Pratlett.)	10 December 2004	(815)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	······································		Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ROYALL, Lilian Grace	Glendon House Retirement Home, 2 Carr Lane, Overstrand, Norfolk NR27 0PS. 9 July 2004.	Hansells, 1 Norwich Road, Aylsham, Norfolk NR11 6BN. Solicitors. (Ref JMC.)	25 November 2004	(024)
SCHEIB, Erwin	10 Manor Road, Darlington DL3 8ET. Retired. 13 September 2004	Latimer Hinks, 5-8 Priestgate, Darlington DL1 1NL. (Ref CD/ 31552.7.4.) (Anne Elizabeth Elliott and Andrew Peter Way.)	3 December 2004	(312)
SEDLEY, Brian Martin	43 Ranulf Road, London NW2 2BS. 8 July 2003.	Howard Kennedy Solicitors, 19 Cavendish Square, London W1A 2AW. (Douglas Richard Sedley, David Roger Seaton and Laurence Warren Finger.)	10 December 2004	(821)
SELLICK, Jean Eva Gordon	3 Rowan Court, 19-21 The Avenue, Beckenham, Kent BR3 5LH. 9 September 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking, 20-26 St John's Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR. (Lloyds TSB Bank PLC.)	25 November 2004	(829)
SHELLEY, Ronald George	9 Chanctonbury Road, Hove, East Sussex BN2 6EL. 12 March 2003.	Mr G K Knowles, 2 The Dial, Cotgrave, Nottingham NG12 3QP.	26 November 2004	(029)
SMITH, Audrey Yvonne	Redlands, Wessex Avenue, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 2QW. Nurse (Retired). 4 June 2004.	Wintle & Co., 57 Elmer Road, Middleton-on-Sea, West Sussex PO22 6EH.	3 December 2004	(261)
SOLMAN, Jean Constance	Cosham Court, 2-4 Albert Road, Cosham, Portsmouth. Piano Teacher (Retired). 9 April 2004.	Blake Lapthorn Linnell Solicitors, of Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbour, Portsmouth PO6 4ST. (Charles John Scragg and Michael David Jackson Profit.)	10 December 2004	(813)
STARTUP, Joan Margaret Preston	Globe Cottage, Mill Lane, Hellingly, Hailsham, East Sussex BN27 4EY. 24 July 2004.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref NXH.) (Cripps Trust Corporation.)	3 December 2004	(294)
STEWART, Margot Rosemary Isabel	Hillside, Tarrant Monkton, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 8RU. 7 June 2004.	Cripps Harries Hall, Wallside House, 12 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TNI 1EG. Solicitors. (Ref NXH.) (Andrew Wayne Stewart and Cripps Trust Corporation.)	3 December 2004	(300)
STOREY, Doris May	Harnham Croft, 76 Harnham Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire (formerly of 6 St Martins Terrace, Salisbury, Wiltshire). Personal Assistant (Retired). 23 July 2004.	Lemon Line, 86 Crane Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2QE. (Ethel Violet Briggs.)	25 November 2004	(015)
STURTON, Charles Terence	3 Grand Parade, Eastbourne, East Sussex. 9 July 2004.	Cornfield Law LLP, 47 Cornfield Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4QN. (Edna Alderson, Jeremy James Quinton Howes and Roderic Wayne Dicker.)	25 November 2004	(262)
TAYLOR, Eileen Jane	45 Langley Avenue, Surbiton, Surrey. Widow. 13 June 2004.	Ian Maurice Sheridan, Sheridan & Co. Solicitors, 16 Princeton Mews, 167-169 London Road, Kingston upon Thames KT2 6PT. (Ian Maurice Sheridan.)	3 December 2004	(302)
TREGARTHEN JENKIN, Ian Evers	Barn Cottage, Grove Farm, Coningsby Lane, Fifield, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 2PF. Artist. 5 September 2004.	Wilsons, Steynings House, Fisherton Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 7RJ. Solicitors. (John Piers Tregarthen Marmion and Victoria Clare Tregarthen Burch.)	3 December 2004	(305)
TUCK, Thomas Leighton	33 Dudley Avenue, Whitefield, Manchester. Lecturer (Retired). 16 July 2004.	Mr J C Barber, Barber Cartain Solicitors, 229 Bury New Road, Whitefield, Manchester M45 8GW. (John Clive Barber and Geraldine Helen Cartain.)	3 December 2004	(308)
VIRGO, Arthur James	Greville House Nursing Home, 279 London Road, Charlton Kings, Cheltenham. 5 September 2004.	Brand Mellon, 10 Church Street, Charlton Kings, Cheltenham GL53 8AR. Solicitors.	20 December 2004	(275)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WALKER, Margery Violet	22 Barton Way, Up Hatherley, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. 29 March 2004.	BPE Solicitors, St James's House, St James' Square, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3PR. (Ref SEE.) (Malcolm Ian Walker.)	10 December 2004	(811)
WHITE, Phyllis Marie Rochfort	Woodbrook, Workhouse Lane, East Meon, Petersfield, Hampshire GU32 1PF. Lady White, Wife of Sir Lynton White KT. MBE. TD.DL. 5 August 2004.	Speechly Bircham, 6 St Andrew Street, London EC4A 3LX. (Ref CMH.) (Richard Kirby and James Squier.)	3 December 2004	(306)
WIBREW, Jessie	Symonds House, Symonds Lane, Linton, Cambridgeshire CB1 6HY. 29 August 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking, Abingdon Estates Office, The Clock House, 22-26 Ock Street, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 5SW. (Ref DAH/238354/CP.) (Lloyds TSB Bank PLC.)	25 November 2004	(820)
WILLIAMS, Dorothy Wilma	"Dolanog", Hirwaun Road, Tumble, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire. 28 August 2004.	Evans, Powell & Co. Solicitors, 17 Murray Street, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire SA15 1AQ.	25 November 2004	(810)
WILLIS, Anne Helena	6 Sandybed Crescent, Scarborough YO12 5LS. Charity Fundraiser. 26 July 2004.	Miss I Yandle, Gill Akaster, Scott Lodge, Milehouse, Plymouth PL2 3DD. Solicitors. (Michelle Grove and Martin John Paul Leech.)	10 December 2004	(814)
WISEMAN, Rose	Flat 16, Hillcrest, Park Road, Salford, Manchester. Widow. 14 October 2003.	Holland Knight, 139 Lisburne Lane, Offerton, Stockport SK2 5RH. Solicitors. (Linda Margaret Knight and Gillian Ann Holland.)	25 November 2004	(279)
WOOD, Michael	Bostall Park Avenue, Bexleyheath, Kent. Manager (Retired). 3 April 2004.	Thos Boyd Whyte, 302 Broadway, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 8AB. (Bruce Graham Wilkey and Gordon Thomas Luckhurst.)	3 December 2004	(292)
WOODMANCY, Alma	15 Rowden Street, Peverell, Plymouth PL3 4NY. Teacher. 4 December 2003.	Thornleys Solicitors, 247 Dean Cross Road, Plymstock, Plymouth PL9 7AZ. (Linda Georgina Greenslade and Lynne Ainsworth.)	10 December 2004	(822)
WOODS, Diana	Lower Wadwick House, St Mary Bourne, Hampshire SP11 6ET. Housewife. 24 July 2004.	P Y Richards, Dawsons, 2 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3RZ. (Capt Kenneth Frederick Every Woods.)	3 December 2004	(289)
WRAGG, Audrey Rita	4 Hillfoot Drive, Bottesford, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN17 2RY. 28 August 2004.	Pepperells, 40 Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN15 7RQ. Solicitors. (Ref BSP/ LC.WRA019/3.)	25 November 2004	(008)

#### **AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001**



			exclusive of VAT	inclusive of VA
ı	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Compa	anies (Forms)	25.00	29.3
	(Amendment) Regulations 1987].	4.3		
	(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single (6 - 10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of			
2		ompany rate)	30.00	35.2
_	Winding up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and	he Insolvent	30.00	35.2
	Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	no moorem		
3	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit	ors	65.00	76.3
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]			
	(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single c (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single c			
4	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of		65.00	76.3
	Members / Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986]			
	(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single	company rate)		
	(6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single of			
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Notices	•	30.00	35.2
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	35.2
7	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.3
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societie	e Acte	25.00	29.3
•	[Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies			
10	Pension Scheme		65.00	76.3
	[Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]			
11	Insurance Company Notices		65.00	76.3
	[Pursuant to the Insurance Companies Act 1982]	÷		
12	Notice of Disclaimer		65.00	76.3
40	[Pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 6, Section 656 (5)]		40.00	47.0
13	Notices under the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47.0
	[Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]		25.00	29.3
14	Deputy Lieutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]		25.00	29.3
15	Marriage Act		30.00	35.2
10	[Places registered for solemnising Marriages]		00.00	33
16	Partnership Notices		65.00	76.3
	[Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]			
17	Water Resources Notices		100.00	117.5
	[Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]			
18	All Public Notices	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.2
	(Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health,	ap to 20o		V
	Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom)			
19	All other Notices or Advertisements, (including Applications to Parliament)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.2
		Additional 5	12.00	14.1
		Lines or Less	_	
		Column Rate	165.00	193.8
		Page Rate	320.00	376.0
20	<b>Proofing</b> - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publicate	tion date)	30.00	35.2
21	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.30 pm of day prior to Publication Date)		30.00	35.2
22	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication		30.00	35.2
23	Voucher copy (will be posted on day of publication) (post free)	pre-payment required	1.55	

All Notices and Advertisements should reach the London Gazette Office before 11.30 am, two working days previous to publication (eg A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in the London Gazette office by 11.30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See  $\dot{(22)}$  above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday. (Bank holidays excepted).

# Fact or Fiction?

# benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- · monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order **Parliamentary and Statutory Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



# Inside the Civil Service











# Authoritative and up-to-date information on Government and Senior Civil Servants

#### Contains:

- ★ Key addresses, telephone numbers and contacts
- ★ Quick reference contact pages show top level department contacts, press officers and salary details
- ★ Organisational charts outline department structures
- ★ Subscribe and gain access to CSYB online – structure charts help you search level by level to find contacts

#### **Contacts for:**

- ★ Ministers and Departments for UK Parliaments and Assemblies
- ★ Libraries, Museums and Galleries
- \* Research Councils
- ★ The Royal Households

# To order

Call 0870 600 5522 Order online at tso.co.uk

Available as an annual subscription or a single purchase

# The Civil Service Year Book



Access key decision makers in Government

# Government Tracker



### **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A guide to the latest Government publications

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

#### Home Affairs

#### **Police**

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

Metropolitan Police Authority—MPS Performance—Excellent Progress In Reducing Crime Makes Londoners Feel Safer

The Metropolitan Police Authority today welcomed publication of the Home Office Police Performance Monitors 2003/04 that reveal London's police achieved excellent results last year when burglary, car crime and gun-enabled crime were all reduced by 7% and street crime

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

Home Office—Police Succeed In Improving Performance—Publication Of Police Performance Monitors

Police are getting better at investigating and reducing crime according to police performance monitors published today by the Home Office http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

Association Of Police Authorities—Police Performance Monitors The Association of Police Authorities (APA) today welcomed the Home Office publication of the Police Performance Monitors for 2003/4 as another means of providing the public with performance information about policing, and is pleased to note that nationally, there has been an improvement since 2002/3 in 11 of 13 measures http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### International Affairs

#### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

Loyola De Palacio Visits Jordan And Egypt To Boost Transport And Energy Co-Operation Across The Mediterranean http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Trade, Industry & Energy

#### Competition

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

Competition Commission—CC Confirms Clearance Of ARCHANT/ INM Deal

The Competition Commission (CC) has cleared the acquisition by Archant Ltd of the local weekly newspapers in the London region formerly owned by Independent News and Media plc (INM). http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

Commission Clears JV Between Seiko Epson And Sanyo In The Field Of Small LCD Screens

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Consumer Issues**

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

David Byrne European Commissioner For Health And Consumer Protection European Consumer Protection Works For The Benefit Of Citizens European Consumer Consultative Group Meeting Brussels, 22 September 2004

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

Pavel telička Member Of The European Commission Principles Of Consumer Protection In The EU

European Consumer Consultative Group Meeting Brussels, 22 September 2004

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Green Paper 16.09.2004

Consumer Credit Act

Voluntary Termination of Hire Purchase and Conditional Sale Agreements under the Consumer Credit Act 1974

Copies From: DTI Tel: 020 7215 5000 Website: www.dti.gov.uk Comments by 30 November 2004

#### **Customs & Excise**

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

US Request For WTO Consultations Regarding EU Customs Procedures

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Energy

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

DTI—Government Restructuring Aid To British Energy Approved By The European Commission

Secretary of State for Trade and Industry Patricia Hewitt today welcomed the decision by the European Commission to approve the Government's restructuring aid to British Energy plc, subject to certain compensatory measures

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

Commission Approves Restructuring Of British Energy http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Green Paper 13.09.2004

Energy

New And Renewable Energy—Prospects For The 21st Century: The Renewable Obligation Order 2005 Statutory Consultation

Copies From: DTI Publications Orderline ADMAIL Publications

Tel: 0870 1502 500 Fax: 0870 1502 333 Minicom: 0870 1502 100 www.dti.gov.uk/publications Comments by 1 December 2004

#### Finance & Banking

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

DTI—Official Receiver Appointed As Provisional Liquidator Of Wine Investment Companies Following DTI Enquiries

The Secretary of State for Trade and Industry has presented petitions in the High Court to wind up in the public interest Churchill Wines Limited and Winestore (UK) Limited following investigations by the DTI's Companies Investigations Branch. On the application of the Secretary of State the Court appointed the Official Receiver as provisional liquidator of the companies pending the hearing of the petition on Wednesday 3 November 2004 at 10.30 am. Churchill contacted members of the public by telephone, offering fine wines for investment. Winestore arranged for the storage of the wine at a bonded warehouse. Notes to Editors

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

Commission Approves Italian Public Financing Of Elba Airport http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Green Paper 13.09.2004

Home Collected Credit Copies From: OFT Publications Orderline Tel: 0870 6060321

Website: www.oft.gov.uk Comments by 18 October 2004

#### **Imports & Exports**

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

EU Clears Way For Russian Dairy Exports To EU http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Industry**

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

July 2004 Compared To June 2004 Industrial New Orders Down By 0.6% In Euro-Zone

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Trade**

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

July 2004 Euro-Zone External Trade Surplus 12.6 Bn Euro http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# **Social Policy**

#### **Education**

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

Office of The Schools Adjudicator—Adjudicator Publishes Decision On Statutory Proposals For Special Schools In Wigan

The Office of the Schools Adjudicator has published two decisions on statutory proposals put forward by Wigan Education Authority. The first proposal was to discontinue Montrose, Tanfield, Two Porches, Brookfield High and Green Hall special schools and open a new community special school and the second was to discontinue Mere Oaks Special School and establish resourced base provision at Hindley Community High School

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

DFES—Miliband Welcomes Next Stage Of Workforce Reform School Standards Minister David Miliband today welcomed the next stage of workforce reform, which places a maximum of 38 hours a year that teachers can be expected to cover lessons for absent colleagues http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

Erasmus Mundus: 82 European Universities Launch Programme http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Employment**

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

Frequently Asked Questions About Working Time http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

Maritime Transport: Commission Approves Continuation Of German Employment Tax Scheme

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 22.09.2004

Commission Proposes Revision Of Working Time Directive http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Health

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

Department of Health—Professor Aidan Halligan Appointed As Head Of Irish Health Service Executive

Deputy Chief Medical Officer, Professor Aidan Halligan was today appointed as the new Chief Executive Officer for the Irish Health Service Executive. Professor Halligan will take up the new post in April 2005 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Health & Safety**

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

Health & Safety Executive-Providing Accessible Advice And Support—Proposals Announced

Bill Callaghan, Chair of the Health and Safety Commission (HSC), today announced proposals from the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) to provide accessible channels of advice

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Green Paper 16.09.2004

Chemicals

European Proposal To Place Certain Restrictions On The Marketing And Use Of Toluene And Trichlorobenzene

Copies From: DTI Publications Orderline ADMAIL

Tel: 0870 1502 500

Email: www.dti.gov.uk/publications

Website: www.dti.gov.uk/ccp/consultations.htm

Comments by 3 December 2004

# Transport & Environment

#### **Environment**

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

Department for Transport—MV Jambo: Environmental Monitoring To Continue

The Maritime and Coastguard Agency (MCA) today made public the final report of the MV Jambo Environment Group http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Green Paper 17.09.2004

Recycling

Changes To The Recycling Credits Scheme Copies From: Information Resource Centre

Tel: 020 7238 6575

Email: defra.library@defra.gsi.gov.uk

Website: www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/consult/recycling-credits/ index.htm

Comments by 22 October 2004

#### **Maritime & Shipping**

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

Maritime & Coastguard Agency-Maritime & Coastguard Agency Inspectors Board 55 Vessels During Cowes Week Cowes Week held recently in the Isle of Wight proved to be an "interesting" week for MCA Inspectors and Coastguards http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Press Release 22.09.2004

Maritime & Coastguard Agency—Hillhead Coastguards To Receive Chief Coastguard's Commendation

On 20 March this year, two members of Hillhead Coast Rescue Team came across an elderly lady laying on the public footpath in Privett Road, Gosport, during a routine patrol

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Transport**

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

DFES-Greener, Safer, Healthier Transport To Schools: School Transport Bill To Proceed

The Government will proceed with legislation to enable selected local education authorities to develop greener, safer and healthier ways for pupils to travel to school, with up to £200,000 to get each scheme off the ground, said Schools Minister Stephen Twigg today

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Culture & Sport

#### **Entertainment & Leisure**

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

DCMS-Tough Controls On High Prize Slot Machines To Stay-Jowell

Tough controls limiting the accessibility of high prize "Category A" slot machines will not be relaxed when the Gambling Bill is introduced, Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport Tessa Jowell said today http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Agriculture & Food

#### **Agriculture & Farming**

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

DEFRA-Launch Of Guidance To Control Johne's Disease In Dairy Herds

Guidance to the dairy industry on the control of Johne's Disease in dairy herds was published today, in partnership with the British Cattle Veterinary Association http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

DEFRA—Prompt Payments For Rain-Affected Harvest Farmers Farmers whose crops were hit by wet weather during the summer

harvest will get priority when annual subsidies begin to be paid out in a few weeks

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Fisheries**

#### \*Press Release 22.09.2004

DEFRA-UK Fisheries Minister Official Visit To Faroe Islands Fisheries Minister Ben Bradshaw will make his first official visit to the Faroe Islands this (Thursday 24 to Saturday 26 September). As part of his fact finding mission, Mr Bradshaw will have a breakfast meeting with the Faroese Prime Minister, Mr Joannes Eidesgaard before boarding a fisheries inspection vessel. During his visit to the Faroe Island Mr Bradshaw will meet with Bjorn Kalso, the Fisheries Minister and also hold discussions with representatives from the Faroese fishing industry. Ben Bradshaw, speaking about his visit, said: "If we are to achieve for the future a sustainable and economically viable fishing industry it is important that we learn of others' experience. My visit to the Faroe Islands offers me the opportunity to see at first hand how the Faroese government is working with its fishing industry to ensure a sustainable future. The fishing industry is very important to the Faroes Islands, and I want to explore how, the challenges for a sustainable future for the Faroe Islands have been met by an approach to management of fish stocks that meets their particular needs. "All countries, whether part of the Common Fisheries Policy (CFP) or outside, know that the management and control fisheries is not easy and requires adaptive and responsive systems. Taking an integrated approach to management, addressing the economic and social needs alongside those of nature conservation—is key to achieve a sustainable future for this generation and generations to come. We must make sure that the Common Fisheries Policy reflects the need to take account of individual circumstances that nations need to address. A common goal for all Member States is, to develop a future that provides the right balance between the environment, the social and the economic needs of all.' Public enquiries 08459 335577; Press notices are available on our website www.defra.gov.uk Defra's aim is sustainable development http:// www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 12131.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4517 Fax: 020 7394 4572

#### NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, by Insolvency Practitioners registered with the Insolvency Practitioners Association or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament